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LOS ANGEL'S, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, JANUARY 15,. 1971 

9:05 A.M. 

(The ,followinR proceedints were had in open 

coart in-the presence and hearing of the jury, all counsel 

with the exception of Mr. Hughes being present, the 

defendants not being physically present0 

THE COURT: Ail counsel and jurors are present. 

You may continue, Mr. Bugliosi. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Thank you, your Ronor. 

Good Morning, ladies and gentlemen of the jury. 

When we left off Yesterday I was disoussinS 

the many.  faces of Charles Manson and the fact that he him-

self has not shown his face of murder in this Courtroom, 

but the evidence that came from that witness stand has 

.shown it for you. 

_ Some of yOu folks may say to yourself that there 

was testimony in this case that Manson loved animals. 

You recallo  he did not 'want De Carlo to shoot at the birde. 

He got very antsy at HannUM fOr killing that:  rattlesnake. 

YOu might say to yourself, well, if he loved 

animals hOw in the world could he have ordered seVen savage 

murders of human beings? Is there any inconsistency to 

this? 

Well, at first blush one would think yes, there 

is an inconsistency, at first blush. But when you to stop 
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to think about it, not really. It iz not 9)10semion t all. 

By way of illustration, by way cf J.iluStratiOn, 

a classic example. is Adolph }Titter. 	Iittle" Ooi*poralls 

Third Reich wrote one of the dar!cept; u4liest chapters in 

human history, yet 4dolph Hitlep'fiqUently said'.the*re 

he 3ot to know human beings the more he loved animals. 

While his ovens were spittian out fire and I 

operatit?z at optimum cap , 
cit("L  

around
c0 

 the clock at Auschwitz 
Ater..4,44/_, 
BuchtetKad., Belsen‘fhorrible small./ burning human7flosh 

,Apta 
pervadin thetcoUntryside for milts. around, Adolph Hitle./  

e•-s-c-0144P-1 in the green, rarefies,, serene atm,..74here of 
tee,u.e,atc,  

re 	high in theiAlp was very 'solicitous over 

the health of his dog, Blondie) 
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• 4 
• -2M-hittorian's say/  even the health of the 

pets belonging to'his sy4ftchophantic-  coterie of bptlickers, 

Goering, Gbebbels and 1-LizinIer. - 
z 

4 

	 When most people, die, the effect that .they had 

on. mankind„ for the most part, dies With them. A` .quarter 

of a century after Hitler's death, Buroipe, in fact the 
6 

entire world, is still cleating up the debris after him. 

• So.g.  when Charles 'Manson loves animals but 

thinks nothing of snuffing out the lives of seven precious 

7o.  

9 

human beings, he is in good company, Adolph Hitler. 

11 

12 

13, ' 

•: 

What evidence .did 'we offer that proves Man.son,  

guilt for these murders beyond a reasonable doubt? 

No?  1, I have already gone over the testimony of 

Linda.lcasabian in considerable depth. 
ef.44 

Iler testimony clearly and 	 proveS 
15 

16 
that Charles Manson masterminded and ordered these seven 

murders. 
17 

Linda was with Manson on both nights, ladies 
• 13' 

and gentlemen A 

1,9 

20 

	 Charlie Manson might be good at creepy-crawling*• 

that no one can see him, but on these two nights of murder, 

he was 'within plain view of Linda Kasabian. She saw his 

conduct, she heard his words. She took the witness stand 

and she told you eVerything that Hanson did and said in, 

her presence in sanding his robots out on his 

mission of murder 6n• the first night, and everything he 

21 
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did and said when they retained from his mission of murder. 

She also told you, everything he did and said 
At 

on the second night when
.  

Manson accompanied 	robot on 

his second mission of murder. 

mince we know, since we know -- and 1 repeat 
that P--/we know that Linda Kasabian told the truth*  we 

thereby knON7 that Charles Manson ordered these seven 

murders. 

9 	 Lesides Linda Kasabianss testimony, what other 

10 testimony do we have against Charles Manson? 

is 	 Ladies and gentlemen, tb.is trial literally 
u overflowed -- overflowed-- with evidence against Charles 

is Manson.. 

14 	 If it is possible, even, though thee is a 

15 tremendous amount of evidence against his co-defendants, 

16 if it is possible, there is even more evidence against 

IT Manson. 

is 	 Let's very briefly discuss this other evidence, 

N eVidenqe" V11141 is totally independent of Linda Kasabiants 

m ' testimony. 

21' 	 No.'21  the rope( 

22 	 panny DeCatIo testified that in June of 19691  

23 t8 you.reccIt, Minscin bought a hundred and fifty feet of 
- t 

24 white three strand nylon rope ati,the-  Jack Trost store in 

25 Santa Monica. 

.26 	 DeCarlo CdeAtifiejd this rope -- and this/ ,is the 
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Tate- Sebring rope -- identified this rope as looking just 

like the rope that Manson bought. 

This is the Tate-Sebring rope, the rope that 

was tied around Sharon and Jay's neck, 

in fact, Daearlo used this precise type of 

rope in the coast Guard on his PT boat. 

DeCarlo teatifici that Lanson used to keep 

the rope behind the front seat air his dune buggy depicted 

in People's 

Ruby Pear/ also testified that the Tate-Sebring 

rope was the sale rope that Zlanson brought to the ranch.  

in early summer of 1969. 

She recalls holding thti rope in his hands, 

and she recalls that Nanson showed the rope to George 

Spahn, the proprietor of the ranch. 

She a1;50 testified that Manson kept the rope 

behind the front seat of his dune buggy. 

Juan Flynn also identified the Tate-Sebring 

rope, or the rope that -Charles Manson brought to the Spahn 

Ranch. 

Flynn even recalled using the rope to t.Qw a 

dune buggy to Olancha. 

Flynn mIso said that Manson used to keep this 

rope behind the front seat of his dune buggy. 

Flynn said he used this ozact type of ,rope 

26 ' when he went mountain. gliinbing. 
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The defense oays this rope, people's 41i is 

basically like any other rope. 

Well, obviously, thete are other ropes like 

that but it is not that common a rope. 

1, witnesses 	that that is not the 

type of rope that was. used out at Spahn Ranch for regular 

ranch work. It is just too expensive. 

Moreover, nylon rope certainly is notthe most 

common type of rope. X believe hemp is the most common 

type of rope. 
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Alsoethis rope, inasmuch as it was used by the 

Coast Guard on their PT boats, and it is used for mountain 

climbing, obviously is much stronger than the average rope. 

Also keep this in mind, this is very important; 

De Carlo, Pearl and Flynn all testified that the rope they 

saw out at Spahn Ranch that Manson brought to the Ranch was 

white, three-strand, nylon rope, right down to the number 

Of strands. 

And it turns out that the Tate-Sebring rope also 

has three strands, and of course is white and nylon. 

All three witnesses, especially Pearl and 

Flynn, felt very Strongly that that rope, People's 4l, 

was the rope they saw out at Spahn Ranch. 

Keep one further point in mind, all three of 

these witnesses are much more familiar with ropes than 

the average person.* 

Ruby Pearl works at a ranch wher,,,  of Course, 

ropes are common; and Flynn, as Z said; used this rope in 

mountain climbing, and Di Carlo'usea it on his PT !b-Oat 

llow, we obviously cannot be sure that this rope, 
-Y-74 

right here, is A rope 'that Manson brought tb the $pahn, 

Ranch. We cannot prove that beyond a reasonable dOubty 

obviously,* don't have to, 11+e have got so much other 

evidence proving his guilt beyond a. reasonable doubt. 

There is no way of proving for sure that this is 

the rope, but the likelihood is , certainly great that thi$ 
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is the rope inasmuch as there is so much other evidence 

irresistably pointing to Charles Manson' s.  guilt. 

You can almost say that if this is not the rop% 

that Manson brought to the Spahn Ranch., it is a. coincidence. 

You can almost say it is a coincidence if the Tate-

Sebring rope was not the rope that Manson brought to the 

Spahn Ranch, 

Number three, the revolver. 

As We have already discussed in, great depth, we 

haNe conclusively proven that, number one, this is the' 

revolver that was used to murder Steven Parent and Voityck 

Fryicayski and Jay Sebring. We have proven that beyond a 

reasonable doubt and, number two, by the shell casings 

analysis we have prOven that this revolver came from Spahn 

Ranch. 

Now, the question is/  to Whom did it belong? 

Well, the defense argues that many people used 

this firearm, at the Spahn Ranch, even Tex Watson.. 

Well, that might be true, but apparently the 

revolver belongs to Charles Manson. 

Mr. Zanarek said that the only evidence there is 

to connect Mr. ManSon with this revolver is the fact that 

he fired it., 

Well, there is a. little more evidence than that. 

You recall Thomas Walleman identified:this 

revolver as looking. like the revolver that Maxson had on 
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his person when he, Walleman, went up to Franklin. . 	• 
; 

Boulevard in early July, 1969, to that apartment house.. 

Juan Flynn testified that he saw Manson fire this 

revolver. 

 

1 

 

• 2 . 

• 
3  

 

4. 

 

 

-01 

 

Flynn further testified, and this is important, , 

that it was his. understanding that Manson. gOt this revolver 

on a trade 	that was Flynn's testimony. 

Danny De Carlo' testified that this .22 caliber 

revolver was kept in the, bunk house. 

He testified that Manson fired several of the 

firearms)  but the one that he fired the most, the one that 

was his faVorite firearm Is People's 40, the murdet weapon. 

And, as you know, De Carlo knew this revolver so 

well that in November of '69)  before the Tate detectives 

'evert flame-  into possession Of this revolVer, De Carlo drew 

16 

17' 

18 

19 

20; 

21 

22 

-23 

24 

46 	25 

26- , 

a sketch of'the revolver-  and, of Course, it matches People's 

40 to a T. 

LI June of 1969 Hanson told De Carlo that he, 

Manson)  had, got this revolver on a' trade for Danny De Carlo' 

truck,.  

So Flynn and De Carlo both testified that Manson,  

had.  gotten this revolver on a trade. In 'other words, it 

apParently belonged to, Charles Manson. 

The fact that other people used the revolver 

certainly.does not mean that it didntt belong to Charles 

Manson. ' 
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He got the revolver on a trade. It' was his 

favorite firearm, and furthermore/De. Carlo testified that 

not, only did Manson used to fire this firearm/ ,DeAarlO 

testified. that Manson used to carry this revOlver around .  

with. hint, in a, holster at Spahn Ranch, 

Now, the defense arsued that even if the rope 

and revolver came from Spahn Ranch, they did not belong to, 

Manson because everyone in the Pamily used and shared 

everything4  

Well, everyone may have used and shared other 

people's things at the 'ranch, in a communal type existence. 

But this does not mean that items of personal property 

coUId not belong to different nembers'of the Family. 

There was no evidence that came from that 

witness stand that there was some rule in the Tamily that 

MD one could own personal, property. 

Can you imagine Manson living up to such a rule? 

The head man the boss; he couldnYt own an item of personal 

property! That is ridiculous. 
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•- 
You recall that Unda.1:patified fot instance, 

that the girls in the Family made 14.anson a long, black 

cape and gave it to him. ,86 certainly he owned that cape. 

And this dune buggy here, many witnesses --

many witnesses -- DeCarlo himself came right out and said 

that this was Charles Manson's dune buggy; he did not say 

it was the dune buggy of ,the Family; he said "This is 

Charles Manson) s dune buggy." 

Juan Flynn testified that he heard Manson tell 

Tex Watson that he wanted Watson to make him a dune buggy; 

it was gang to be his dune buggy and no one else could use 

it; if they wanted a dune buggy they would have to get their 

own 

You could own personal property out at Spahn 

-ranch.' The fact that other people used it and shared it 

does' not negate the fact that Someone could own the 

property, 

Several witnesses testified that this particular 

sword, right here, the sword that is shown at the side a 

the dune buggy, belonged to Charles Manson, at least he 

always kept it at the side of his dune buggy. 

And this rope right here he always kept behind 

the front seat of his dune buggy -- his dune buggy. 

Now, what is the significance of the fact that 

the Tate-Sebring tope and that revolver most likely 

belonged to Charles Manson? 
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Well, since. Manson was the dictatorial ruler 

of the Family,. ladies and gentlemen, it is not too likely 

that tbre4 9f his slaves, Tex Watson, Susan Atkins and 

Patricia treaminkel mould take the revolver` and the rope 

without, No. 1, Manson lowing about it, and, No.:2, knowing 
. 

the purpose for which'it was going to be used. 

After all, they .certainly, must have known, that 

Charles Manson, if they did not get his consent, would not 

be too happy if they used this revolver and then threw it 

away over the side of a hill, and left 43 feet of 

expensive rope of his ,at the Tate residence. 

So the clear inference is that besides Charles 

Manson sending these people out on a mission of murder which 

we have proven beyond a reasonable doubt, the probability 

is certainly great that be also furnished them with that 

rope and that revolver. 

The tope is corroborative evidence, the revolver 

is corroborative evidence, if you, want to think in terms of 

corroboration. 

o. 4, on the night of the Tete murders you 

recall Barbara ioyt testified that after dinner Charles 

Manson called Sadie, and either katie or Linda put of the, 

back house, 	don't know what he said to them, but it's 

obvious that this was the night he was sending them off 

on his mission or murder. Be undoubtedly gave them 

instructions. 
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A half hoar or so later, you recall, Barbara 

Hoyt vent up to the front of the ranch, .this is the night 

of the Tate murders. 

She had those three sets of dark clothing; 

she hdd those three tots of dark clothing; she saw .nson 

on the boardwalk and Manson said. 'The group has already 

left,.' This is Barbara Hoytis testimony. 

. Of course it is totally consistent with Linda 

Kasabianis testimony. 

No. 5, John Swartz testified that somewhere 

around a, Week and a half, or so 'before the raid, August 

16*  1969, he did not .:know the exact time, but unquestionably 

it was arout16 the time of the Tate-La Bianca murders, 

somewhere :Around that,tipes 9ne night; Manson asked him 

to .rise ' his 1959 Ford: 

Do you recap, thatt 'This is Johnnywartz,s 

testimony tow. 

• Be said Hansom-vale 	to -hi, and asked tali), 

to Use the t59 Fiord, ,and he got the 1.59 Ford. 

'this is right around the time of the Tate-

La Bianca murders. 

Swartz further testified that around the same 

time, the same time, around the same time, one morning*  

Manson told him that the previous night, the 159 Ford had 

'been. taken without asking him because Manson did not Want 

to wake him up. 

3a-3 
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" 

What other inference can there be, ofcourse, 
fi 	 z 

but that these two paticular,n4lits about Vibieh•Johany 

Swartz Was testifying are the nights of the .Tate-La Bianca 

murderse  I moan/Linda •Xasatian testified that Swartz's car 

was taken on those two nights. 

Vo.. 6 'uan Flynn testified of course that 

one night, 00Q week before August 16th, he sees Manson, 

Tex, Clem, Sadie, Katie, Leslie and Linda drive •off from 

Span Ranch in Swartz's car, Manson is the driver. 

Linda testified that on the night of the La 

Bianca murdero, thick undt?ubtedly thisioas, those Leven 

people drove off in Swartz's car axed she said that Manson 

was the driver.. 

Kers we have Juan Flynnts testimony totally 

consistent with Linda Kasabian's testimony. 

New, 	Kanarek says that Flynn told Sart ache 

that the car was a Plymouth, and that is all that Mr. Xanarek 

said, and he went on to some other point. 
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Well, that is not completely trua4,  ,It:  is -a • 
; 	• , 

truncated version., an abbreviated version, of that cOnver, 

sation. 

I am.  going to give you the rest of that 

Conversation. 

The testimony that came from that stand is that 

Juan Flynn at firSt said it was a Plymouth, but immedi-

ately thereafter Sergeant Sartuche asked him this question: 

"Do you remember whose car that was?" 

In other words, talking about the Plymouth, 

apparently. 

And Juan Flynn answered -- listen to this _-

7A Plymouth or a yellow Ford. There was the yellow Ford 

there at the time. That was Johnny Swartz's car." 

And Juan candidly admitted on the witness stand 

that it was an error on his part when he first said Plymouth 

But obviously, he corrected it almost immediately and 

mentioned the '5 Ford. 

Juan Flynn is a human being,, he is not a computer. 

Human beings make mistakes. That is.why they. put erasers 

on pencils. 

But Mr. 1anarek would not accept any mistakes 

from, any witnesses that were called to that witness stand. 

Juan Flynn testified that he is positive now, 

looking back, thinking about it,'that it was a '59 Ford. 

And We know it was a 1 59 Ford because 
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Linda Kasablan testified that the '59  ,Word was used on these 

two nightt, 

And Swartz's testimony also confirms the fact 

that it was the '59 yellow word-that was used on these two 

nights. 

Number seven. Manson used to wear leather thongs 

around his neck identical to the.t4ongs. lied around Leno 

La 4ianca's wrists. 

Danny De Carlo and Rub 'Pearl both testified that` 

the thongs round around Leno's wrists -- we showed them the 

thongs 	were the same type or thongs that Manson , used to 

wear around his neck out at Spahn Ranch. 

And the leather thongs found on MansOn's clothing 

up in Independence in November of '69 x  People's 75 and 95, 

are identical to the thongs found sound Leno La Bianca's 

wrists. 

Mr. Kanarek argued that there are thousands 

upon thousands of thongs just like this in Los Angeles 

County, 

Well, x, still say: Thongs come in different 

colors and thicknesses. But apart from that, and much -

more important than that -- that is almost'an irrelevant 

point 	apart from that, you can't look at this thong 

evidence in a vacuum. You have to look at it in conjunction 

With all of the other evidence. 

And I repeat that. When you go baCk to that jury 
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i. 
room, you have got to look at all or the eVidenee. YOU 

can't single out one particular particle 'or evidence and 

say: Does this prove something beyond a reasonable doubt?

It doeSn't have to -there are mangy 

items of evidence' in this Case that all by themselves/prove 

guilt beyond a reasonable doubt* The People'have no burden 

to proVe guilt beyond a reasonable doubt with every speck 

or eVidence we °liter. IT that were the ease, the' trial 

would be over after the first hour. 
- A ; 

to' 
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t7e can't help it if there is so much evidence 

proving the guilt of these defendants. 

It is not our fault. ire put on all of the 

evidence. 

4a-1 r • 

2 

3 

4 

5 	 Here we have a situation where there is a 

6 massive amount of direct and circumstantial evidence 

7 pointing toward the guilt of Charlet Mrtoson. Lo and behold, 

a one of the victims, Leno La Bianca, has leather thongs tied 

9 around his wrists. And wouldaft you know that the very 

to person against Nalom there is this massive amount of 

lI evidancejpused to 'wear leather thongs around his neck just 

12 like those leather thongs. 

13 

	

	 That is the important point. I grant Mt. 

Kanarek, if you look at the thong evidence it a vacuum),  

it is not that important. B'ut when you look at it in 

16 conjunction with all of the other evidence, it has 

considerable circumstantial evidence of guilt. 

po,e 	Here in court Nausea glade a slitting 

of the throat iebtiori to Linda Xesabian at the start of 

her testiqpny concerning thepeomight0 afpurder. 

Obviously, he -wanted to silence her by threatening hat. 

DR. KLNAREK: :Your r(orior,. ; -LE,I my, I 	°,0:6 ea- 

to that on the ground 	this is tb basis of my objection-- 

24 that Officer Gutierrez testified =OM 

THE COVRT: I don't want the argument, Nr. tanarek. 

Just state the objection. 
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MR. KANAREK: The objection is, your Honor, that 

Mr. Bugliosi is not stating what the record reflects that 

Officer Gutierrez answered when Mr. Bugliosi first asked him 

the question.. 

The record does not show a. slitting of the 

throat mOvement. It shows a moveMent across the chin. 

THE COURT: The objection is overruled. 

You may proceed, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Why did Charles Hanson want to silence 

Linda Xasabian? 

Because Manson. knew that Linda knew exactly what 

happened on these two nights, and he didn't want her to 

tell you folks about it. 

You 12 people are the last people in the world 

that Charles Manson wants to know about these two nights 

of murder. 

In other words, Charles Anson attempted to 

suppress evidence against himself :by intimidating a witness. 

And his Honor, Judge Older, will give you an instruction 

that evidence that a 4e0ndant attempted to suppress 
r 	 • 

evidence,againsthimself by intimidating a witness can be 

considere4 by You as circuastantia15  evidence showing a. 

consciousfteSs of guilt. 

Voints 9, 10,ap4 l.L 

All of them*  when con:Sidered'in conj unction 

with each other, show a consaiousness'of".guilt, 
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2 

No. 9. 

Dianne Lake testified that at some time before 

.tile*Grand4ury in this case, Charles Manson told her'net 

to say anything ,to the authorities. 

No. 10. gn:lia8ust the 16th, 1969, just one 

week after the Tatc!iLa:Rianea murders, just one week later, 

six, in the' uilraingl.  t  there is the raid at'Spahr Ranch. 

-ltd it wa0At;the'Narmandia,inv4sion that Mr. 

Kanarek. spoke about. There is this raid at Spahr Ranch. 
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Where is Charles Manson? He is hiding beneath 

one of the buildings there. They had to flush him out by 

pulling him by his hair. 

Whore were the other people? Well, the other 

people were sleeping at the ranchl or those that were 

up, were up and .around. But Charlie Zlanaon is hiding under. 

math that building. 

Nem, 4r. Kanatek feels that, well, this was the 

Normandie Invasion and it was normal for Charlie to hide 

under the blinding, 

Hew come the Other people weren't biding like 

that? 

per so. 

It wasn,t because Charlie wak afraid of police 

It wasn't because of that: Because bn July. the 

13 

14 

28th, 1969, before these murder, he didhlt hide from 

DeputieS Grap and Olmstead at Santa Susana Pass toad.. 

didn't hide from them then. But that was before the 

murders. 

His conduct on August the 16th arguably shows a ' 

consciousness or guilt* 

1Tumbertrt. Even Manson's dramatic change in 

demeanor atter these. murders is evidence.against him. 

Gregg Jakobson saw Manson two or three weeks 

after the Tate-La Bianca murders. 

Jakobson observed: "The only thing I can compare 

it to, that I have seen cats that have been caught in cages, 
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like bobcats, and that is what x can compare it to. The 

2 electricity was almost pouring out of him. His hair was 

a on end. His eyes were wild,He was like an animal in a 

4 caze,11  • 

5 	 Sotething happened. Something happened. Some- 

6 , thing happened to make Manson 4. looking and acting like 

/ that. 

It wasn't because any waitress gaVe him a Straw-

berry rather than a chodolate milkshake at some Dairy 

Queens  ladies and gentlemen, that he was acting like that. 

Something happened. Something happened. Something happened 

to Make Charlie Manson be acting like that, for Gregg 

Jakobson to notice this dramatic change in his demeanor. 

And if Linda Kasabian's testimony, and all this 

other evidence against Manson, wasn't enough, Hanson 

actually contested to all these murders to 'Dian Flynn. 

Point number 12. In a reckless moment,'when he 

temporarily forgot to watch his words, he put that knife at 

Juan Flynn's throat and he says, Ytou,S015,'don't you know 

I am the one that is doing all ,these killings?"  

OP courses  Mr. Kanarek said that maybe Manson was 

talking about the killings of Viet-Nam. 

am not going to exalt or dignify that by even,  

24 	answering that. 

25 	 Please don't forget, please don't forget, that 

26 	on December the 19th, 1969, in Shoshone, California, 
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Juan Flynn told °Meer Dave 6teuber of the California 

Aighway Patrol out of Ireano the same it entieal thing that 

Juan Flynn testified to on that witness stand. 
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4c-1 	1 	 We played the tape recording in court. You 

2' remember that. 

3' Now, at the time Officer Steuber played the 
4 tape recording of Hr. Flynn's statement to him about Manson's 

confession, Judge Older gave you .the following instruction. 
6 

	

	
MR. MURK: Your Honor, I believe your Honor is 

covering that by a jury instruction. I think this is,  

improper. 

THE COURT: If you are making an objection, state 
lU 
	

it, Bk. Kanarek. 

ix 	MR. UNARM Yes. 
12 
	

THE COURT: What 4s the objection? 
13 
	

ta. =AUK: The objection 1.0 that I believe that 
14 your Honor is covering that by .a jury instruction, and 

15 it mouad be improper for Mr. Bugliosi to read that instruc- 
16 
	

tion. 

17 	aln COURT: I don,t know what he is going to do. yet,.  
1t1 Mr. Kanarek. 

19 
	

11a. •UNARM I believe he is going to read the 
20- 
 

instruction that your Honor gave at that time, and I 

believe we discusued this, and it is going to be covered 
• •22, by a jury instruction. 

23- 	 THE COURT: There is an instruction on that subject. 
• 24 	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Judge Older gave you an instruction, 
25 ladies and tentleraon, that you could only consider Juan 
26 rlynn's testimony, or Juan Flynn's statement to Dave Steuber, 

• 
' 	; 
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gor a limited purpose-. 

Judge Older, after I conclude my argument to 

you, will give you the following instructions: 

"The Court has previoutly admonished 

you to consider the tape recorded statement of 

Juan Flynn introduced through the testimony of 

Officer Dave Steuber for a limited purpose only. 

You are now instructed to disregard that previous 

instruction." 

That is the instruction that his Honor will 

give you after I conclude my argument. 

In other words, you are now free to consider 

the statement AS evidence of the truth of the matters 

eontained within the statement. 

Now, Charlie Manson wasnIt only referring, 

ladies. and gentlemen, to the Tate murders when he made 
e>"4,  

that statement ag Juan Flynn. 

He was also referring to the La Bianca murders, 

because Juan Flynn testified that Manson made that 

statement to him two or three days after the night that 

he saw the seven people drive off from Spahn Ranch..  

Of course, that would be after the La Bianca murders. 

So, when Manton confessed, he was confessing 

after the Tate murders, but also after the La Eanca 

murders. 

You know, Charlie really didn't have to. tell 

6 
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us, Es really didnit have to tell us by his confession 

to Juan Flynn that he was 'behind these murders. There 

is so much evidence that he is. the one that masterminded 

these murders that that confeision was just like icing on 

the cake.. 

Xt couldn't possibly, be any clearer, oven 

-without that confession, that he and he alone ordered these 

seven mutderso  

Of course, 14anson:' s confession, all by itself, 

,without any other evidence, is enough to convict him of 

all seven counts of murder. 

'Point No. 13. The population of Los Angeles 

County, I believe, is over 7 minion people. i don't 

know he w many homes . therii are in this vast metropolis., 

but with / 	peopie it would seem that 1 million 

homes would, be a fair estimate. Talking in round figures 

now. 	 hones, 7 million people. 

Iou folks, cfna, Tilt yourself: gut 	3.11. the 
' 	• 	' 

years you have lived .in.Los Angeles -• sane .Of you have 

• probably; lived here 25 or ;30 yearst some 1pg you are 

	

-probably native Angelenos 	out of all the years that you 

Piave lived in Los Angeles, how many homes . in all that time 

have you been to? 

3,4'inot that many. A hundred and 'fifty„ 

200, 300, 400., 450„ 5007 	- 

Probably not, that many, when you really stop 

to think about it. 
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Other than door-to-door salesmen, of 

course, wile- enter literally thousands of homes, must of us 

have a rather mall cirole of friends with whom we socialize. 

I 	livc4 in Loa An6tles for 13 years. I 

don't thin'' I have been in mare than a hundred homes in 

Los Angeles. 

Let's talk out 	nanson. Paul Watkins 

testified that 1::47.;on cot out of prison in 1967, went up 

to Haight-Atiburi, started the embryo Of his Family up in 

Haight-Asbury, got a bus and started traveling; up and down 

the State. 

pow, pro don't know when Xanson arrived in. 

Los Angeles, but it appears it was some time around the 

Spring of 1963 rhen ho spent t.ro weeks at Dennis Wilsonts 

home. 

You recall BrookO . Posten testified to that. 

In early summer, 19690  Manson and his Family 

moved to -- the early summer of '68 -. Manson and*his 

Family moved to Spehn littnch where they remained until late 

August and early Septemb4r, 1969, and then they. went up to 
4 

Barker Ranch in Death Valley. 

So, it appears that MansOri probably was.'- ix .-.  

Loa Angeles County for a year or a little more than a. y'ar. 

It is not very lons. 

And during that period Of time, most of it was 

spent Iivinc a communal type existence out at Spam Ranch. 

4d-1 • 2 
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New, during that one-year period, is 'it likely ...-

ust drawing inferences -- is it likely that Charles Ranson 

was at the homes or on the premises Or more than five, ten, 

15 people, or rLsidencesl 

Lct's bc generou.: with Charlie.; 20, 25. let's 

say 50 In One year. Tien thour.h 4a is living at Spahn 

Ranch, let's ;;ay he had been on the premises or visited 

'friends at 0  heMes. 

A handful anyway. Just a handful when you are 

talkinct about a tillionhomes. 

On the arenincs of August the 9th and 10th, 1969, 

the Tete-La Bianca murders took place at two out of those 

1,000,000 hones. Wouldn't you Is:now ladies and gentlemen, 

that alon4 with al the other evidence against Charles 

Manson, out of the 1„000,0-00 	io homes in Los Angeles 

County, -of the tWo,  homes where these murders took place„ 

Charles gansen,/ust happened to have ,been to the Tate 

residence on two .occasions, and right next 'door to the 

La glance residence an several occasions. 

With Charles Hanson irObably only having been to 

a handful oat Ofoi. million or so homes in Lop Angeles County 4 

the probabilities against~  it being a coincidence -. I 

repeat -- the probabilities against it being a coincidence 

that these murders occurred at two of the residences that 

he was either directly or indirectly connected With are; 

so astronomically high as to be totally unworth of your 

3 
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5-1 It is not a coincidence)  ladies and gentlemen, 

that Manson had previously been on the Tate premises ,on 

two occasions and right next door, to the La Bianca residence 
3 

on several occasions. 

it is not ahjust one of those things"type of 

a coincidence. Charles Manson only wants you to believe 

,7 
that it is a coincidence. 

Point No. 13: Motive. 

Mr. Kanarek said 'Whatever Man-soni s philosophy 

10 is, he is not on trial .for it. Ike it on trial for murder." 

11 Also 14r. ianarek says "What does Mr.. Manson:} s philosophy of 

12 lire have to do with-connecting 'Manson to these murder:4'r 

13 
	 lir. Fitzgerald said essentially the same thing 

14 as Mr. Xanarek, saying there was np connection between 

15 Manson' philosophies and these murders. 

Well, X would agree with Mr. Kanarek and Mr. 

17 Fitzgerald if Manson*s philosophies on life were totally 

18 Unrelated to these murder's. 

19 	 , But it 44st so happens that Charles Mansonts 

20 philosophies on life and the very motives for these 

21 murders are inextricabl,i interwoVen with each other, in 

22 #act, they are one and the same. 

23 	 Mansoni motives' Er these murders?  

the motive of Helter Skeltert  is very strong evidence of 

23 	his guilt.. 

26 
	 Judge Older will give you this instruction on 
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motive: 

"Motive is not an, element of the 

crime charged and need. not be 	, 

"Ilowever, you .may consider motive 

or lack of motive as a circumstance in this 

case. 

"Presence of motive may tend to 

estahalh, guilt.. Absence of motive may tend to 

establish innocence. 

"You, will therefore give its presence 

or absence, as the ease may be, the weight to 

"which, ,you find it to be entitled." 

Now,. as you can see, the prosecution does not 

have the burden of offering one single solitary speck of 

evidence as to the motive these defendants had in committing 

these murder. We only have the burden of proving that 

they committed these muxders. We do not have the. burden 

of proving why they Committed these murders. 

Legally speaking$  motive IL never a part of the 

People' a case.. What I am trying to say is this, ladies and 

:gentlemen. V4te offered consi,mible evidence of Manson' 

motives 'for these murders, ' Alikat Just assume for the salce 

of argument that you'never believed any of the motive 

evidence or even. if .WU did believe it to a caertain (4ctent1. 

you were,.not satisfied beyond. a reasonable doubt that we 

proved-Manson) s motives for, tnesev.tik4raers'• 
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That would not mean that Manson was entitled, to 

a not guilty verdict, for the simple reason that we never 

had any reason, to prove motive in the first place, 

Even if you never believed any of our evidence' 

on motive, because there is such an overwhelming amount of 

Other evidence provingalt„ we aro still entitled to 

guilty verdicti - 

In other words, we only have the burden of 
0...4441  

provinofairtry beyond 'a reasonable doubt; we. 510no.  t have 

the burden of proving motive, beyond a reasonable, doubt. 

Xf 	don:` t hilme this burden, why put 'on 

evidence of' =UV?? For the simplo ream= tttat evidence of 

Mansonts motives for those murders/just strong additional 

evidence of his guilt, itl's just additional evidence of 

his salt. 

16, 	 I'vant you folks to keep one thing in mind, 

17 flow, when I discuss Mansonts philosophies on life, which 

is XV Kanarek and Mr. Fitzgerald say have nothing to do with. 

19 these murders. 

.20 	 These murders were incredibly bizarre. 

2L 	 NOw, I hate to keep using that word, bizarre, 

22 but it 	these  murders to a 'E. They were bizarre, 

strange. 

Since these murders were very bizarre, the man 

who masterminded them, Charles Manson, likewise had a 

strange' and bizarre mind. It was Manson's strange and 

23 

24 
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bizarre mind lt was Mansonls strange and bizarre mind and 

his strange and bizarre philosophy on life that led, him 

irresistibly to these Murders. 

Helter Skelter -- Hater Skelter. 

Gregg Jakobson and Brooks Poston said before 

the Beatles white album tame out Charlie used to say the 

fitlank is coming down,' using the gutter vernacular . 4e-AA''' 

Then when the album came out he said "Setter 
1714 

Skater is coming downs" fis the testimony in this trial 

showed, ladies and gentlemen, Manson had a fanatical 

mania 	Skelter. 

It was an integral part-of his vocabulary; 

wherever he vent he said "Helier Skelter is coming downsu 
41 

He spoke of it constantly. eta Paul Watkins said, 

listen to .this, Paul Watkins, an intimate of Charlie ManSon, 

:he thought Charlie was God, he was a hard-core member of 

the :Family, one of Manson s lieutenants, and look at what 

Paul. Watkins said: 

"'Hater Skelter seemed to be the main topic 
If 

with Charlie.i" 
ff. 
Hater Skelter seemed to be the main topic 

with Charlie;" 

Nom, as I have stated in my. opening argument, 

-Manson only got the term, .Setter Skelter, from the Beatles. 

He did not gat the idea. The lyrics of the songs in the 

Beatles aibuM, merely provided Manson with some type of 
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support fogy philosophies he already had. it save him' 

enraunition. It gavi hlirt 'pennial. :f'odder when 	sboke to. 

his sheep. 

Can't you.ijVst hear Charlie Hanson, ladies and 

genti.emen, trying to get someone to join his nomadic tribe? 

on the combined testimony of Gregg Jakobson, Baru 

Poston and Paul Vatkins and other witnesseq4 

Something like this: 

"See here" — he is trying to proselyte 

someone — "in this song 'leiter Skater the Beatles are 

-saying that lielter Skelter is going to come down fast," 

in the song, Blackbird, well*  you know, the Beatles are 

talking- about blackic,-  and he is saying that btackie should 

rise up against the white piggies,. 

And in this song piggies here now; you know, 

the Beatles are talking about the establishment and the 

Beatlel Say that the Clack man should rise up and give 

those piggies a damn good whacking. 

"The Beatles are tuned ine-,guyst  1:MIF-;:.. are 

talking tight to .me when they are saying those words, 

the song, Revolution 9, now., you know the Beatles 

are talking about Revelation 9. You all know about 

Revelation 9, that is Armageddon, the last final destruc-

tive war. 

"Better Skelter is coming down fast, man; 
.1̀4 get with it;Thetter be in the bottomless pit when it aims 
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down because 'when Ile'ter Skelter comes downr iv a going to 

come down fe.at.„ and if you are not in the desert with us, 

Mackie la going to get you too., brother." 

Can't you Just hear him, ladies and gentlemen? 

'The  white man' s karma., man. Illackts is' going 

to kill every white man alive/  except you and me, brother, 

WL===zrre going to be at the bottom. of that pit. 

"%If C, says there is .a pit out in the desert. 

Read Revelation g, oind J. C.. doesnit 

'ItiO54/Wihat is going to happen when blackie 

takes over this country( 

"Well)  than, he ain't going to know' how to run 
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no how; blackie only knows what the white mark 

told him and the white man never told blackie how to run 

this piggie country. lie only told blackie haw to clean 

the streets and pick cotton. So blackie is going to have 
• 4 

to turn to us, brother)  to bail him out. 
- 
.'"WEL Will be the only ones left after Belter 

Skelter;, " he' a got* to,l1arler, .,blackie will 'have to turn 

to us  and when he does,,pyod know, we will just pat blackie 

on his kinky hair ,ard,kick bl&c ite onhii black rear end 

and send him on his way, cleaning streets andI)1.ng 
• 

cotton, We can't let blackie 'stay with us? 	love 

to him; if we did that/ewe would eventually end up making 

love ta•ourselves; that would be our karma. 

4114* send blackie on his vay140 we will have it 

  

000036

A R C H I V E S



21,339 

all to 'ourselves. 

"Hater Ske ter is coming down, Open' o 	yes 

'art4 l_ook around; aaamilibmas going to come down: all-RON going 
• 

to comp down fast. 

"Come along with me, brother, itt s the only 

way." 

It - probably gent something like that. 

Of,  course, Charlie can say it a lot better than 

5a f1S. 

9. 1 can.: I em not an 1:1-tor and Ivasnit there, !but it 

o ,probably went something 
:.lie that. 
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Charles Manson is a AN*60401a4gh, who 	delusions 

of greatness and hungered for great powe14.' 

In his warped)  frenzied minA,helter sk Iter,Was 

Going to be the vehicle of death by which he roAkto un-

limited power. Jakobaon testified that to prepare for ' 

bolter skelterlin the early summer of 1969̀   Manson actually 

started to accumulate firearms, vehicles and money,:so he 

and his Family could escape to the desert, so that when 

h.aterskelter was taking place on the streets of every 

Americana, city, he and his Family were going to be safe. 

Charles Manson was literally dry washing his hands 

for helter skelter to start. He could not wait for it to 

start because in his twisted, warped mind, his Family and 

partiCularly he were going to be the ultimate beneficiaries 

of a black-white war. 

But as we learned from Paul Watkins And Juan Flynn, 

as spring wore into summer, 1959, Charlie became impatient 

with the black man. They were not starting helter skelter 

as be had constantly predicted, so Charles Manson, in 'his 

feverish egomania and megalomania, in his insatiable thirst 

for power, fortified by his deep-seated anti-establishment 

hatred and his intense obsession with Violent death, said, 

uIlve got to• show blaCkie how to do it." 

Going back just a little bit, Manson told Greg 

Jskobson that helter skelter would start by the black man 

ripping off Some white families by cutting them up badly. 
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Fasten testified that in February of 1969 

Manson told the Family that helter skelter would start 

when "the real blacks.wouid come out or the ghettos and 

do an atrocious crime in the richer sections of 

Los Angeles/ They would do an atrocious murder, stabbing., 

killing, cutting bodies to pieces, smearing blood on the 

malls, writing the words "pigs" on the wall.." 

And I asked him. what the word pigs WoUld'be 

written in and he said that Manson:shid,,with thevictims,  

blood. 

So in February of 1969 Manson spoke, of atrocious 

murders being committed in the richer sections Of. 

Los Angeles by stabbing and cutting the victims-to pieces. 

This is exactly and precisely what Manson ordered 

his zombies to do in August of 1969. 

Manson went even further, not just the cutting 

and the stabbing, but he said the word "pig" was going to 

be written in blood on the walls. 

Pig was written on the front door of the Tate 

residence/i i. the La Bianca residence it was written on 

the wall, the living room wall, "beath to pigs." 

In early 1969 Manson told Paul Watkins that 

helter skelter would start when some spade -- he said 

spades, he meant black people, some spade from Watts  

would come up into the rich piggy district of Beveri,v-, 

Hills or Bel-Air and wipe some white families off by 
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cutting up their bodies and writing some things on the 'wall 

in blood. 

He said the murders would be so super-atrocioUs 

that they would make the white man really mad. 

Note that the Tate residence on Cielo Drive i* 

located between Beverly Hills and Bel-Air, 

7 	 Manson told Watkins that Reiter SOlter would 

start, in other words, these things would happen, the 

summer of 1559, 

26 

10 

11 

12 

13 

18 

19 

• 
• .20 

21 

23 

21 

Ilan., ladies and.gvAtlemen,in the Summer of 

19.69 whatEaneon told Uatkins is exactly, is precisely-  
• 

what.happened, with just one exception#  btsvkie did not 

commit these murderS;•Charlie did. 	 t.4)  • 

And Manson even provided for that one exception, 
• 

because in late Bay and early ,dune of 1969 Watkins tedtl- 

fled that Nanson told him that he was going to- have 

'to commit these atrocious murders for the black man. 

in other words, he was going to have to go into 

the rich piggy district to commit these murders for the 

black maru 

Now, 'Watkins knew that Manson intended to do 

exaCtly what he said he was going to do; he knew that 

helter skelter was in the wind cut at Opahn Ranch. . 
te,P4e AdVie4N 

40ren though he thought Charles Manson was God, 

and he loved Oharles Manson, he took off like a big fr  tOrt 

birdta day or two later/ We didnIt want to be around when 
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these atrocious murders were being committed by Manson and 

the Family, 

Juan Flynn testified that in Zuly, 1969, just 

One month before these murders, Xanson told him, Bruce 

Davis and Clem Tufts on the boardwalk et apahn ilanCh that 

he had come down to it, and the only way he eauld show 

the black man and the pigs was to go down there and kill 
Ok 
NU-whole bunch of f-u-e-k-i-nrg pigs. 

Dianne Lake testified that in late July and 

early August, right around the time of these murders,, she 

testified .that Manson spoke to the entire family:several 

times, including Tex Watson and these 'three female defen-

dants, and said, "We have to be willig to 1041 pUs to 

help the black man start helter 1;ke1ter." 
.4r44.0A 

And around thislperiod of timee Dianne Lake. 

testified that Manson said several times, "1 am., going to 

have to start the revolution." 

V Again, as I say, It would be nice if 	could 

take shbrthand. 

I will try to slow down a little bit. 

Just two months, just twO, months after Manson 

told Watkins that he, Charles Manson, was, going to have 

to commit these 	he told Watkins that he, Charles Manson, 

was.  going to have to commit these atrocious murders for the 

man, just one month after he told Juar).Flynn that he 

had come down to it, and the only way he AMR show the black 

2 
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man and the pigs Was to, go down there and kill some pig gy, 
e 360Xt a week or so after he told Dianne Lake and 

the other members of the Family, "We are.. going to have to 

kill pig$ to show the black mat how to do it, to help the 

black Man start helter skelter„"and he also said, "I WA 

.goitg to have to start the revoluti9i,7„--,., 

A 
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Charles. Manson Ordered the seven Tate-La Bianca 

murders, 004 these seven murders, ladies and gentlemen, 

were committed in the exact" precise fashion that Manson 

teld Pesten and Watkins they would be committed, right 

down, to the word "pigs" being written in blood at the 

scene of these murders. 

It lust couldn't possibly be any clearer that 

Charles Manson masterminded these murders. 
474 titre% Linda Xasabian testified, and based on the 

strength of her testimony, there is no reason to dis.. 
tga 

believe anything that she said, 'mo d on the very afternoon of 

the Tate murders Man8on said, "Now is the time for helter 

skelter." 

Seven precious human beings were brutally and 

savagely murdered by Manson's robots, just to carry out 

Charlet Manson's mad and wild dream -of helter skelter. 

Charlie told everyone he just had to show blackie 

how to do it. 

In fact, those are the exact words he used 

when he was driving away from the La Bianca reSidence on 

the freeway,. 14e tad Linda: 

"We've got to show blackie how td do it." 

"Helter skelter is coining ' down fast; the piggies, 

Revelation 9, the bottomless pit," 

Crazy/ Far out? Strange? Bizarre? 

stipulate to that* 
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But look at these murders, look at those murders. 

Perhaps the most bizarre murders ever committed. 

Not just a man, Tex Watson„ but three young 

women, Susan Atkins, Patricia Xrenwinkel, Leslie Van Houten„, 

dressed in black, armed with sharp knives, entering the 

ire resflettese of total strangers in the middle of the night 

and brutally and savagely butchering teem to death, ,and 
404' 

then proceeding to. write pig, death td pigs, risethelter 

skelter In the victite blood on the doOr, the walls, 

the refrigerator. 

1.2 bizarre. 

Sure the helter akelter motive is far out and 

Of course it is, but it rust happens to have been 

the principal motive for these murders, and keep this 

further point ih mind: 

These murders, as incredibly bizarre as these 

	

16 	murders are and were, certainly are not likely, to have 

the garden variety type of motive that one would expect 

	

is 	to find contained within the pages of a conventional text 

book on police science. 

	

20. 	 In all sincerity,you can almost say that if the 

	

21 	motive for these. murders had been something like robbery, 

	

22 	that motive would have been even more bizarre than helter 

	

23- 	skelter. 

	

24 	 I mean, why murder seven people for their money? 

4112s J Why would murder be necessary? There are literally 

	

26 	hundreds of armed robberies every day in Los Angelesf  

3 

7 

-a 
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1 yet the percentage in which killings take place is very 
 

2 low, 

   

3 
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16 
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:19' 

24 
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26 

And even if Murders were necessary, why the 

overkill? Why did Voityok Prykowski have to be stabbed 51 

times? Rosemary La Bianca 41 times? 

And tigi46 writing on the walls, the door and 

refrigerator 1p the victims' hlbod! 
14-ma 
41. am trying to say, ladies and gentlemen,4that 

for murders as strange and bizarre as these, one would almost 

expect, one would almost expect that the motive is going 

to be eq 1 y bizarre. 

counsel sayli the helter skelter Iptivejis 

absurd. X agree with them in the abstract pen—teer 

fit those murders to a T, 

Furthermore, helter skelter is printed in blood 

On the' refrigerator door Of the La Bianca residence. 
mean, what could possibly be any clearer? It's right pn 

the refrigerator door. I told you that as part of my 

closing argument I was. going to state the obvious, which 

human beings don't want to concern themselves with. X 

am stating the obvious now. 

We did not pick this helter skelter theory out 

Of the air and arbitrarily attach it to these defendants. 

Don't forget thatObvious fact, 

Witnesses took that stand and told you about 

this. helter skelter philosophy of Manson's. Nolf,$if you 
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1 

ttl  

want to think in terms of corroboration; if yo
. want to 

think in those terms, again, Manson's motives 	these 

murders -- I am hot through talking about the motive yet --

there are other motives ,-- his motives for these murders 

was independent of Linda Kasabiat's testimony/  it connected 

Manson,  with these murder's and therefore corroborated Linda 

Kasabiants testimony. 

The defense eontend that there is no evidence 

that Manson .wanted to frame'the black peopfefor these 

murders. Again, 1 say they are simply not looking at that 

evidence. 

On the night of the La Bianca turders„Manson 

gives Aosemary La Bianeals'wallet to Linda Kasabian, tells 

her to leave it it that gasoline station, he says he hopes 

a black 111.9a-IiiCks it up, uses the credit card and, therefore, 

of course, gets caught, and the white community will think 

black people committed these murders. 

The wallet incident alone/  that incident alone, 

prove4 that ManSon was trying' to frame the black people :\/ 

for these murders. 

Although we know that there were many items of 

personal property inside tbillit La Bianca residence which 

were easily aceessible, they were valuable, which Manson 

co1ld easily have taken*  Linda Kasabian testified that 

the only item of personal property she saw Manson bring 

back to that car was that wallet, which,of courses.:  

1 ' 
z 

 

• 2' 
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42 4 

contained credit cardSf Rosemary La Bianca's identification 

	

2 
	by way of her driver's license. 

Manson obviously knew if be were going to,  pin 

these murders on the black man)  he was going to have to put 

them in possessiOn of some items of personal property that 

was traceable back to the victims. 

Credit cards were idea, for that purpoSe. 

	

8 
	 Zewelry would not be, 

	

9 
	 The defense argues that proof that Mansdn wasn't 

	

;0 
	trying to frame the black people was he had Linda leave, 

	

11 
	the wallet in the gas station in 5ylmar4 

4 

5 

6 

12 

14 

1,5 
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Mr. Xanarek argued that Sylmar' was a white 

area. 

'3 
	 The tact that •Sylmar is a -white area came out 

on Ronald Hughes' cross-examination of Charles Koenig.. 

You remember, Mr. Hughes. asked Koenig: Isn't 

6 
it true that Sylmar is a predominantly white area? And 

Mr. koenig said yes. 

8 

9 
wallet in Watts or, as the defense counsel said, drive (loyal 

In other words why didn't Manson leave the 

10 
 Venice Boulevard and -near the ocean leave the wallet in 

a black area down there? 
11 

12 	
Well s  let's look at that closely now. 

13 	 Manson obviously realized that he had to get 

.ii4 of that wallet immediately since if he were caught 

xs with the wallet on his, person or in the car,that 'would have 

16 
 been the end of the ball game for him, that night 

17. immediately. 

19.  

20.  

21 

22 

• 23 

24.  

Driving to a place like Watts, ladies and 

gentlemen -0 try to follow me closely on this -- driving 

to a place like Watts, or way out towards Venice near the 

ocean, and' leaving the wallet there, in. other 'words, 

driving there and then leaving the wallet as opposed to 

dropping off the wallet earlier, would have -necessitated 

Charles Manson driving on the surface. streets of this city, 

because I don't believe — I don't know — but I don't 

think any freeway leads directly to Watts or Venice. I am 
25 

26 

6-i 
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pretty sure about that. 

2 
	 Now, taking surface streets 'would immeasurably 

3 
increase the likelihood of being stopped by the police. 

• 4 

	

	 Now, there are freeways which go, of course, 

5 
1-n the vicinity of- Watts or Venice, bat you have got to 

get off the freeway and- drive for a considerable distance 

on the surface streets also. 
7 

g 
	 The chances of being stopped by the police, 

9 
ladies and gentlemen, on a freeway is nowhere near as great. 

1o. 
as being stopped on the Surface streets of this city. 

11 
	 On the surface streets, apart from traffic 

• 12 
violations, the police could :have pulled up next to Manson 

13 
and thd other three people at a stop light, at a stop signk  

14  thought they looked suspicionS, pulled them aside, end 

searched the car. 

whatzdopd Manson doll; 

What does 1166on do? 

This freeway vts4-alvis surfaceoltreets compari- 

son.
4.  

Be imediately gets on the first freeway available. 
i 	4 

near the La Bianca residence, the Golden State Freeway. 

He gets on 4 freeway tight away and disposes of the Wallet 

the first available place once he gets off the freeway, 

the gasoline station in Sylmar. 

Be gets on the first freeway available, and as 

soon as he gets off the freeway he leaves the. mallet. 

I think this shoved that Hanson had, no debito 

15 

16 

17 

19 

22 

23 

24 

25 

•26. • 
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6-3 to be driving around..witia stop lights and stop signs on 

the streets of this city. 

Furthermore, even forgetting about the surface 

streets as opposed to driving on the freeways, forgetting 

aboUt that, 'who said that 'Charles Manson knew that 8ylmat 

was 'a predominantly white area? Who said that? 

The fact that it was a predominantly white 

area is totally irrelevant. Vie are only concerned with, 

Charles Manson'6 state of mind, 

4 

r. 
19 

fls. • 1:0  

11 

12 

' ' 14 

15 

16 

17 

71. %S2 
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Re told.1indal that he hoped a black an would 

find that 
- 	• 

So, .obvionaly, ,he thought ,$ylmar Was in a -black 
-.4  

area, brobably 	aiduiht it ;wat in a tota3.17 

black area,. or a coi.O.ined black-white area,., 

tie t.oughts  it was in a' c&obinecl- tilack-wb.ite 

area, Hangouts estinlatio51:4 black.people was so low he 

probably thought that only they 'Would stop to look in 

hidden places in a rest-room. 

Whether Sylmar is blacic or white is totally'  

irrelevant. We, are only concerned with Charles tiansonis 

state of mind. Aild he tells Linda that be wants a black 

person to gind It. 

So, obviously, he. thought it was in a black 

. area,. 

T1 COURT: 1-4e will take our recess at thiO time, Nt. 

Zugliosi. 

Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse with 

anyone or, gorm or Ypres: .any opinion regarding the.ease 

until it is finally submitted to you. 

The coUrt will recess .dor 15 minutes. 

(Recess.) 

TIM COURT: All counsel and jurors are present. 

You may continuo, Lr. Bugliosi. 

BUOLIOSI: Thank you, your Bonor. 

Ve wore talking about Charlie Manson's low 

1 
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1% 
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cleaned that rest-room 	cleaned that rest-room, scrubbed 

the dirt, was going to be a Negro. 

And don't forget, of course, that Sylmar is 

right next to Pacoima, and Sergeant Patchett testified that 

Pacoima is 0 Negro community of the San Fernando Valley. 

Pacoima is immediately south of Sylmar. 

So, as Manson was driving northbound on the 

golden State Freeway, he would have had to have passed the 

Pacoima off-ramps. The Pacoima off-tamps mould have been 

tight before where Manson actually pt off the freeway. 

Raving just: been in Los Angeles, probably for 

a •yew': or so, he probably never even heard of Sylmar. 

Pacoima is much more well known than Sylmar., There is a 

very 'strong likelihood that he thought he was in Pacoima. 

He probably thought Sylmar was some street off-ramp for 

Pacoima. 

Keep one further point in mind: P aating the • 

.wallet for a black persoUrto find it was re likely uot 
r 	. 

the,  only W.4y':that:Chaties 1.17.anSPA intended to frame the black 
• . 

man for these 'murders., 

°Pig)" 

- 	, 	• 
Manson probably fert that' even leaking the words 

"Rise," andyn4elter $kelttr," at the murder scene 

21,-.154 

a  

,estimation of black people, that only, they would look into 

a "hidden place in a rest-room 

Not only that, Charles Manson very, very 

probably believed that the person who cleaned -- who { '4 
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5 - 

6 
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' 	13.  
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6b fI4' 16 

kT 
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you'd lead the vb.ite 'man to believe that black people had 

Committed these murders. 

say that for this,  reason: Those words, .ladies 

and gentlbmeri, meant one thing and one thing only to Charles 

Manson: That the black man was oing to rise up .antl,outder 

the white pigs. 

it is rather comoton, of course, for human beings 

to be" so caught up and so engrossed in something, as Charles 

Manton obvioUsiy was with lielter Skelter, that they 

unconsciously think that aeryone else feels the same way 

they do and everyone else is keeping time vf*-. the same 

drummer they are. Sof,Nanson, because of his fanatical 

obsession with Melter Skeltere  may have believed that when 

the police and, the authorities saw these words at the 

scene they would automatically think the killers were, black 

- people. 

 

21 
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To Charles Manson, those words, whirch he' 

literally lived with, were synonyMOUS with blacks killing 

whites. He may have unconsciouslyiassumed that,the mere 

placing or those words at the scene would be tantamount 

to saying the killers are black people. 	 „ 
Now, mind you 	mind you 	it is obiious that 

Charles Munson's belief that he could actually, Mart= a 

black-white war by killing these seven white Caucasians is 

ridiculous. it is absurd. 

It is equally obvious that even assuming that the 

white community thought that black people committed these 

murders, the likelihood Of their turning against the 

black man is extremely remote. 

Howevert  even though these things are 

obvious, it is totally Immaterial. We are only.  concerned, 

ladies and gentlemen, with Charles Manson's state of mind. 

No matter how unwarranted the basis for his 

beliefs were, if he did, in fact, have these beliefs --

which the evidence Clearly and unequivocally shows he did 

have -- that is all that we are concerned with. We are 

not concerned with reality in the abstract. We are 01.9. 

Concerned with Charles Manson's reality.  

. , Now, yOu may say to yourself that even if Manson 
I 

did have these strange beliefs, Couldn't he have found a I 

better Way to attempt to start a black-white civil wart 

Well, we are not here, ladies and gentlemen, to 
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give Charles Manson an Al  Cor 3 onthequality 0'hs 

r * 

Anyone who would Order theser murders ia not a 

rational - perOon. They might be dunning and cleyioUS,'hilt  

they are not rational. 

12 

13- 

14 

15 

16 

-rt 

10,  

Singe these murders were not rational and" the 

7. 
man who masterminded them was not rational, why should 

expect that the method Charles Manson selected to fraMe 

the black man would be rational? 

We are dealing With a man With a crazed, .frenzied, 

11 • warped, twisted mind. To expect such a man to act in a 

reasonable fashion is itself an unreasonable expectatiOnt 

Moreover, when you really atop to think about it, 

it you were trying to frame black people for these murders, 

what Could you do? .Leave a note or a letter at the Scene 

that blaCk people comMitted these murders? Qr as 3 r4 

Kanarek and Mr. Fit2gerald suggested, a picture of Cassius 

Clay or Wartin Luther King, or a copy of the LOS Angeles 

Sentinel? 
18 • 

23 

24 

25 

.26 

20, 	 Why, even a two-year-old would reeognime that 

ploy.. That would be as ploy that would be so obviOus that 

even A two-year-old could see it was a frameup. 

Keep one final point in- mind. We never said 

Manson telt positive he could.start'any black-white war. 

We only said he made an effort to do se. 

5y way of footnote, since we are dealing with the 

21: 

22  
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6 

strange and the uAUsual and the bizarre in these murders, 

let re rake this 'passing observation for whatever it is 

worth. 

Mr. Kanarek says that this sword right here had 

nothing to do with these murders. He saidt What 

connection does this sword have to do with these murders? 
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Let me make this passing observation, and keep 

in mind that when I make this Observation, look at it in 

the context of the fact that these are incredibly bitarre 

murders and we are Oealins with a man Who is incredibly 

bizarr,? himself, 

tie 1,_now'that Charles Manson was very familiar 

'with the Book of Revelations. Not just Revelations 9, 

the 9th chapter of Revelations, but also Revelations 7, the 

seventh- chapter. 

How do we 'now that? Because Revelations 7 

refers to the 12 Tribes-of Israel consisting of: 144,000 
. 

people. And Charles i'lansen told Brooks Posten that during 

helter akelter, when he and his Family would 'be in the 

bottomleSs pit, the Family wouldLgrow to 144,000 people. 

Not only Revelations 9 now, but Revelations 7'. 

The Book of Revelations is also called the 

Apocalypse, which means the last final war betWeeixiset dry  

the face or this earth. 

You have all heard of the tour horsemen of the 

Apocalypse, War, strife, famine and pestilence, the four 

horsemen of the Apocalypse. 

In Revelations 6, the sixth chapter,of 

Revelations, lets look at this now. Besides the word 

"war," which is the first horseman Of the-Apocalypse, 

besides the word "warff being carved On Lena La Bianca's 

stomach .- this is the first'horseman 	under the second 
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horseman "strife" there is this language in the Bible: 

"And there went forth another horse, a red, one, and to hiM 

who was sittinE,  on it, it was given to take peace from, 

this earth, and that men should kill ane another,' and 

there .was given him a great sword." 

• Of course, Manson's concept of bolter skelter 

involVed men killing one another in a great'eivil war, 

and on the bight at the La Bianca murders, ladies and 

.gentlemen:, Charlie Manson,  had this large, sword with blm. 
„ , 

12, 
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Now, I dont know how common it is to wear 

leather thongs in our society, but you just dontt walk 

around with a pirate sword nowadays. 

Under the horseman, pestilence, there is this 

language in Revelation 6t 

"I saw and beheld a pale green horse, 

and he who was sitting on it, his name was death, 

and hell was following him and there was given him 

power over tho four parts. of the earth to kill with 

a sword, with famine.  and. with death and with the 

beasts 'of the earth." 

Now, although .Charles MansOn _never used the 

word„ Apocalypse, in his .conversations with Gregg Jakobson, 

As I said the Book of Revelations is also ,called 'the 

Apocalypse, and Charles Manson 'did use the word Ltmageddon;2, 

which is another Biblical terra _for' the fait final war, 

the last destructive war between-it= on the face of this 

-earth*  Armageddon and ApocAlypse are Synonomous with each 
. 	U#rjr*4440:4 

other,' and the i, ladies and gentlemen, is contained 

within Revelations i6,. the 16th Chapter of Revelations. 

I believe there are 72 books in the Bible, 

so 1' sxa talking about chapters-. This is just chapters 

within one book. 

SO Revelations 6, 7, 9 and 16 are 'within a 

few pages of each other. 

. In view of theincredibly strange, unusual, 
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bizarre nature of these murders, it is not unreasonable 

to believe that in Charles Mansim's twisted mind his 

Reiter Skelter was the Bible, s apocalypse. 

That is, the last final war and bloodshed among 

men' on the face of this:earth.' 

4...nd that Cho'sles Manson thought in terms of 

th,e apocalyppe'or Lxmageddort, b inb of his own. gamily's 

making. +There s a, further point which is extrbmely 

powerful evidence against- Charles Manson and these 

defendants, and which although related to the motive, the 

question, of motive really tides not ,even have to be considered.  

i keep going back to . these words, I have to go 

back to thembecause that is the evidence in this Cases  

the word pig is printed in blood at the Tate residence and 

also at the La Bianca residence. 

Death to pigs, 'Jolter Skelter, rise were printed 

in blood at the La Bianca residence. 

War was carved on Lem' c stomach at the. La 

Bianca residence. 

Xanarek said "None of the words which were 

printed in blood are tied in with, Mr. Manson or any of 

these defendants." 

Now, I a sk you this "Mere on the face of this 

earth, be it Cleveland, Ohio, Auckland, New Zealand, /41,04i-k*v 

Iceland, flEmbarg, Germany -- Z dourt care where you 'want, t- 7  .40, t 
where do you think you can find another person or group of 

14 
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persons who, like.- these defendants, have a fanatical 

obsession with not just one of these words but all-  four? 

Letts 1Qok at the four words, pig, fleiter 

Skelter.-and I want is consider gator Skelterrjust one 

word 	pig, Reiter Skelter,; rise and tsar , 

Letts look at these foUr :words*  ladies and 

gentlemen, because the killers spa ehow associated those 

words. with murder; because the killers obviously are the 

ones who ],eft those words at the s cene, 

'The killers -did not leave the scene of the 

murders and then some blue bird -come through the window 

Anderi-rit- those words-. 

It is-  the People* 4 contention that these 

-defendantS and only these defendants would have left those • 

four words at the murder scene, 

We know what those four words meant to Charles 

Mention end these defendants: . 

Pigs: the white estabilshment who deserved 

a daran good whacking, 

Bel ter Skelter: the black-white revolution, 

the black-white war, and of course when .nson spoke of 

'leiter Skelter he said the black man was going to rise up 

against the white men. 

With respect to the word, War, of course, part 

of *monis. every-day speech is the black-white War", — 

Letts look at the word,. pig, printed in blood 
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at the Tate and La, Bianca. residences.' . 

The Tate-La Bianca murders were not the, first 

3 • murders in history, and unfortanatelyethey ore not going to 

be the fast. There have been thousands upon thousands of 

Other murders prior to the, Tate-La tianca murders. 

But just using your good old fashioned common 

sense, at the scene of how many of those murders would you 

imagine that_ the word, pig, would be printed in the victim's 

blood .at the scene? 

10 • 	 Maybe ,you. have beard of it before; I never hove. 

11 	 But there possibly has been another murder in 

iz 	history Where.  the word "pig" was printed in blood at the 

• 13 	scene of amarder. I say that because the word, pig, 

Al 	expresses contempt, hatred, detestation, and obviously 

is 	killers normally hatetheir victims. 

16 	 So even though the word, pig, being found 

printed :in blood at the scene. of a murder is extremely 

N 	unusual, extremely bizarre, perhaps unprecedented, POrhalgi 

0- 	possibly'it has happened before because, as I say, the 
A., 	.400y 

2© • word_ pig is associated. with hatred; hatred murder. 

. 	 ' So possibly, last possibly*  there is a killer 

22 	or-  group of killers other than these. defendants who :would 

23 	murder seven people, and leave the word "pig" printed in 

24 	blood at the murder scene.. 

25- 	 Let° a look at the word "war." 

.26 	 Tt was carved on Mr. ha Bianca' s stomach. It 
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4 

 

would seemthat word would be even loss likely than the 

ward, pigs  to be found at the Beene ,.of a murder. The like-

lihood that it has ever happened before is very-  ±enlote,  

ttr refers to killings, of courser  but certainly 

it refers to conflicts batueort nations vbeathousands of 

people are killed. 

I believe in the Second rorld War some estimates 

say 50 million people. The word "war" certainly : has no 

.applicability to the killing of two civilians inside their 

residence during peace time. 

But since war is astlocited with, violence, 

maybe -- just maybe -- there is a person or group of persons 

other than those defendants who would commit a murder and 

leave the word "wtr" at the scene of the murder. 

X guess itts possible. 

So let us assume there is a group of persons 

somewhere N7hQ would not only leave the -word "pig" at the 

scene,. but the word "war." 

But, ladies and gentlemen of the Jury, 1 ask 

you, what in the world do" the words "rise" and "lielter 

Skelter" have to do with murder? 

Do you really think there has ever been another 

murder in history where those words were left at the scene? 

The word "rise" •has as much to do with murder 

as 	.or "basketball" or "dande/ion." 

The word, ltrise has absolutely nothing to do vie,  

7 
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11 • 
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murder/  except to Charles Manson and these defendants. 

To Manson the, word rise meant -the black man 

rising up against the white man and murdering the entire 

white race, 

. 	According to Jakobson and Poston and Watkins,. 

XanSon himself used the word "rise." 

That was one of Charlie] $ words, "rise." 

When Manson used to play the Beatles song., 

Revolution 9, which incidentally has no lyrics, ) don't know 

if you. 'want to play it back in the jury room; it is the 

most horrendous sound I ever heard in my life. 

If you. want to play.  the song Vial sure judge 

Older 'will get you some type of a machine back there to- play 

it on. 

Poston testified that when the Family used to 

play the song, 'Revolution 9, which has no words, Charlie 

Manson ctsed to say "1 hear the word !rise] in the ba.ck-

grQuncitil" 

*I* else could hear , it but Charlie could. He 

said "Can't. you hear that word 'rise] back there amidst 

the machinegol .  fire?" - 	 ;
a. 

'. .- 	is  ,, 	4 	, 	, 	• 	—.. 	 ., 

The word: "triet' has at.' iMmenie significance _......- 
,....------ 

to Charles Manson, era. it. ,i4 very. otivicoa4:vgiYte  wail 
. . , 

printed in blood at the La Dianca residence. 

What in. the Wort 	the,  vorda *later Skelter 

and rise have to do with brutal, senseless murders other 
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than -what Charles Uanson and Charles Manson alone was 

obsessed with? 

The words "pig", "wr", "rise" and "Eelter Skelte 

and -the particular unique significance that Charles Manson 

placed on them, ere an _integral part of the daily life of 

Manson and his Vamily. 

It was so =Ch a part of their life that the 

words, Ue3.tcr Skelter, were printed on a jugpt Spahn Ranch, 
.44.44":44. 

on a cabinet door at Spahn Ranch, on a szrzvr on the wall 

at Spahn ganch. 

tr., rise, 	Skelter" were a part of 

their' religion, a religion of death, blood, =icier. 

These are the 	words that were left at the 

scene of these murders. 

cif 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

7a fls, 
16  • 
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In summarycon this point: When these defen- 

dants printed those four wordS at these murder scenes, not 

only did they leave their motive, they left their 

identification for the world to see. 

Rven if we never had Linda Kasabian's testimony — 

throw her testimony out of the window; throw the con-

fessions out of the window; the revolver, the shell 

casings, the rope, the fingerprints .-- throw all of that 

out of the window;  

When you find four incredibly bizarre words 

like this printed in blood at the murder seene and you 

come across a group of people whose way of life, whose 

religion is composed of those words, and it is so Obvious 

that no other person or group of persons on the face of 
Aerowt„ 

this earth, number one,ian obsession with all four of these 

words and, number two, associate these four words with 

murder" ,01.4- fi1 
4 	 ,K 4 

tie reasonable man Can help but bblieve that that 

group has to be, absolutely has to bee:responsible for 

these mUrders. 

Charles Manson save the religion of helter 

skelter to his Pamily. They did not giVe i‘to bird, 

CertaihlY none of you folks believe that theS 

three female defendants or Tex Watson, the dune buggy 

mechani0, gave this religion of helter skelter to. 

Charles Manson. 

1 

2 

3 

4. 

6 

"7 

10' 

1:1' 

12 

• Is 

17 
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go 

22 
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th.„ 

Brooks ftsten testified that he had never 

heard that word used in the Family until Charlie Manson 

introduced the term. 

Manson not only was the undisputed leader and 

ruler of the Family, he was the lecturer, the teacher, the 

educator, the instruetor, 

He was the one that held court at dinnertime 

every night,  and the Family listened quietly and intently 

to everything he said, never uttering a word, 

The members of his ,Family, including Tex Watson 

and these three female defendants, were his pupils, his 

students. 

4 

5 

6 

g• 

9 

12 

Helter Skelter was a philosophy of violence and 

death that he preached to them. 

When Watson, Atkins and 4renwinkel left the 

word "pig" at the Tate residence, and the folloWing night 

when Watson, ic.renWinkel and Van Eouten left the words 

'- deathjto pigs, rise, helter skelter,' and war at the 

La Bianca residence, they left the fingerprints of their. 

master, Charles Lanson, at the scene. 

4.1 I've got left (indicating);:we are at the end 

of' the tunnel. If I finish by noon, I believe Judge Older 

probably will instruct you this afternoon. 	
• 

KeIter shelter was ;lanson's main motive for these 
.7 , 

Murders, but I cont believe it was the only,one. 

Another motive was Wanson's extreme anti-

establishment hatred ,tate of minds  ite was against 

•14  

15 

16 

. 17,  
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wealthy people, Churches, education, our system of 

government. 

to was against the establishment 'for a very 

personal reason also, ladies andgentleMen.,  

2 • 

6 

7' 

Sri 

12 

14 

You see, Charles Manson is a frustrated singer.- 

. guitarists 	evidence showed that he Wanted to record 

his songs Commercially. ". 

Charlie even wanted to make a movie; Charlie 

went Hollywood. 

In fact, Ruby Pearl said when the, .group pulled 

in at the Spahn Ranch in 1968 there was uHollywood 

ProduCtionsu On the bus-, or Something like that: 

Mr. Kanarek said Gregg aakobson testified that 

he did record Manton, but Jakobison went on to testify that 

he did not record Manson commercially, 

Apparently there were ,iust tapes of MansOn in a 

recording studio. 

Terry Melchor, the former 	of the Tate 

residonce,rejected Charles Mansbn's efforts to have, him 

record him commergialIy* 	 - - 

Msmson did his level best. to impress Terry, but 
- - 

Terry waa not interested. He 'did nat record 1i891T.; 

Terry did was, give Manson $50, tell him all 

about the obstacles there were to recording, did .an? 

about-face and took off"leaving Charlie where he was beforlr. 

with Squeaky, Snake, Gypsy and the rest of the Family. 
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Again, in a less subtle fashion, Hatami a literally booted 

Manson off the 'ate premises on March 23, 1969, the day 

before Sharon flew to Rome, 

}Tata isconfrontation with Manson .was an un-, 

friendly, abrasive confrontation. 

	

6 	1 	 Since the forMer occupant of the Tate residence 

had subtly rejected hit and since Hatami had treated him 

	

s 	shabbily and brusquely, Manson Could not help but reel 

	

9 	that the Tate residence was symbolic of the establishment 

	

'Is 	to him, particularly the establishment's rejection of him. 

1x . Mr, Fitzterald said, "Why didn't Manson kill 

12 .Melcher?" 

Mr. Kanarek argued that Manton knew that Melcher 
.e.c.-e440a 

lived in Ialibu, so why Rolist the murders committed at 

	

15 
	

Melchees home in Malibu.. 

	

16 
	

Manson's primary motive for these murders was 

helter skeIter. A supplementary motive was to strike back 

	

Is 
	at the t,tabIlshment. 

	

19' 
	 Manson said Helter Skelter was to start with the 

	

'20 
	

atrocious murders of white families in the Beverly Hills 

area, and killing Melcher alone by himself in his home in 

Malibu at the beach certainly would not serve to start 

helter skelter, at least not in Charlie's mind. 

On August 8th, there is no evidence that 

Manson knew who lived at the Tate residence or how many poop 

lived there, but be did know one thing., We did -know that it 

21. 
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was in a- .rather exclusive area of town, and that the home ' 

was an expensive home, 

So :;anson knew that whoever lived there most 

likely were people of easy circumstances who were members 

of the establishment. 

If three people happened to be at the Tate  

residence that night,. three people would have been 

murdered; if eight people were there, eight people would 

hate been murdered. 

In fact, Susan Atkins told Virginia Graham it 

didn't make any difference who was at the Tate residence 

that night, they were all going tO be killed. 

Not only was Manson striking back at the 

establishment on the night of the Tatemurders, but 

indireotly he was striking back at Terry.Meloher personally. 

By ordering a mass murder at Melcher's former 

residence, -Janson obviously knew that Melcher's realization 

that thede murders took place at a residence in which he . 4 

lived just a couple of months earlier would literally 

paralyze Melchor with fear, 

4AFtcertainly;when f101cher found out that 

Manson Was being charged with these murders,e 	recall 

on crosS,examination of Melcher he was asked the question: 

"When you left Charlie for the last tine 

in May at the Spahn Ranch did you think Charlie 

was your friend?" 

21 

'2g 

23 

24 
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And 2elcher answered: 

"1 thought so." 

By italicizing the word "thought," the,  

01/1.01.18 inference beinz that hips ori‘;inal impression was an 

erroneous one in lizht of th,:s oubzequnt murders. 

Asain, on the evening of August 9). 1969, Charles 

Manson probably never knew ‘,;110. 1ived at the residence 

located at 3301 Uaverly. Driv o llkre is no' OVidencF, he 4now 

these people or how nary people were coing tb be' inside ' 

until after he, himself, went in there. 

But the rte also, of course, were members 

of the eZtablishment. 

keno La Bianca was theqmrelextitmee and chief 

- stockholder or the gateway Zarkets. 

Manson knew that the residence was in a very nice 

area ot town, in factieright next doer to the La Bianca 

residence is this Very large walled-in estate. 

So he knew that whoever. lived there most likely 

were members of the establishment. 

Oontrary to what Mr. Keith said, Manson wasn't 

Only searching for millionaires4  Manson considered many peopl 

to be members of the establiShment. They didn't have tb be 

milliono6Ares or'Wealthy or rich people,. but certainly 

people 	easy ci cumstancea. 

look at the prospective victims that 

1 

'2 

3 

6 

a - 

9 

10 

11 

12' 

13 

.15 

16 

• 17' 
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21 

22: 

23 

24 

26,  
AZ . 
Wle two homes in Pasadena. You saw a photograph of 
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One, of them, a very nice home; the church in Pasadena. 

The Will 13.9ers area of.  LOS Anzele0 is in a 

very fashionable area of town. The drlVer Of the white 

sports car. 

' Even the actor in Venice, you remember Nanson 

said to Linda, what about that actor, iWt.bea pi  r7 

. 	To ,Hanson "pi&gyv meant establishment. 

Charlie didn't go down to kid Row, ladies and 

gentlemen, IoOking for his victims. 

Why did he seleet those two particular 

reidenees/ Well, with au incredibly bizarre and wild 

over-all motive of hAtr skelter, it didn't make any 

particular difference to Charles Nanson who the precise:I ,  

victiMs'were. That was irrelevant. 

. They qualified, as, it were, if they were white 

people and members of the establishment. 

' Since these were his only requirements, choosinz 

residences he was familiar: with--he had been to the Tate 

residence and rizht next door to the La Biancs:, residence—' 

obvioUsly It seeMed the easiest thing forhim'to 'db. e 
•Oil;f0146104W-tet, 

Ilarticularly, when one (4 the; 	 the the 

Tate residence, was a residence :where he h4dbOen trfaied 

rather shabbily and whose former.ocoupant had rejected him. 
f 	. 4 

Ile know that Charles Manson hated the. eStablish-

pent. Tie hated their showy, ornate homes; hetated their 

luxuriouseaffluent life style. 
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4 •  

If the expensive and plush Tate residence did 

not classically repreOent to Charles 1;anson the establishment 

and all of the obstacles to success he bad dreamed of, no 

residence ever would. 
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Reiter Skelter and Manson's desire to strike 

out at the establishment 'olig not the only motivesManson 

Riad for these murders. There was also his hatred for 

human beings and his lust and passion for violent death. 

You don't order the brutal, savage murder of_ 

human beings because you love them or like them or even "J:4. 

neutral toward 'them. 

'Manson knows how horrible death is, ladies 

and gentlemen. That,  is .why he is fighting for his life .4 	.4. 	4 

right now. 	" 	' 

If he thought• death was as, beautiful, as he 

preached to his Family, be wouldn't be fighting for his 

life right now. 

Re_knows that death is the ult,imata.harm,.-- 

1.e knows that a violent death Emit being brutally murdered 

is the worst crime that can befell any human being. 

SO., in order to have ordered these murders, 

he had to have hated the victims.. Not by name, but because 

they vete hums.n. beings. 

Manson conned his followers into believing that 

he Was a man of peace and love. ' 

He has got to be one of the biggest phonies 

ever to come down the plank, and he knows it. 

titatdoes the word "love" mean to Charles Manson 

He proved what he meant by the word "love." 

He proved it to the world. Be meant death, hatred, murder. 
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As you know., the dictionary has secondary 

neard.ngs of many words. 

(Pause.) 

i don' t blame thellik coming in, but it is 

somewhat distracting.. 

The dictionary has 'secondary definitions -of 

many words, and now and then the secondary 	 „ 

paradoxically enough, is the antonym, that is, the complete 

opposite, of the primary definition. 

One word that comes to my mind is the word 

-"peculiar." 

The primary definition of the Vcotd peculiar 

is: odd, uncommon.. 

Mere is a secondary definition of the word 

peculiar, and that means common. 

For example: That is a figure of speech that 

is common or peculiar to Texans. 

Perhaps these murders and this trial will give 

birth to a new and additional definition of the word 

love, Charles Sanson's meaning, which, of courset  is the 

exact opposite of how you and 1 - and the present dictionaries 

define the word love. 
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You know something, ladies and gentlemen. 

Charles Manson's reverse definition ,of love is totally 

consistent with everything, else he preached to his Family. 

YOu remember:. When you kill someone, you are 

actua4pkilIing yourself`. And other aitilar riddles  

Charles Manson preached love, but so tragically 

for the seven victims in this case, to Charlet Mafttcalitile 

word love. meant Mul4der* 

The seven victims in this case, as I said in my 

Opening argumeht,,could heive lived very well without 

CharleELMansontstypeof loVe. 

Another Motive belated to Manson's hatred for 

human beingS was his insatiable passion for ueath. 

No human being Could haVe ordered these seven 

murders without a passion for death. Death. 

Manson's whole life style was caught up in the,  

concept of death.. 

He told Danny De Carlo that one shouldn't be 

afraid to die, and death meant nothing. 

,He told De Carlo that he would rather kill a 

human being than a bird. 

He told HannUm he would rather kill people than 

animals. 

He told Posten to kill the sheriff in Shoshone. 

He was always threatening to kill Juan Flynn, 

He told Dianne Lake he was going to kill her. 

• 2: 

3 ' 

.3 

6 .  

7
1• 

9 

10 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

26 

21,3.78 

8a1.  

414 

000076

A R C H I V E S



1,319 

• 

4 

6 

11 

12.  

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

"20  

21 

22 

. 23 

•  24 

26 

25 

Re was constantly telling Posten and Watkins and 

other members of the Oamily: Die, die. 

Kansan told Jakobson that there was no such thing 

as good or bad, right or wrong. 

He went on to say that death was beautiful and 

it was not wrong to kill a fellow human being. 

' Re told Watkins: Every one has got to die sooner 

or later' because death is peace, and in order for the world' 

;karma to be complete, everyone has got to die. So, you 

areactually doing someone,a favor by knocking theM off, S. 

by killing them, One way or the other, everyone has to 

die. You either have tO do it in yourhead or out in the 

street. 

He ,also tOId`WatkiriS1 Xn order to love someone, 

you Must be willing to kill them, and you must be willing 

to have them kill you... 

An every day part of his vocabulary was the word 

helter gikelter, which referred to violent death -- of 

other human beings. 

So, on a day-to-day, week -to-week, month-to-month 

basis, when Charlie Manson spoke of helter skelter, he 

was talking about death. 

Even the hideout from civilization where he went 

after these murders was on the shadowy perimeters of Death 

Valley, 

He had a preoccupation with Revelations 9, which, 
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4 

is a tale of violent mass death and. destruction. 

taurecall Hanson told Others that Revelations 9 

laid down the whole trip, the de:ttiny of the world. 

In other words0  Manson adopted, clung to and 

cited that story of mankind which spoke of death. 

As Paul Watkins said., ladies and, gentlemen, 

"Death is Charlie's trip.°  "Death is Charlie's trip." 

8 

8b - 9 

10 

' 

14 

16 

17 

18, 

19 

20.. 

21 

22 

23 

. 24 

25 

000078

A R C H I V E S



8b-I 
z 

3 

4 

5  

12 
a human being with a state of mind that was more tailor- 

it took someone with a sic1 and morbid lust 

and passibn and preoccupation. with death to order these 

seven savage murders. 

Charles Mansonts morbid state Of mind, his 

extreme anti-establishment hatred, his philosophy of 

Helter Skelter, ere the preciSe ingredients which caused 

him to commit these murders. 

These seven murders and the circumstances 

surrounding them are completely consistent with Charles 

Manson' and his'philosophy on life. 

If one were to scour the face of this globe for 

6 

18 
made for these murders, one would come upon Charles Manson. 

14 	
Charles .Manson and the seven Tate-La Dianca' 

15 
murders are synonomous. 

16 

	

	
Manson probably slept very well, ladies and 

gentlemen, on the nights of August the 9th. and lOth, 1960. 
10 	

After all, he knew that even if the, murders 
19 

did not start Helter Skelter, as he hoped they -woad, 

,20 the mission of murder he.had sent his robots out on was 
21 

not a wasted mission. After all, in his mind, he had at 

22 least viciously struck out at the establishment. and he had 
23 

gotten himself seven pigs. And to Charles Manson, that 
• 24 

wasn't bad for two nights work. 
25 

The final piece of evidence against Charles 
• ZS 

Manson, and one of the very, very most powerful blocks of 
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evidence against hlim at this trial, was his total and 

complete domination of his gamily, including the actual 

killers, Tex, Susan,,Patricia and Leslie. 

Manson's total domination over 'rex Watson,, 

Susan Atkins, Patricia Xrenwinkel and Leslie Van Houten, 

the people who the evidence shoes were the actual killers, 

is powerful circumstantial evidence that on the two nights 

in question he was' also domil'iating'and directing everything, 

they did, 

Therefore/  if you want to think, in terms of 

corroboration, tratisan's domination over'the actual killers 

is evidence4 which is independent of Lindats,testimony, 

which certainly connects him with these murders, since 

he dominated the actual killers, and, therefore, corroborates 

Linda's testimony. 

Xanarek said this: These three female 

defendants are a pretty independent lot, and Watson was 

his own man, and whenever he did something it was because 

he bad the 4esire to: do so. Watson had a lot of influence 

and he acted freely and voluntarily. Where is the evidence 

to prove that Monson dominated Watson or these defendants 

to the point where they were robotd? 

Where is the evidence? Well, I counted 238 

places in the transcript -- don't worry, T ant not going 

to give you these 23a places -- Y counted 238 places in 

the transcript where witnesses testified to nson's 

1 2 

.3 

4 

6. 

7 

8b.-2 • 
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3a3, 

8b-3.4 • domination over the ramily, including Tex Watson and these 

  

2 three female 4efendants. 

6 

Sc as.,  7 

8 

9 • 

10 

11 • 
12  

Not once 	not once -- did any witness testify 

to anything which even remotely suggested that someone 

Dther than Charles Mulsort was the leader of this Family, 

or that there was no leader and everyone was equal. 

it 

13 

14' 

iJ 

16 

17 

• 18 
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I will just giVe you a very few of these 238 

2 
	eXampIes, and most of these came from people who actually 

3 
	lived with Charles Manson and were members of his Family. 

4 
	 Linda testified at Page 4,839: 

5 
	 "Well, we lived together as one family, as 

-6 

	 a family who lives together, a mother and a 

7 
	 father and child, but we were Just all one and 

a 
	 Charlie was the head." 

9• 
	 Elsewhere, Linda testified to the .sex orgy and. 

10 
	to Manson having the young girl in the center ,of the. 

circle and taking off her clothes and kicking her and 

12. 
	hitting her in the face. 

Then Linda testified that Charlie told Bobby 

0 	14 
	Beausoleil to make love to her. And he told everybody to 

15 • touch her and kiss her and make -love to her, And every- 

16 

	body did, 

"Did anyone who was present touch this 

18: 
	 . girl before Charlie told them to do it? 

19 ' 
	 "No.0  

20' 
	 Then after, Charlie told them to touch the- girls 

"Then Charlie told everybody to make love 

22 
	to everybddy," 

28 
	 Linda testified.that all three female defendants 

24 
	and TeX Watson were present and participated in the orgy. • 	25 . 
	 Elsewhere this question was asked of Linda: 

26 
	 "Did you ever see or observe any member -of 

000082

A R C H I V E S



8 • 

9- 
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14 

15 

16 
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"the Family refuse to do anythins that Manson 

told 'him or her to do? 

"No, nobody did. We always wanted to 

dO anything and everything for hint.'" 

Page 5,547. Linda referred to the Family as 

Mansonts family. 

Pate 5,600. Linda said, "We never questioned 

Charlie. 'The girls used to always tell moo  'We 

never question Charlie. We know that what he is doing is 

right.'g 

"Also, the, girls worshiped him, you knoW They 

dust would die to do anything for him." 

In discussing, why she went-along' on the second 

night, she testified l , 	
•i• 

"Charlie told me to, and you never tel.]% 

Charlie no. YQIX do 

Several witnesses, including Lindaa -and Danny' ' 

testified -that at dinnertime Manson did aIMost,all the • 

talking, and no one would say anything 'unless he spdke to 

them firtt. 

John Swartz testified that when he referred to 

the Family, be would say Charlie and the girls, or 

Charlie- and the boys. 

De Carlo testified that these three female 

defendants told him that Charlie knew all and saw all. 

When I asked De Carlo when the Family would eat 

20 

21 

.22 

23 

24 

2s 

26 

X' 
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4 

at night, he answered:. • 

"Well, Charlie would , get us all t9gehr 

and sit down and eat chow. 

"Do you ever recall the Vaiily eating 

before he got the group together? 

6.  mN0 16  

Several witnesses, including De Carlo,ttestified: 

.that Tex Watson always obeyed Manson. 
t. 

Sergeant 01Mstead testified to the July 28th 

incident. 

"Manson told me that the people had 

scattered into the hills around us and that, 

at that time, there were guns trained on us 

from the hills around us, and on his command 

we doUld be wiped oute" 

7 

.8 	. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 • 

14 

15.  

16 

84 

18 
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11.  

12 

13 

14' 

15 

16 

Barbara Hoyt testified that at Meyers Ranch 

in September •cif 1 69 Nana= angrily woke her, kitty Lute-

singer and ilex Watson up and bawled them out for going to 

sleep before him. He even struck Kitty Lutesinger in the 

fate. 

,Juan rlynn said that Hanson told him "Go down 

to 'the creek and make love to my girls." 

A question of 'Gregg Jakobsont "aid he ever 

say. whose 'Family it was.? 

"Yes, it -was his Fimily.t1  

Jakobson also testified that Charlie was the 

• obvious head .of the Family, and= of course you would have 
\ tt. 

to give yourself up to him if y.ou were a' member 'of the 

ily 

Jakobsou testified, to the dinner down by the 

campfire, and said Charlie would sit on a rock, litt the 

Center of the assemblage and everyone else would be seated 

, around Minn in a circle. 

Up on a rock all by himelf. 

Melcher testified that when he went to the 

ranch, "/ was impressed by Charlie's strength and the 

obvious leadership he had over these people. It was an 

obvious thing." 

Poston testified that when Charlie would be 

around, things would be like when a school teacher clones 

back to Plass. People would, have, to snap back into the 

18 

19' 

20 

21. 

24 

25 

26 
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• Poston. and Watkitks, testified, and so dictlanda, 

that they thought Charlie was Jests Christ,: . • . 

18 

20 

'22 

23: 

24 • 	25 

N 

8d4-2 	part that they were playing. 

Poston also testified -- so did Barbara Hoyt 

gad Stephanie Schram -- that whenever the Family moved 

anywhere, Manson made the decision to move. 

asked Paul I/at:king how one could become a 

member of the Fatally? 6 

11 

12 	every 'action I made, every thought •I thought, 

was towardS giving up to iarlie$  was submitting 

my will to Chgrliet  

17 	 Dianne Lake testified that every morning Manson 

would get the entire Family together it a circle and tell 

'the girls and the men, including Watson and these three 

female defendants, what he -wanted each .of them to do that 

.day, including 'where to.` d6 and where to stay out of. 

I can go on and on, but I am not going to go 

-any further. These are just illustrative examples of the 

238 places in the transcript, 

"YOL/ just give everything completely up. 

a 	 "To whan? 

'To Charlie." 

. Watkins also testifiedl 

"Everything that I did in the Family, 

Even here in court, right before your eyes,, k/ 

one day Xanson comes into court with an X on his forehead, 

ls. 
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8e fla. 

3 

and the next day the three female defendants have Xts on 

their foreheads. 

Call 14'arson what ou. want, Ladies and gentlemen, 
but there is •no question tizt he Was the leader, the 

patriarch, the overlord, the commander in chief, the 

king, the dictatorial ruler and maharajah of a bootlicking 

band of nomadic vagabonds who call themielves the gamily. 

4 

5 

6 

8. 

9 

10 

12 

13  

.14 

15; ' 

16 

17 

16 
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Se-1 	I  

5 

7 

Simian Ranch;  or wherever the Family happened to 

be, was Charles Eamy domain, He ruled his Family in a 

fashion much more .t and a4rotely than the kings of 

history. 4 yes, the kings of history" ruled their kingdom1,4 

or the head of • a household today governs his family. 

And the throne upon which Charles Manson sat 

was not a crowded throne. Only he occupied that throne. 

,And there were no heir apparents. After all, 

in the minds of his subjects, 'who codld ever succeed Jesus 

Christ? 

Now, Lindals testimony was direct evidence 

that Charles Manson. masterminded these murders. So, we 

have 'conclusive evidence of Mansonts masterminding them 

by the eyewitness testimony of someone who was Actually 

there both nights, Linda Xasabian. 

. But even if Linda Kasabian 'nver testifie44 

there still would be no questlim; that Charles Manson 

directed these murders. 

Why do say this? or the simple reason, 

ladies and gentlemen, that it is total, yaneenceivable 

that Teit Watson, Susan Atkins, patritia Krenvinkeland„ 

Leslie Van Houten, all of whom were living wish Charles 

Manson as.. members" of his Family and were his followers 

and were slavishly obedient to him, would get .together 

behind his back and go. out and commit these Seven savage 

murders without his'being 'behind them. 
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to believe that they would commit these 

murders without Mnsonts directions would bp to totally 

3 reject comm.= sense and our human experiences-4 EsPeeiallY 

4 in view of the fact that on the first night they go to the 

5 Tate residence where Manson had been, and the second night 

they go to the La Bianca residence, which ts right next 

door to where Manson had also been. 

Inasmuch as be was the total, complete ruler 

9 Of his. Family, not only is it unrealistic, it is totally 

unthinkable that Watson, Atkins, Krenwinkel an4 Van Houten, 

11 living totally under hit total domination, slaves of Manson 

A2 in every sense of the word, would get together' andmarder 
luY  

13 .41.ft seven human beings without his guidance, directions 

'14 and orders. 

s 	 Watson, the simple-minded dune buggy mechanic 

16 whom Gregg Jakobson called a puppydog, an automatan A 4wmft- 

17 Danny DeCa;lo, who no one vehad ever accuse of being 

18 a mental giant, said Tex Watson never even had an opinion 

19 on anything; why, Manson wouldn't even let Tex Watson 
zioq 

20 go to sleep at night before him, much less go outtand 

21 ,commit seven of the most horrendous murders 'Imaginable. 

43$ as. 22  
P. 

24 
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What I am saying is :h with respect to 

Manson ordering these murders, v. dutt need Linda 

Karsabiants testimony„ It was nice to haves  but it wasnft 

necessary. 

5 • Certain things are ea clear and obvious in 

life that a child can see and understand them. 

• One of them is that based on t:iiiks evidencel 

Manson ordered the seven Tate-La Bianca murders. 

Linda Kasabian only articulated on that witness 

stand and gave direct evidence of something that was 

already unmistakably cleat. 

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, although the 

law only requires, as you know, that the testimony of an 

accomplice be corroborated by slight evidence, we offered 

an enormous, overwhelming amount of evidence corroborating 

Linda Itasabiang s testimony. 

But much more impOrtantly 	much more 

importantly we offered a massive amount of evidence 

against each defendant, and that evidence proves, beyond 

all, doubt, to the exclusion of all reasonable doubt, 

that these defendants committed these murders. 

Finally, I will make some closing observations, 

and we can go out to lunch and come b4eit 'and !Judge Old‘r 

will instruct you on the law,' 

The defendants.,and,tleir attorneys may be 

hoping for miracles, but I iati tell them that 12 reasonable 
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2 

4. 

men and women chosen from this community heard the 

evidence it this case, and they are not going to base 

their verdict on 'a Perry Mason script. They are going to 

base their verdict on the cold, hard, ugly facts that 

came fran that witness stand under oath. 

Earle Stanley Gardner isn't here to help Paul 

Fitzgerald, Irving Kanarek, Daye Shinn andliaxwell leith. 

There is not one tiny grain of evidence, not 

one microscopic speck o evidence„ that anyone had any 

reason to mercilessly slaughter these seven victims„ other 

than the incredibly bizarre reasons that Charles Manson ' 

and his subjects had. 

With respect to the prosecution witnesses In 

this ease, ladies and gentlemen/  keep this in mind. Other 

than, Linda Kasabiany no prosecution witness got anything 

out of taking that witness stand and testifying. 

And with respect to Linda Kasabian„ we have 

already discussed in great depth how we know that she told 

the truth. 

And also keep in mind that all of the testimony 

of the other prosecution. witnesses was 100 percent consis-

tent with each other. I have already given you countless 

examples of that. 

These •prosecution witnesses, people like 

Gregglakobson„ Paul Watkins, Brooks Poston, Dianne Lake, 

Danny Decarlo, Juan Flynn, had` no re4aorii under the stars 

 

.5. 
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4swiatakita-g that witness stand and 	-ing. damaging , 

2 evidence against Hanson and his co-defendants other than 

e moral obligation to tell the truth. 

They took, that witness stand because they had 

the courage -- and I use the word advisedly -- they had 

to courage to get up there anitell. the truth. 

The truth, ladies and gentlemen of the jury, 

the trutilais very, vcry difficult to smother and suppresS. 

You can call en your otttn, human experience for 

that. The truth has a way about it oaf seeping to the 

surface.. The chemistry of the truth is ta emerge for a 

breath of fresh air. 

a. 
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The prosecution witnesses had the courage to 

2  - get up there and tell the truth. 

People like Juan Flynn are in fear of their 

4 lives at the hands of Charles Manson. 

8 	 Re testified that Manson threatened him with 

6 his life many times. Even now he testified that he fears 

Manson' s ''reach." 

Being it fear of his life at the hands of 

Charles Manson, the very last thing in the world he would 

-do would be to get up there and lie about Charles Manson. 

To believe that someone like Juan Flynn would 

take that stand and testify falsely agaiitst a man whom he 

is, in deathly fear of when he has absolutely nothing to 

gain by it, is simply inconceivable. 

/ Charles Manson, ladies and gentlemet,ja man-

who has tad' -the-  infinite "humility;--11- -you -wilt,- -to-refer 

to himself as Jesus Christ,/said that he had the power to 

give life. On the nights of the Tate-La Bianca murders, 

he thought he had the concomitant right to take human life. 

Ee—neier-had the right but -did- anyway. 

, 	On the hot summer ., night of August the 8th, 

1969, Charles Manson., thec4gZ:=14n guru who raped 

and bastardized the minds of all those who gave themselves 

so totally to him, sett out from the fires of hell at 

SpahaRanch throe beartless, blood-thirsty robots and, 

unfortunatel one human being, the little hippie girt) 
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anda Ka.sabian. 
, 

t 
• * • . 

.1 
The photographs of the victims show how very 

well,Vatson, Atkins and Krenwinkel carried out their 

master's, -Charles transonls, mission of murder. 

mcivie director roman Polanski, Sharon !rate's 

husband, himself could never have conceived a more 

monstrous, macabre, nightmarish scone of human terror and 

mosaere. 

To do what they did, 'Watson, Atkins and Kren-

winkel had the :finds and the hearts of the wildest animals 

in the jungle. they had an insa0le 

merciless and harbarie &nth orhumcn 

able thirst for their liKt*-4,47m941. 

hunger for the 

beings, an unqueriCh,- 

what ttiprAid vas perhaps the most inhuman, 

nightmarish, horror-filled hour of savage murder and humani' 

slaughter in the recorded annals of crime. 

As the helpless, defenseless victims begged 

and screamed out into the night for their lives, their 

life blood gushed out of their bodies, forming rivers of 

gore., 

Ladies and gentlemen, if they could have, 

am sure that Watson, Atkins and Krenwinkel would gladly 
adAv0e 

have swum in that river of blood, 	ecstasy on , 

their faces.. 

Susan Atkins, the Vampire, actually tasted 

Sharon,s blood. 
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Because Charles •Manson made a mistake and sent 

out 'one human being, Linda Kasabian, on this mission of 

murder, ire all sat here and listened in this courtroom •to 

Linda tell,us in her own 'wog about the unbelievable 

horror that she witnessed, et because she is a human 

being and not a savage, she cried, and she cried hard 

when she told you of the brutal murders that she sat./ with 

her own eyes. 

The very next night, Leslie Van Houten joined 

the group of murderers, arid it vas •poor Leno and Rosemary 

La Bianca who. were brutally butchered to death to satisfy 

Charles Mansonts homicidal madrieqs. , 
13 

13• 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 21-  - 

.26 

3 

4 

. s 

6 

7 

a 

'10 

• 

9 fls. 

000095

A R C H I V E S



21,398  

  

As. I said in my opening argument,,fk the .laws of 

this State an. nation these defendants were entitled tO 

have their day. ixvcourt4 -vhey have got that. 

They are Also entitled tg be tried by a fair and 

impartial Jury,. and have a fair- trial. They got that, tdo0  

That is all that they are entitled to. 

=nee they committed these seven savage, senseless 

murders, the People of the State of California are entitled 

to,a,guilty' verdict*  

The defendants did everything possible, ladies 

andgentlemet, to escape liability for these ghastly murders 

Among other things they employed the ink bag of 

the octopus. 	
ry 

But the evidence that came from that witness 

stand under oath during this very long trial foCused a 

very bright, penetrating spotlight on these two dark, 

black nights of murder", and what we saw, ladies and 

gentlemen, Was a 	horrifying, monstrous, almost 

unearthly conspiracy to commit a wanton orgy of murder. 

A conspiracy Whose participants, Charles MansOn 

anti his co-defendants" were blinded by the glare of the 

spotlight, and who sought, to Cover their eyesond scurry 

off into the- sanctuary of other dark,places„' 

But our system or law,, ldies• and gentlemen, -is 

predicated on the concept of juaticetwhich meanslat'yhen 

you violate the law .you have to pay foxy your crime. 
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Ladies and gentlemen Of the jury, we have beheld 

the form of the retreating octopuss apar40* have brought these 
2 

defendants back to face justice. 

You fobs are 12 reasonable men and women: This 

is why we selected you 'as jurors on this case, for that 

very reason. 

Not only was. this an exceedingly strong case of 

direct evidence against these defendants, but the prosecu-

tion's case literally overflowed with circumstantial 

evidence against them, 

eased on the evidence that came from that 

witness stand, not only isnIt there any reasonable-doubt 

Of their guilt, which is our only burden, there'is , 

absolutely, no doubt whatsoever of their _gait 
4 

The prosecution put on a MOnumental amount of 

evidence against these defendantso(much of li;sCAenti4o, 

all of it conclusively proving that these defendants 
g 	 ' 

committed these murders. 

As sure,as night follows day, as Sure.as'I am,-

standing here, these defendants are guilty. I turn you 

over to yoUr.good common sense in evaluating the testimony 

and the evidence that yola4eard in this case. 
A.1.4.4t4 tthaxtiva., 	and gentlemen, the prosecution 

did its job in gathering and presenting. the evidence. 

The witnesses did their job by taking that 

witness stand and testifying under oath, 
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Now you folks are the last link in the Chain of 

justice. 

I respectfully ask that you come baCk into this 

courtroom after your deliberations and Say, "We, the jury 

in the above-entitIed action, rind the Aefgndants Charles 

Manson, Susan Atkins and Patricia Krenwinkel guilty of 

murder as, charged in Counts I through VII of the 

indictment, and we rind it to be murder In the first 

degree. 

And we find defendant Leslie Van HOutett to be 

guilty of murder as charged in Counta VI and. VII of the 

indictment, and we find it to be murder in the first degree. 

And we further find detendahts Charles Manson, 

Susan Atkixis, Patricia Krenwitkel and Leslie Van Houten 40,* 

guilty of the crime of conspiracy to commit murder as 

charged in Count number VIII of the indictment. 

Ladies and'gentleMen or the jury, Sh4ron Wate,, 

Abigail Folger, Voityck Frykowski, 	Sebring, Steven 

Parent,'Leno La Bianca, Rosemary.  La:Bianca:are, not here 

With us hOW in this courtroom, but Fromtheir graveS'ithey 

cry out for Justices justice Can only he served by comin 

back to this courtroom with a verdict of gailty .  

It has been a very, very long trial; I cIonit have 

to tell you that, ;zilu know it just 46 well or betteiftthaftI.- 

This trial has been an enormous imposition o6- 1111- 
„, 

of your personal, privatelives. 
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On, behalf of the People of the State of* Califdrnia 

2 I want to thank yoU very mach for the patience and 

attention you have shown, throughout these entire 

4 proceedings. 

s You have been an e  ,Tury. The plaintiff 

6 

7 

8.  

10 

ii 

.12' 

at this trial is the People of the State of California. 

I have all the confidence in the world that you won't 

let them down. 

Thank you, very much. 

THE COURT: We will recess at this time until 1:45 

this afternoon, ladies and gentlemen, remember the 

admonition, 

I will see counsel in chambers, please. 
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(The following proceedings 'were had in the 

chambers of the court outside the presence of the jury, 

all counsel with the exception of vir. Hughes being present.) 

THE COURT: Let the record -show all counsel are 

present. 

R. 'KAY: Le received no copies of the requested 

instructions. 

(Mr. Fitzgerald gives copies to all attorneys.) 

MR. KAY: A last minute blizzard of instructions. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Three is a blizzard? 

11 	 THE COURT: Mat was the last requested instruction.? 

MR. KAY: 129, Mr. Keithts instruction on mere 
13 presence,. 

THE CLERK: The last one vet 129, your Honor. 

15 	 THE COURT: The special 1.equested instruction starts 

out.: 1' 

"Either the presence of the defendant," 

et cetera, 'will be Degendantsf Specialjnstruction 130; 

The next one cites People vs. Hill and Starts 

out "Mere presence." 

It will be 131. 

The requested' instruction again cites People 

vs. Hill and starts out "Evidence that the person was in 

the company," will be numbered 132. 

And the fourth requested instruction, starting 

out "A confession is an intended acknowledgement of guilt," 

9a-1. 	1 
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will be 133. 

Do the People have any comments? 

MR. XAY: We have just received them. 

'TEE COURT: Letts take them up in chronological 

and numerical order. 

. NR. BUGLIOSI: Shall we discuss 130.  first? 

TEE COURT: Yes. 

e. ZUGLIOSI1 Our position on that is that if the 

Court was not going to give the mere presence instruction, 

a fort-tort, this instruction should not be given. / think 

it is an a fortiori situation. 

I think instructions on, aiding and abetting 

adequately cover the situation, and I particularly am not 

pleased with an instruction coming in after argument ;datch 

prevents me from addressing myself to it doting argument. 

I would have objected to this latruction even 

before argument, but certainly p4No;.4-,certatnly now.. I 

have already concluded my argument. I never had. an 
, 	• 	4 

opportunity to address myself to it. 

In any event, aiding and abetting covers the 

situation, / means  the instructions that the Court is 

presently going to give adequately covers the situati44. 

THE COURT: Does anyone want to be heard? 

MR. 	ARE: Join it the requested instruction, your 

Honor. 

M. FITZGERALD: They were drawn up in the name of 
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eVerybody. 

THE COURT: The subject is adquately covered by the 

instructions I propose tp give, and 130 will be refused. 

any comment? 

MR. OUGLIOSI: That is the same,. mere presence instruc- 

tion, your sonOr. 

Again, the Court rejected it before argument, 

a fortiori, after argument I could not address myself to 

it,. I certainly—would ask the Court to reject it. 

It is adequately cowered by the present aiding 

and abetting instruction. 

T1E COURT; Does anyone wish to be heard other than 

Mr. Bugliosi? 

in Via be refusedk 

132, any comment? 

14R. ICANAREK: Also submit that. 

THE COURT: I assume all of these are being requested 

by all defendants. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I just told Hr. gansmik'that arse 

times,' your Honor. 

HR. UNARM: That's corrett. 

THE COURT: I had assumed that. 

EANAREitt That' s correct. 

E. COURT; Although it doesn't state so. 

HR. RANAREK: 1 was responding to the Court. /our 

'Honor said 

•13 

19- 

1 

2- 

4 

5 

6 

10 

11 

12 

13 • 

14. 

15 

16 

21 

22 

23 

24.  

25 

26 

000102

A R C H I V E S



2 

71,405 

THE COURT: I asked if you had any comment. 

MR. KANAREk: Submit it, that is my comment. 

ME. FITZGERALD: Please be quiet. 

THE COURT: I think it is adequately covered. I am 

talking about 132 now, and I also think that this it 

ambiguous, I dontt know what "associated" means. 

I suppose you can associate with a person so 

as to be an aider and abettor, ore conspirator, or not 

guilty. 

I don't know what it means. 

In any event, it is covered by other instruc- 

tions, and it will be refused. 

133. Any comment? 

nArk BUGLIOSI: It is covered elsewhere, your Honor, 

-with particularity in the other instructions the Court is 

going to give. 

NR. KANAREK: It is not, your Honor, it is not covered; 

that is tate point. 

The instructions do not -,- 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is confusing, too. 

MR. KANAREK: It is not confusing. 

MR. RAY: It is confusingv"I'n4l'its elemental" 

what does "In all its elements" thean? 
Because M. Ranarek said onci.thin4 .in  his., 

argument and W. Bugliosi said another, I think this 

would serve to completely confuse the Jury4 
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Also we have the instructions already covering' 

Confessions and admissions. 

XANAREIC.:, Not so, your Bettor, that is the point. 

The one that it purportedly defining a confession 

5 Where the admission and the confession are supposedly defined 

in the same piece.of paper, does not specify what Is the 

7 14W. 

1.! 

2,  

In other words, there is a difference between 

second degree murder and first degree murder, and therefore 

a confession to second degree might and is in fact different' 

that first degree.because the elements ate different. 

'Otherwise the jury'dces not have that sophisticate 

point, and that is what the prosecution wants, they want 

these -- what we as,lawyers would agree -- are admissions; 

they want thej to be considered confessions. 

Well1 maybe they should be considered confessions, 

If all of the elements are, present, but we are entitled, 

;and we allege it is a fundaMental denial of due process 

under the Fourteenth Amendment and equal protection clause 

°under the FourteenthAmendatent when state 'action. is 

involved, this is state action, the District Attotneyls 

'office,„ to argue that these are confessions. 

We Should at -least have the intellectual 

discipline in the jury room where they would have to go 

thtoagh and determilie if each element is present. 
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THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek; the instruCtions I propose 

to give set out in meticulous and precise detail all of ;the 

elements of all of the offenses and the definitions the 

jury has to know. 

They have to find those things before they can 

make a finding of guilty in any particular offense. 

MR. KANAREK: In the area of confessions that is not 

done, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I believe it is done. 

MR. UNARM Pardon? 

THE COURT: I believe it is done. In analyzing a 

statement made by the defendant, or alleged to have been 

made by a defense they will have to apply .the rules as 

.given to them by the Court and decide whether or riot it is 

a confession, and if it is a confession, a confession of 

what. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Rotor., I respectfully -- 

THE COURT: It is no different from all of the other 

decisions they have to make in arriving at, their findings, 

if they are able tO. 

MR. KANAREK: As I say your Honor is the one to decide, 

'but clearly we allege this is a violation and ,a denial 

of a fair trial because of the large place in this trial 

of confessions. 
•, 	; 

I think they should be told' so they' would go 

through the discipline, I 'think it 	incumbent in 

)71 
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connection with a fair trial.tho they_go through the 

discipline of analyzing a statement and $04tings ,"Where is 

the premeditation? Where is the malice aforethought?" 

Everything that is required that we.know'When a police 

officer, for instance, takes the Confession, they go:through 

and they.  get the ingredientO„ the facts Prot which the legal 

cOpelusion could. be  Made. 

Therefore, this jury being jury of lay people, 

the instruotions do not include the discipline, *4 -*.e 

suggesting. It does not require the jury to go through the 

discipline of determining that all eleMents are present. 

For instance, that one they are basing on Mr. 

Mansoal. where he supplosedly said, "Who do you think is 

responsible for 'these killings?" 

If we were going to test this by first-degree 

murder, where is the 'premeditation? Is that in that state, 

"rent? 

Where is the malice aforethought? Whore are the 

ascertained people? 

Now, If the jtiry doesn't do that, they cannot 

possibly0  your Honor„ analyze that statement and determine, 

say, the difference between first-degree murder and second-

degree murder., and an admission. 

That would not be done; it will be done in just a 

cavalier way, isyhat the prosecution wants. In other 

words, they want these things to be considered confessions 
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so they can get .the result that they want, 
Jp  

• Jp 

But we think that a Pair trial requires- that the. 

jury go through that discipline and all that this, says° is 

exactly that. 

THE COURT: I think the instructions would require 

them to go through that discipline as I have already 

indicated. 

All of the things they are required to do are 

fully covered by the instructions. 

133 will be reused. 133 is ambiguous,. .but in .any.  

event it will 'be refused. 

All right, gentlemen/ 

MR. KAY: Your Honor, we have one point here about an 

instruction, No, 65 in the instructions, OALJIC 6.20. 

14R. BVGLIOSI: The one on withdrawal,your Honor. 

The Court, when we were discussing instructions, 

said it was not going to give the withdrawe, instruction ' 

because there is no evidence anyone intended to withdraw. 

We notice that it is still there. . 

I remember the Court's discussion, that the 

Court was not going to give it because there simply was no 

evidence that anyone tried to get out of the conspiracy; 

yet it is still in the gtoup of papers there. 

T1 COURT: WeI4 I am, going to. give it. I know we 

had lengthy discussions about it. 

BUGLIOSI: I thought the' Court had concluded since 
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no one had -- 	 4 ) 

THE COURT: I have Changed my Mind several times in 

several instances, I don't remeMber what the lest Change 

was except It is obvious'I intended to give it because I 

included Win the proposed instruCtions. 
! 	• 

I.know there are arguments pro and con, but I 

think viewing all df the evidence that it should'be'given. 

MR; FITZGERALD: I have a matter I wanted to bring to 

the attention of ,the court. I realize it is a late date, 

and I certainly realize it is a.late hour, but for the last 

two days I have been trying to draft at instruction that 

would cover some sort of instruction to the jury in regard 

to the photographs they are going to receive of the 

decedents. 

Now, there is a jury instruction, a standard 

CALJI0 jury instruction of a general nature, your Zondr, 

that refers to duties or the,  jury, and it says they are 

not to be influenced by passion or prejudice against 

them, nor by pity for them. 

THE COURT': That 30 1.0a. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Of course, during the course or the 

prosecution's argUment„ I think on two occasions there was 

reference to-looking at the photographs to see the 

defendants' handiwork which, in esSence, for the purposes 

of these discussions anyway, is an appeal, sort of, tp 

passion ox' prejudice. 
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It would be one thing if they first determined 

guilt, and then in the penalty phase they decide to look at 

the pictures in aggravation of the offense. 

The point of all this is, I wonder if your 

Honor could just say a few words to the jury about the 

legitimate uses of the gruesome or infIamatory photographs? 

You let them in because you feel they are proper, 

and I take it you feel that there are proper inferences 

that can 'be drawn, from them. 

I wonder if you would lust make a comment some-

how -- I cannot phrase it -or draft it properly. 

tried abott 14 times to do it. 

13 
	 You might say some words about the photographs. 

14. 
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Tom` COURT: I appreciate your expression of confidence 

it )4 ability to do what you say you cannot dos  Mr. ritz 

gerald. It seems to me. its already covered. by the first 

instruction I will give them. 

MR4 VITZGERAD: Mr. Shinn actually put in an instruc.i. 

tlon on the'photograph thing, requested instruction No. 98. 

It was rejected. I tried his. 14idntt have too much luck 

there either. 

TUB COURT: The photographs were objected to,, the 

pbjections were overruled 'and they were received as 

evidence in the case because, I felt that they are relevant, 

material probative evidelle« 

9c-1 

I0 

12 

e 13 	 4T0W; tic. tact that they also happen in addition 

44  -to contain, eVidence of 1:}loOd and vottnag,, and,  so forth 
• 

. is unfortunate, but I 'don't see how YOu. can'ist'l  around 

that in a, case of this 	 why it?* pave. an  h.. 
old fashioned prejudice typp of instruction. 

4 
 • 4 	' . 

I cannot itstruct:thel,not,tolodk;at the 
• 

photographs during the guilt, phase. If I believed that, 

20 I would not have let them in. 

NR. FITZGERAIXt I Understand that. 

TIE COURT: So I dont know what the ;answer is. 

23 
	 in this kind of a case theta is going to be 

24 some gruesome evidence)  no question about it, or there 

may be $ome gruesome evidence. 

26 
	

But my finding that the probative value outweighs 
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'4 

. 5  

6 

any possible prejudicial effect., I believe that, I don't 

think there is any answer to your question other than the 

.instructions already being given. 

MR. IV: Your Honor, I have one suggestion to make 

which your'Bonor probably has already thought of, but I 

know it was employed in the Sirhan case, and I think it 

,41:3 

7 would be proper in this case, to keep decorum in the 

courtroom, that is to have the Sheriff's personnel advised, 

the press and the spectators, that nobody is to leave the 

courtroom, so they dont stumble all over each other and 

run to their phones, until after the verdicts have been 

given by the jury, until after the jury is polled. 

That: way they will all have an even change and 
wontt turn the courtroom into a circus. 

THE COURT: I have been giving some consideration 

to that. 

I will give further consideration to it in 

view of the fact there are'sokmany possible verdicts and 

verdict forms., 

I may actually want t8.leavethe,143ench and 

came in here with these forms and look them over before 
f 

they are read by the Clerh„ just to make sure that they 

all are in proper form and signed and dated, and I might 

overlook something up there at the b'ench, going thiough 

verdicts for eight counts and for four defendants. 

I want to make sure they aro organized in some 
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Intelligible form for the' Clerk if he has to read them. 

But I agree, I 4ont; want spectators, counsel, 

$heriffts'rekresentOtiVes'or the media representatives 

to' stand up en masse'and.cre#te w seiTtif ppnfusion when 
4  

the first verdict is read whatover it .may 	— 

R. XAY: And, your Honor,. 	also ,phe ,posit  .an of 
I 

the People, to would want thedefendahtk to. be Present. 

THE GOURD:.  Well, thatA.s;aqother.....r• 

MR. FITZGERALD: We do too. 

THE COURT: That is another point I have considered 

carefully. I think they certainly should be present, and 

I am going to have them present what we come in.. ,12" 

13,  

11 

16. 

An aspect of that problem is whether they should 

be brought in singly and the verdict as to individual 

defendants. be read, or whether they should all be there 

ati'the same tim6. 

	

' 17 	 I don-it suppose it really makes.any difference,' 

.15 but I :think probably they all should be present, and as long 

119- 'as,  they don't disrupt the proceedings they will 'remain. 

• 2Q 
	 EITZGERALD: Thank you. 

	

21 		 VE COURT: tut if there is a 4isxupt'ton, after all 

the disruption we have had so far it'isnli going to take much 

23 • to 'em7Lvirt.ce vie that is Afelhat they intend to do, then they 

24' are'going to have to.be removed, and of course they will 

'25' be put bock in their rooms again where they can hear. 

I certainly-Would prefer to have them present, aid 
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25 

that is the way .we will start out. 

2 	 MR. MUREX: Your Honor, in connection with the 

3 contempt concerning me, I would welcome your Honor to 

4 read the several pages prior to that, because I think your 

Honor will see rather than being disruptive at all, W. 

6 Bug cosi made an allegation to certain arguments that Mr. 

7 Keith and I made and he did not include marijuana)  only 

8 LSD. 
a 

He attributed/certain argument to me. l phi)* 

it will show I was respectful to the Court. 

The Court told me to do something; I said 

. 11Very well, your. Honor."' 

But I would like to have counsel also, your 

Honor, in connection with that. 

vre 'COURT: Do you, have the page citation? 

I<ANARE(: Yes, your HonOr, I think it is, around 

187, 21187 or something, like that. 

THE COURT: Tim not going to dc) it right now. 

MR. KANAREK: I would welcome knowingwur Honor ts 

intent in connection with that contempt because I certainly 

did not intend to disrupt at all, but I refer your Honor 

to the Gallagher ease, and the Hallinen case where Lawyers 

actually -- 

TIM COURT: What you said. was: 

"Your Honor), may he include marijuana in, that 

16 ' 

24 • 

26 issue?' 
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M. WARM les, right, your Honor, and if your 

Aonor will see, he atttibuted to Er. .Keith and me language 

in the several pages preceding, your Honor, wherein this 

was not so. 

We did not limit our argument to LSD. 

11-14 COURT: I find that difficult to construe as an 

objection, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR. UliAREK: Weil, your Honor, Ivould take the 

witness stand and testify under oath, your Honor, that that 

is so, because if you look at it -- 

THE. COURT: I am looking at it. 

The last thing that Mt. Bugliosi said before your 

remark was -- I'm reading just the latter part of the 

sentence: 

"And inasmuch as one or more of you folk0 

might be concerned about the fact that the star 

witness for the prosecution did ingest a considerable 

amount of LSD, I :i.l briefly address myself to 

the LSD issue." 

ER: IUUPLREK: Yea„ 

TuE COURT: "MR. XANAREK: Your Honor, may he include 

marijuana in that issue?" 
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I 

4.  

t. 

6 

a 

9 
 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, yoUr Honors  what I had in mind were 

his utterances Just before that, he spoke and attributed to 

Mr, Keith and me argument.t wherein we only spOke of LSD, 

but we didn't, we spoke Of both marijuana and LSD, 

TiE COURT: I will,consider thit further and I will 

. go back and read several pages preceding this exchange. 

MR; KAWAREKI May I inquire as to your Honor's intent 

in connection to that? 

THE QOURT: I haven't made up my'mind yet. You alked 

me to go back and read it. I said I would' do It.. 

KANAREK Thank you, your Honor,. 

AR* KEITH:' Before We adjoUrn, out of an abundance or 

Caution I think I have done this beforel  but I would like 

the recard'to show that I object very Strongly to the. 

second paragraph of CALJIC 33,34 which is Page 55 of the 

instructions referring to, "You must assume'that each of 

the defendants was of pound mind for the purpOseS of the 
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ease on trial." 

I think we took it up before but it isn't quite 
# 

clear; it doesn't help' me at all. 

H. BUGLIOSI: 'The problem is have already told that 

to the jury; then if the Court doesn't give,: that.' instruction 

-it's going to look 3d.nd of bad. 

.MR.: KEITH: I think it's very bad law in the light of 

present day evolution of the law. 

THE COURT: Maybe the jury won't believe it. 
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Mt. alTR: l dontt want to argue the matter. 

MR. KA:Malt: !Lay 1 jail in Mr. Zeith's comments ' 

THE COURT: You, may Ali join in the objection. 

MR. :FITZGERALD: Thank you, your HOnor. 

THE COURT: The objection is overruled.. 

All right, 1451.gentlemen, 1 don't think it's 

going to take more than about 40 minutes to read these 

instructions. Some of them are quite short. 

One other thing, while you are here)  now)  when, 

the jury once'retireS, know you, gentlemen don't want to 

hang around herei you have other things to do.:-.eut you must 

recognize that there is a, good poSsibility tilat the jury 

I  guess thcre,is a, good pOzsibilitY: of: anything. They can 

arrive at a verdict quickly or they can take,a,iongtime 

There is a possibility they may want evidence 

read back. They may have questions of some kind Whioh 

will require them through their• foreman to give to-the 

bailiff in writing. 

But in any event, obviously I have to be able 

to have you available back in the courtroom on fairly shqt ° 

notice And 1 qould think about 3D minutes 'would be not  

unreasonable, 

1 realize this poses some problems, but on the 

other hand, let's face it, the case is not over just because 

it has been submitted to the jury. 

MR. FITZGERALD: In that connection we wonder it it i$ 
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possible or if your Honor would consider not bringing the 

female defendants here to the Hall of Justice every day. 

If you would leave them at Sybil Brand on the same 

sort -of call system? 

THE COURT: I think so, yes. I dOn't see any necessity 

to bring them here every day. 

MR. FITZCERALD: It is our request that they be oVer 

there, if possible. 

THE COURT: Certainly until something happens there is 

no need for them to be here. 

MR. PITZOERALD: Right, Frequently where when juries 

deliberate -- 

THE COURT: Do any of yoU have any comment about the 

30 -minutes On-call status? 

MR. KAY: Doe.* that go for Saturday also? 

THE COURT: X donft think on Saturday. I think every- 

body is entitled to a little more -- I'm going to have them 

deliberate on Saturday. 

MR, KEITH: Mot Sunday, though. 

THE COURT: Not Sunday. 

MR. DUGLIOSI: Are they going to come here to 

deliberate, or,  at the hotel? 

THE COURT: Yes, here. 

MR. FITZQUALD: Here, we' object, to l their deliberating 

at the hotel. 

THE COURT: They wontt deliberate anywhere else but in 
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13 

. 	Y4. 

15 

16 

  

the jury room with 'all the security proteCtion. 

But on Saturday it they have a question they will 

just have to wait until Mondayl.or as verdict. 

FITZGERALD': In reply to your inquiry, I think 

that 30 minutes Is oortainly reasonable From one point 'of 

view, it'o unreasonable from anther point of view. 

I von' t. have any problem, I don't think,.getttpg 

here. My office is not that far away. 

Shinn's office is at 3860 South Crenshaw Boulevard 

and' Mr, Kanarek is Out in the Middle of the San rernando 

valley, 172'1 Van Nuys Boulevard. 

I am simply talking about tratoportation. 

45 minutes is probably a little more realistic. I think 

you, are going to have trouble getting us 'here in 30 minutes. 

MR, BUOLIOSI: I will be at my hOMe in Glendale. 

TI -conATI Yon are retiring? 

MR. JAIGLIWIr I have a lot of other work to do and 

I cannot ever'gOt any of it done down here. 

aut I probably can got here in 3G minutes: 

It takes quite a while to drive in from ;Glendale. 

THE COURT; Let's make it 45 Minutes, but if we make . 

it any lOnger than that we are `going to- waste a whole day. , 

Just getting people together, 

. 	MR. KAY: Does that go for Saturday or for every daYt 

THE COURT: Every day, 

Saturday I dust won't count on being able to.  get 
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3 

4 

• 1. 

you down, 

MR, S1-1INN: I was thinking sometimes if I am not 

available., can I send my associate down? 

THE COURT: I think we probably should have an 

exception. If they have a verdict on Saturday perhaps we 

should. 

MR. FITZGERALD: You might not want them to deliberate 

next Saturday. You might feel by next Saturday if they are 

still deliberating and they deliberated six days in a row, 

you might decide to.  give them two days off next week. 

The only Saturday we are dealing with immediately 

is tomorrow. 

THE COURT: I would do this, I think if you gentlemen 

will check in by telephone the flint thing every morning, 

it could save a great deal of time, 

If the clerk has to go looking for you, that 

poses kind of a. problem, no telling where yOu may be. 

If you will: check in with him, say between a 

quarter to 9:00 and a quarter after 9:00, that is a 'halt. 

hour periOdi  then if we do- have .a request, if we do have 

a verdict, or something that requires your attention, you 

Will kndw ahout it at the beginning of. the day. 
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101 	1 
	 So, Z will put that in the form Of' an order, 

• 

	 and counsel will check in by telephone every day except 

3 Sunday, between 8;45 a.m. and 9:15 a.m., by telephone 

with the Clerk. 

5 	THE CLERK: /bur Honor, Saturday? 

6 
	

MR, KEITH: Via the Clerk be here tomorrow? 

MR. KAY: The jury will be deliberating. 

S 
	

THE COURT: I think we are going to have to. 
.9 	 But until further notice, check in every day, 

.10 except Sunday, 'between 8:45 a.m. and 9:15 a.m. 

11 
	 n, KEITH: Is the switchboard open in the courthouse? 

12 
	

THE COURT: And on Monday through -- 

13. 	 Is it? 

ItECLERK: I donit know. They have a direct number. 

15 I will find out. 

THE COURT: Do you have a direct line? 

VIE CLEM I will have to check. 

MR. KEITH: Vi can send a carrier pigeon. 

THE COURT: Let's forget about Saturday. It poses. 

too many problems. 

Monday through Friday, make your telephone 

check, and be on no more than 45' Minutes call. That is., 

:getting to the courtroom Nalthin 45. 'minutes. 

Fitt. 'KAY: So, 1 the jury has a verdict on Saturday,. 

we will hold it over to Monday? 

IvItTSIGM I think you 1411 call us in that event. 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000120

A R C H I V E S



21,423 	 

13. 

1.4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Tag COURT: In, any event, want the Clerk to have 

your telephone numbers where you can be• reached during 

all daylight hours. 
4 	 MR. BVGLIOSI: I was thinking, your Amor, in a case 

of immeasurably less magnitude, when a jury reaches. a,  
6 verdict on Saturday, everybody comes down on Saturday. 
7 	 TEE COURT: I would prefer to do it that way. 
8 

	

	
The fact that we don't have a telephone check-in 

doesn4t preclude us from taking the verdict. 
I0 

	

	
As long as the Clerk has your numbers, if we 

have a verdict on Saturday, you will be called. 
12 	 MR. BUGLIOS1: Yes, 

I think so. 

TUE COURT: Is there any doubt about what has just 

`been said? 

MR. Kt NAREK1 Furnish Mr. Darrow with the numbers? 

Is that it? 

Furnish, Mr. Darrow with our number where we can 
lo be reached at any time? 
.20 	 MR, MUCH: What about the motions pending for 
21 Monday? 

Tag COURT: We still have the motions pending on. 
23 Monday at 9100 o'clock, 
24• MR. KEITH: Could we reconvene at 2 00 instead of 

'15  '1:45? 
26 	 THE COURT: Since you have another one on file, I 
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ill probably have to put that over because no one has 

ad .a Chance to prepare anything in opposition. 

MA. FITZGERALD: Right. • 

I should have Changed the date on that, but 

5 •ecause they were so similar, I didn't. 

6 	 They didn't really have much notice. 

7 	 You can put them both over. 

THE COURT: You can appear on Monday and we can,  

ontinue them down the week sometime.  

10 	 MR. FITZGERALD: Yes. 

11 	 As a matter of fact, as the one most familiar 

12 ith the motion, I prepared them in most respects)  if these 

13 :entlemen don't want to appear on Monday)  I will be happy 

14 o appear for you for the purpose of continuing it to 'some 

15 orivenient date. 

16 	 THE COURT: It is agreeable with me. Is it agreeable 

17 ith you? 

18 	 MR. SHINN: Yes, 

19 	 MR. KEITH: Agreeable. 

20 	 MR. KANAREK: Yes. 

21 	 MR, KEITH: May we reconvene at 2:00 instead of 

22 45? 

23 	THE COURT: All, right. 2:00 orclock. 

(Whereupon at 12:30 o'clock p.m. the court 

25 	 was in recess.) 

24 

11 fls. 
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I1 

 

LOS ANGELES, OALIFORN/A1  FRIDAY,,. JANUARY 15, 1971 

 

2 

 

4 (The following proceedings were haa'in Qpen 

court, all Counsel with the exception of Mr Hughes being 

present; all members of the jUry are in the box; 

the defendants are not physically present in the. courtrooms) 

THE COURT: All counsel and jurors are present. 

Ladies and Gentlemen of the jury: 

It is my duty to instruct you in the law that 

applies to this case and you must follow the law as I state 

it to you. 

' As jurors it is your exclusive duty to decide all 

queStions of faCts submitted to you and for that "purpose 

tO determine the effect and value of the evidence, 

lri performing; this duty you must not be influenced by pity 

for a defendant or by passion or prejudice against them. 

You must not he biaSed avaitst a defendant 

because he has been arrested for this offense or because • 

a charge has been filed against him., or because, he has been 

brought to trial, None of these facts is evidenCe of his 

guilt and you must not infer or speculate from, any or all of 

them that he is more likely to be ,Tuilty than innocent. 

In determining whether the defendant is guilty 

or not 1Suilty2  you must be zoverned solely by the evidence 

received in this trial and the law as stated to you bgrthe 

 

s 
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10 
, 	e 	t 

11 

12 

14. 

15 

16 • 

ri 

18 

19 

.21 

22 - 

23  

24 

21,112o  

1 	Court. You must,not be..zoVerned by mere sentiment, 

conjecture,. sympathY 1,0.4Zion„ prejudice, public opinion, 

& 	 f or publio eelins. Both the People and • the deiend ant have a, 

4 	rigilt to expect thatyou will consciientiopily.conAder and 

g - weizil the evidence and apply the law. )t 	case, and' .that 

6 	you will reach a just verdict reiOrdIesz  or 	the .-' 

/ 

7 	consequenCes, of such a verdict may be. 

26  
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; 

If the court has repeated.  any rule, direction 

2 
	or idea, or stated the same in k varying, ways;-nd.eiphasis.  

3 
	was intended and you must not draw any inference therefrom. 

/au are not to single out any certain Sentence' or any 

individual point or instruction and ignore the otherS, ..you. 

6 
	areto consider all the instructions as a whale 'and are to 

7. 
	regard each in the light pf all the otheris. 

The order in which the instrUctions are.  given has 

no significance as to their relative iMportance. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16. 

17 

18 

19. 

2,1) 
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2 

3 4 

5 

7' 

B . 
9 

16 

17 

18 
19 

go 

21 

22 

23 
2. 

11, 	25 

26 

You must not consider as evidence any statement 44' 

counsel made during the trial; however, if counsel for 

the parties have stipulated to any fact,,, or any fact has 

been admitted by counsel, you will regard that fact as 

being conclusively prpved as to the party or parties 

making the stipulation or admission. 

A "stipulation" is an Agreement between attorneys 

as to. matters'relating to the trial. 

As,  to any question to which an objection was 

sustained., you muSt.not speculate as to what'the'answer might 

have been Or as to the reason for the.objeCtiOn. 

You must never speculate td be true apy, 

ineituation suggested by a queOtion asked a witness. 

A question is not evidence and may be consideFea only as it 

supplies meaning to the answer. 

You must not consider for any purpose any .offer; 

of evidence that was rejected, or any evidence that was 

stricken out by the Court; such matter is to be treated 

as though you had never heard of it. 
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4 
- 

7 

p. 

10'.  

' 

12 

13 

14 

15. 

16 

17 

- 	18- 

19 • 

20 

22- 

23 

24 

25 

26 

The masculine form as used in these instructions 

applies equally to a female person. 

( 

r 
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The word "defendant" as used in these instructions:  

applies equally to each defendant in this ease except as 

' 3 
	you may ire .otherwise instruated, 

4 

4 

• 

8 

' 9 
 

10 

11 

lz 
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14 

•15 • 

16 

17 
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• 6 

7 

15 , 

16, 

xx 

xa 

20 

21 

2,2• 

23 

24 

25 

26 

71 a 

The testimony of a Witness, a writing,'a 

material object, or anything presented to the senses 

offered to prove the existence or tOnexistence of a fact is 

either direct Cr circumstantial evidence. 

Direct evidence means.  evidence that directly 

proves a fact, without an inference, and which in itself, 

if true,' Conclusively establishes that- fact. 

,circumstantial evidence means evidence that 

proves a fact from which an inference of the existence of 

another fact May be drawn. , 

An inference is a deduction of fact that may 

logically and reasonably be. drawn from another fact or 

group otfacts established by the evidence. 

It is not necessary that facts be proved by 

direct evidence. They may be proved also by circumstantial 

evidence or by a coMhination of direct evidence and 

circumstantial evidence. Both direct evidence and circum- 

stantial evidence are acceptable ai a means of proof. 	' 

Neither is entitled to any greater weight than the other. 
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You are not permitted to find a defendant guilty 

2 of any  crime charged against him based on. circumstantial 

evidence unless the proVed circumstances are not only 

4 consistent with the theory that that defendant is guilty 

5 of the •crime, but cannot be reconciled with any other 

6 rational conclusionl  and each fact which is essential to 

complete a set of circumstances necessary toestablislithat 

8 defendant's- guilt has been prayed beyond a reasonable doubt. 

9 
- 	 Also,/  if the evidence as to any particular count 

t .is susceptible of two reasonable interpretations,. one of 

which points to. a detendint's guilt and the other to his 

12 innocencei,it'is'yOur duty to adopt that interpretatiOn whiCh 

za points to his innocence, and reject the other which points 

.14 
	

to his guilt.. - 	. .  

15 
	

You will notice that the second paragraph of 

16 this instruction applies only when both of the interpretation 

11 appear to you, to be reasonable. If„ on the Other handl'one 

18 • of the interpretatiOns appears to you to be reasonable and 

19 the other to be unreatonable, it would be your duty to adopt 

.20 the reasonable interpretation and to reject the unreasonable 

21 interpretation. 

22 

-23 
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EVidence that a defendant attetpted to suppress 

evidence against himself in any manner), such as by the 

intimidation of a witnes$, may be Considered by you as a 

circumstanstance tending to show a consciousness of.  guilt. 

However, such evidence is not sufficient in itself to 

prove guilt and its weight and significance, if any, Fare 

matters for your consideration, 

t; 

1 

2 

4 

5 
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10 

; 1.  
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I 

5 

8 

9 

• 11' 

12 

14 

It is permissible to prove that the defendant 

Patricia Krenwinkel was ordered by, the Court to make 

Pertain handwritinz exemplars during the trial and that she 

failed'to :sake such iTempinx%. Defendant Patricia 

Krenwinkel stated to the Court that her refusal to make 

such exemplars - as based upon tilt f: advice of her attorney, 

The Court ac rised her in open court outside the juryls 

presence that she had no legal 'right to refuse, that she 

had an absolute riffht to make such exemplars notwithstanding 

her attorney advice to the contrary, and that her failure 

to make, such ezemplarsmizht be the Subject of argument 

to the jury by the prosecution and an instruction to the 

jury by the Court. The fact that she.tailed to comply with 

the orcior to rake such exemplars is not sufficient standing 

alone and by itself to establish the guilt of Patricia 

Krenwinkel, but is a fact which if proven may be considered 

by you in the light of all other proven fate in deciding 

the question- of guilt or innocence in accordance with all 

of,the Court!s instructions to you. Whether or not such 

conduct shows a consciousness of guilt and the significance 

to be attached to such a circumstance are matters for your 

determination 

Yoll are not to consider such circumstance in 

connection,with any defendant other than Patricia 

Krenwitkel. 

15 

16 

1.7 

18 

21 1  

- /3 

24, 

25 
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21,435 	. 

4 

7 

videnee has been admitted as,  against one or 

more of,tieie defendar4s,:bUt, denied admission as against 

the others, 

At tae time thin evidence was admitted you were 

admonished that it could not be considered by you as 

against' the other defendants. 

11:ou are again instructed that you must not 

Consider such evidence as against the other defendants. 

Your verdict as to each defendant must be 

rendered as if he were beinE; tried separately. 

1 

2 
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1,0 
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21,436.  

Certain evidence was admitted for a limited 

purpose. 

At the time this evidence was admitted you were 

admonished that it could not be considered by you for any 

purpose other than the limited purpose for which it was 

admitted. 	 4 

You are again instructed that you must not 

consider,such evidence for' any purpose•except the limited, 

purpose for which it teas admitted. 
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The Court has previously admonished you to 

consider the. tape recorded statement of Juan Flynn, Intro-

duced through the testimony of Officer Dave Steaber, 

4 , for a limited purpose only. 

You are nota instructed to disregard that 

previous instruction. 

12-2 

2 

5•  
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3 
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11 
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• 21 
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;a:  

24 

25 

26 
r 

Juan 'lyin, a witness in this ease, has 

testified about an incident that allegedly took place 

prior to his testifying here in court in which he 

received two notes k. Note No. 1 began "How many Changes 

does it take to make one big change, or does it take ten 

little changes to make one big change...." And Note No. 2 

began "This is an indictment on your life because it is 

coming down, and when in the course of human events...." 

At the time this alleged incident,  was testified 

to, you- were admonished that it was to be considered by 

you only in determining the .state of hind of the witness 

Juan 'Flynn if you determiled that such an incident took 

place. 

You, are instructed that yod may . not ;consider 

this evidence for any other purpose. 
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12-4 
1• 

• 2 

3 

5 

6 

~ • 

• Linda Kasabian, a witness in, this case,' has 

testified to a statement allegedly Made by tUypsY', also 

Icnem a Catherine Share, about the character and 

personality of Charles Batson as veil as life in the. 

Family. 

You and hereby instructed,that you may consider 

such- evidence only in determining the state .o mind of 

Linda. Kasabian at the time "Gypsy" allegedly made such 

statement and for no other purpose. 
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j 	7  

12-5 
1 

2 

:3.. 

4 

S 

Linda Kasabiaft„ a witness in this'case; has 

testified to statements-made by her to two young hitch 

hikers 'On or about August 12 to August 15, 1969. 

This evidence has'been received for the sole purpose, of 

determining, if necessary, the state pf mind of witness 

Linda Kasabian at the time the statements were made. 
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12,-6 

4 

• 
Neither side' 	'required to call as witnebsei 

all person who may have been present at any 	the : 

events disclosed by the evidence or who may 'appear 'to have 

some knowledge of these events, or to produce all objects' 

•or documents mentioned or suggested by the evidence. 
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Every person who testifies under oath is a 

witness. You are the sole and exclusive iddgbs of the. 

credibility of the witnesses who have testified in this 

case. In determining the credibility,  of witftesS you may 

consider any matter that has a tendency in reason to prove 

or disprove the truthfulness of his testimony, including 

but not limited to the following: 

His demeanor while testifying and the manner 

in which he testifiesi 

The character of hid testimony; 

The extent of his capacity to perceive, to 

recollect, or to communicate any matterabout which he 

testifies; 

The extent of his opportunity to perceive 

any matter about which he testifies; 

His character for honesty or veracity or 

their opposites; 

The existence or non-existence of a bias, 

interest, or other motive; 

A statement previously made by him that is 

consistent with his testimony; 

A Statement made by him that is inconsistent 

With any part of hi$ testimony. 

The existente or non-existence of any facts 

testified to by him; 

His attitude toward the action in which he 
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21,443  

'testifies or towards the giving of testiinoty; 

Ms admission of'untruphfaliss; 

His prior eonvictiOn:of a felony,, 

'5 

•6 

7  

x; 
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21,444 

16 

Amitness willful/7 false in one material 

part of his testimony is to be ,distruOted in others. 
•'- 

Yon inay reject the -whole teetitho4 'ot a witness who 

willfully has testified falsily as tp aMaterial potnto  

unless from all the evidence you shall believe the . 

probability of truth favors his testimony in' other' ' 

particulars. , 

llowever, discrepancies in a witness' testimony 

or between. his testimony and that of others, if ther# were 

any, do not necessarily mean that the witness should be 

discredited. Failure of recollection is a common 

experience; and innocent misrecollection is tot uncommon. 

It is a fact, also, that. two persona witnessing an 

incident or a transaction often Yill see or hear it 
E. 

differently. Whether a discrepancy pertains- to a fact of 

importance or only to a trivial detail should be considered 

in yeighins its significance'. 
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3 

4 

5 

You are not bound to -decide in conformity 

with- the testimony of a number of 'witnesses, which does, 

not produce conviction in your minc14  as against the 

testimony of a lesser number or ether evidence, which 

appeals to your mind with moreconVinting force. 

This does not mean thatyou are at liberty 

.13 

12 

7 to ditto .rd the testimony of the greater number of- 
, 

8 witnesses from caprice or prejudice, or 	a desire;to • ; 
favor one side as acainst the other. /t does mean that you 

ire not to decide an issue by the simple procesa,of 

counting the number of witnesses who have testified 

pan the opposing sides. It means that the final test 

is not in the relative number of Witnesses)  but in the 

relative convincing force of the evidence. 
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The fact that a witness had been convicted of 

a felony, if such be a fact, may be 'considered by you 

only for the purpose of determining the credibility of  

that witnazs. The fact of such a conviction does not 

necessarily destroy or impair the witnesses t credibility. 

It is one of the circumstances that you
, 
 may -nice into 

' A 

• g  t 	 g  

consideration in waighing the..tastimony of such a witness-. 
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2 

3 

Motive is not an element of the crime charged 

and need not be shown. However, you may consider motive 

or lack of motive as a circumstance in this case. Presence 

of motive may tend to establish guilt. 

asenct of motive may tend to establish 

innocence. You viii therefore dive its presence or 

absence, as the eac2 nay be, the weight to-vhich you, find 

it to be entitled. 	
, 
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Statement bye defendant other than at his 

trial may be either an admission or a confession. 

An admission is a statement by a defendant, 

which by itself is not sufficient to warrant an inference 

of guilt, but which tends to prove guilt when considered 

6 with the rest of the evidence. 

	

7 	 A confession is a statement by a defendant 

8 Which discloses his intentional participation in the 

9 criminal act for which he is on trial and Wftich discloses 

10 his guilt of that crime, 

	

11 	 You are the exagsive,,judges as to whether an 

12 admission or a confession was made by any.  defendant a)ld 
13 $.f the statement is true in, whole or in part. If you should 

14• find that such statement is entirely untrue,. you,must ,  

15 reject it. If you find it is true in part, you may 

16 consider that part which you find to be true, 

	

17 	 Evidence of an oral admission or an oral 

confession of i defendant ought to be viewed with caution. 
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21,40 

No pqrson logy be convicted of a criminal 

offense unless there is some proof of each element of the 

crime independent of any confession or admisiion made by 

him outside of this trial. 

The Identity of the person who is alleged to 

have committed a crime is not an element of the crime. 

Such identity may be established by an admission or 

a confession. 

: 

' 

, 	• " 

r 
.• 	1 	L 	, 

, 	• '. 
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. 1 
	 A person is qualified to testify as an expert 

2, 
if he has special knowledge, skill, experiences  training, 

.3 
or education sufficient to qualify him as an expert on 

the subject to which his testimony relates, 

'5 

	 Duly qualified experts may give their opinions 

on questions in controvery at a trial. 

TO assist you in deciding such questiont, 

you. may consider the opinion with the reasons given for 

'9 
it,, if any, by the expert :who gives the opinion. 

	

.10" 
	 You .may also ilnsider the qualifications and 

11 the credibility of the expert. 

.12 

	

	 In resolving any conflict that may exist in the, 

13' 
testimony of expert witnesses, you should *lip' the opinion 

of one expert against that of dmither, : In doing this, you 

15. 
should consider the relative.qiudifications and , cerilty 

16 1 

 Of the expert witnesses, as Well as the' rea's(3ns 4e-each 	- 

17 
opinion And the facts and other matter4 npon:0#11-ekit 

18 
wls based. 	 , 

lA 
	 You are not bound to accept an, expe'r't opinibn 

20 
as conclusive, but should give to it the weight to which 

you find it to be entitled. You may disregard any such 

fls.. 22 opinion if you find it to be unreasonable. 

23' ' 

24 

25• 
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It determining the weight to be given to an 

opini6n expieised'by'any .14tness who did not testify as. an 

e;tpert witness , you should- consider his credibility, the, ; 
4 extent Or his opportunity'to perceive the matters upon 

s. whicA his 'opinion' is baSed and the reasons,, if AtY,.gilren 

6 for it, You are not required to accept such an opinion 

7 but should give it the weicht, if any, to which you find 

8 	it entitled. 
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In .examining an expert witness, counsel may 

propound to 441,  a tipd.Of qUestion known in the law as a 

bYPilthetio4141estion. 4  By'suoll'a qUestiOn the witness is 

asked, ta;aSsume .to be true hYprIthetical state of facts, , 
and to give an opinion based on that assumption* 

In permitting such a question, the Court do s 

not rule,' and does not necessarily find that all the assumed 

4  

facts have been proved, „It only determines that those, ass 

faotO are within the probable or possible range of the 

evidence* It is for you, the Jury to find from all the 

evidence whether Or not the facts assumed in a hypothetical 

question have been proved, and if you should find that 

any assumption in such a question has not been proved, you 

arett determine the effect of that failure of proof on the 

value and weight of the expert opinion based on the 

assumption. 
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21,453 

'2 

s 

A defendant in a criminal action is presumed to 

be innocent until the contrary is proved, and in case of .• 
a reasonable doubt whether his guilt is satisfactorily 

shown, leis entitled to an acquittal. This 

presqmptiOn'places ,Upon-the..State the burden of proving him 

.guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. 

Aleasenably doubt.• is d‘fined as follows: It is 

not a mere pOssibledoUbt0 bebause everything relating 

to human affairs, and depending on moral evidence, is open 

to some possible.or imaginary dOubt. It is that state 

Of the case whiCh, after the entire comparison and 

consideration or all the evidence, leaves the minds of 

the jurors in that condition that they cannot say they 

feel an abiding conviction, to a moral certainty, of the 

truth of the charge. 

1,8  
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2 

" 3' • 

Evidence that on some former occasion a witness 

made a statoment or statements that were consistent of 

inconsistent with his testimony in this trial may be 

considered-by you as evidence of the truth of the facts as 

St4ted by the witness on such former OccasiOn. 

However, you are not bound to adeept such State-
' 

t6'124 truthful in whole or in part, but mentOr statements 

them the Wei hi to which you find them you ish)Ald give to 
• 

to be entitled. 
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4455  

 

   

   

1 

2 

.3 

4. 

S .  

.7 

a 

, 	i9. 

10: 

It is a constitutional right of a defendant in a 

Criminal trial that he may not be compelled to testify. 

Thus the decision as to whether he Should testify is left 

to the defendant, acting with the advice and the assistance 

of his attorney. YOU must not draw any inference of guilt 

from the fact that he does not testify, nor should this 

fact be diScUssed by you or enter into your deliberations 

in anyway. 
! 
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r. 

  

12 
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2 

,In deciding whether or.  not to testify, the 

defendant may choose to rely on the state of the evidence 

and upon the failUre, if any, of the People to prove every 

essential element of the charge against him, and no lack 

of testimony on defendant's, part will supply a failure of 

proof by the People so as to support by itself a finding 

against him on any sigh essential element. 

4 

5 

.6 

1 

3,4 
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21,457 

All persona concerned it the commission of a crime 

who either directly and actively commit the act constituting 

the ofrense or who knowingly and with criminal intent aid 

and abet In its commission oro  whether present or not, who 

advise and encourage its commission, are regarded by the 

law as principalS in the crime thus committed and are 

equally guilty thereof. 

U. 

12 

2 

4 

5 

6 , 
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A person aids and abets the commtssion of a crime 

if be knowingly and with criminal intent aids, promotes, 

encourazes or Inatiotea by act or advice)  or by act and 

advice, the commission of such crime. 

-4; 

4 
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10 

11 
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• • 
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• 	 A convietion cannot be had upon the testimony .of 

an accomplice unless it is corroborated by such other 

evidence as shall tendto:connect the defendant with the 

commission of the offense. 

5 
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12 
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'corroborative evidence is evidence ,of some act or 

fact related to.  the offense which, if believed, by itself ane. 

WithoUt any aid, interpretation or direction from the 

testimony of the accomplice,' tends to connect the defendant 

with the commission of the offense charged. 

HoWeverl it is riot necessary that the corrobOratIVO 

evidende be Sufficient in Itself to establish every element 

of the offense charged, or that it corroborate every tact 

to which the accOMpliCe testifies. The evidence required 

to corroborate the teStimony of an accomplice is 

sufficient if it tends to .connect the defendant with the 

commission of the -crime in such a way as may reasonably 

satisfy the jury that the witness who must be corroborated 

is telling the truth, 

It is not necessary that the evidence used to 

corroborate the testimony of an accomplice prove indepen-

dently that the defendant is, guilty of the offense. 

21,400 
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1 

.2 

'3 

4 

5 

8 

9 

10. 

11 

12 

15 

16 

17 

18 

.. .19 

2(Y 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

EVidence corroborating, the testimony of aft 

accotpliceneed not connect the defendant With the 

cOmMission of the offenge beyond a'reasonable doubt. 

.In determining whether an. accomplice has been 

corroborated., you must first assume the testimony of the 

accomplice has been romovea from the.case. You must then 

determine w4othor there is any remaining evidence 

standing by itself or in conjunction with any other' 

remaining evidence which tends to connect the defendant 

with,  the comassion of the offense. 

If there is not such independent evidence which 

ten .s to.'donnect- detondant with the commission of the 

offenpe, the testimony of the accomplice is not corroborated 

If there is Such independent evidence Which you 

believe, then the testimony of the accomplice is 

corroborated: 
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21,462 

If the crimes of murder or conspiracy to commit 

2 	murder, the commission of which is charged against the 

3 	defendants, were committed by anyone, the witness Linda 

4 : Kasabian was an accomplice as a matter of law and her 

testimony is subject to the rule requiring corroboration. 

7 .  
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21,463 

2 

4 

6 , 

8 

The testimony of an, accemplice ought to be 

viewed with distrust. This does not mean that you may 

arbitrarily disregard such tes•timorny,. but you should give 

to it the weight to which you find it to be entitled after 

examining it with care and caution and in the light of all 

the evidence in the case. 
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- You ate instructed that evidence sufficient 

to corroborate the testimony of an accomplice may be 

slight and entitled to little consideration when standing 

alone. 

The evidence is sufficient even though slight 

if it tends to connect the defendant with the commission of 

the crime. 
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14-2 	1 	 You arc instructed •that the evidence required 

2  to corroborate the testimony of an accmplice may be 411  
either circumstantial or direct. 

4 

6 

a 

.16 

11 

13 

14 

15. 
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Murder is the unlawful killing of a human 

being,. with' malice aforethought. 

"Malice" may be either express or implied. 

Malice is express when.thete is manifested 

an intention unlawfully to kill a, human being. 
-8 

Malice is. implied when the killing 'results
6

' 

from an act involving a high degree of probability-that 

it will result in death, which act is done 'for a base, 
8 

.. antisocial purpose and with a wanton disregard for human 
9: 

life or when the killing' is a direct causal result of the 

perpetration or the attempt to perpetrate a felony 
11, 

inherently 'dangerous to' human 

The mental state constituting malice afore- 
13 

thought does not necessarily require any ill will or 
1 , 

betted of the person.kaled. 
15 

"Alorethoug4t°.does,not imply deliberationn-ot 

the lapse Of considetable time. It only means that the 
17 

required mental state must precede rather than follow 
18. 

the act. 
19 

20 

'21 

22.  
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14-4 

2 

214467 

20 

All murder which is perpetrated by any kind 

2 of Willful.*  deliberate and premeditated killing with 

3  malice aforethought is murder of the first degree. 

	

4. 	 The word "deliberate" Means formed or arrived 

5 at or determined upon as a result of careful thought and 

weighing of considerations for and against the proposed 

course of action. The word "premeditated" means considered 

beforehand. 

	

9 	 If you find that the killing was preceded and 

accompanied by a clear, deliberate intent on the part 

11 of the defendant to kill, which 'was the result of 

deliberation and premeditation, so that it must, have been 
13 formed upon pre-existing reflection and not under 

sudden heat of passion or other condition preelading the 

idea of deliberation, it is murder of the first degree. 

	

16 	 The law does not imdertake to measure in 

units of time the length of the period during which the 
18 thought must be pondered before it can ripen into an 

intent to kill which is truly deliberate and premeditated. • 
The time will vary with different individuals;  and under 

21 varying circumstances. Thw*e test.itetoi the duration 

of time, but 'rather the extent :of the reflection., A 
23 cold,. calculated Judgment id decision Joey be 'arri'ved. at , 

24 in a short period of time, but a mere =considered and 
25  rash impulse, even though it include an intizit't6 WI, 
26  is not such deliberation and premeditation Is will fix , 

4 	, 

22 
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14w5 

2 

4 

5 

' 	6 
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21,468  

an unlawful killing as murder' of the first 4egree. 

To constitute a deliberate and premeditated 

killing, the slayer must 'weigh and consider the question 

of killing and the "reasons for and against such a choice 

and, having in mind the consequences, he decides to• 

and does kill. 

• • 

.••• 
1. 	a' 
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The unlawful killing of, a human being, whether 

intentional, unintentional or accidental, which occurs as • 	the result of the commission or attempt to commit the crimai 
3 

of bUrglary or robbbry, and where there was in the mind of 
4. 

the perpetrator the specific intent to commit such crime 

or- crimes, is murder of the first degree, 
6 

The specific intent to commit burglary or 

robbery and the commission or attempt to. commit such crime 
8' 

or crimes must be proved beyond a reasonable doubt. 

14A r1,44 
• 

11 
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16, 
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.4a1 	1 

2 

5 

7 

8 

9 

lb 

11 

12 

144 

15 • 

• , 16 

17:  

18 

19 

20. 

21 

22 

23 

• 24 

'25 

26 

Every person who waters any house with the 

specific intent to steaI, talm and carry away the 

personal property of another of any Value with the 

specific intent to deprive the owner permanently of his' 
personal 

/property is guilty of burglary. 

The essence of a burglary is entering ouch a 

place with ,sash specific intent, and the crime of,  

burglary is complete as soon as the entry is made, 

regardless of whether the intent thereafter is carried out, 

000168

A R C H I V E S



21,471 

4 

Robbery is the taking of personal property of 

any "value in the possession of another, from his person or 

immediate presence, and againSt his will, accomplished by 

means of force or fear and with the specific intent 

permanently to deprive the owner or his property. 

6. 
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'21074 

	

I 
	 It a human being is killed by any one of several 

	

2 
	

Persons engaged in the perpetration of, or attempt to 

perpetrate)  the crime of burglary or robbery, all persons 

Who either directly and actively commit the act constituting 

	

5 	such crime or who-  knowingly and with criminal intent aid and 

	

' 6 
	abet it its commission, or, whether present or not, who 

advise and encourage its commission,. are guilty of murder 

	

8 
	

Of the first degree, whether the killing is intentional)  

	

9 
	

unintentional, or accidental. 
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21,473 

  

4 

 

r 

Phder the COUrt's instructions to you a findillg .  

that any defendant is guilty of murder in the first degree 

as to Counts I through VII, inclusive, must be based upon 

either, a willful, deliberate and premeditated killing with 

malice aforethoUght, or a killing which occurred as the 

result of the commission'or attempt to commit the crime of 

burglary or robbery, as these types of murder are defined 

elsewhere in these instructions. The jury =1st be unani-

mous as to the degree of murder if you find any defendant 

guilty of murder. The jury need not be unanimous as to 

which of those two types of murder a finding of murder in 

the first degree is based upon. 

  

4, 

7 

8. 

9. 

12• 

14 

15 

• 16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

:23 

a 

25 

26 

 

   

000171

A R C H I V E S



   

21,474 

 

    

    

3 

-5 

8 

 

iriurder of the second degree is the unlawful 

killing of a human being with malice aforethought when there 

IS manifested- an intention unlawfully to kill A human being 

but the evidence iS insufficient to establish deliberation 

and premeditation. 

9 • 
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• 1. 
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16 

.17 

18 

19 

20 

c 

. 

a,1175  

• 
2 

8 

*. 

6 

a 

>In the criAaescllarod in :Daunts 1 through VII, 

inclUSive, pf the indictment, there must exist a union or 

joint,Operation of /tat or conduct and a certain specific • 

intent. 

. In' the crim of murder, tbere must exist In the 

mind of' the perpetrator the requisite specific intent for 

each type of murder as set forth in the definitions of 

those offenses elsewhere in these instructions, and unless 

such intent so exists that crime is not committed. 

22 

23 

24 

A.? 

gs, 

' 26 
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The specific intent with which an act is done may 

be  manifeSted by-the circuMstances surrounding its commission 

But ydumay'not,find a'.defendant-Auilt of a willful, delib-

erate, premeditated murder otthe first degree unless. the 
4 

proved cAr pUmstandes!not Only'are' Consistent with the 

hypothesis that he had the specific intent to kill a human 

being with Malice aforethought which was the result of 

deliberation and premeditation as those terms are defined 

elsewhere In these instructions but are irreconcilable with 

any other rational conclusion. 

Also, if the evidence as to such specific intent 

is susceptible of two reasonable interpretations, one of whit 

points to the existence thereof and the other to the 

absence thereof, yOu must adopt that interpretation which 

points to its absence. If, on the other hand, one 

interpretation of the evidence as to such specific intent 

appears to you to le reasonable and the other interpretation 

to be unreasonable, it would he your duty to accept the 

reasonable interpretation and to reject the unreasonable. 

.:1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1.1 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20,  

21,  

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000174

A R C H I V E S



  

21,477  

 

   

"I 

4 

5 
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'20 

21.  

 

The specific intent with which an act is done 

may be manifested by the circamstanceS surrounding its 

comMission. BAt.you'may'not find any defendant. guilty of 

any of the offenses charged in Counts I through VII, 

baSed,upon the:tinlaWfiA killing Of a human 

being occurring as a result,of the commission or attempt to 

commit the crime of bUrg16:ry or robbery, as distinguished 

from wilful, deliberate and premeditated murder of the 

first degree or unpremeditated murder of the second degree, 

as those types of murder are defined elsewhere in these 

instructions, unless the proved circumstances not only are 

consistent with the hypothesis that he had the specific 

intent to steal, take and carry away the persOnal property 

of another of any value with the specific intent to 

deprive the Owner permanently 'of his property, but are 

irreconcilable with any other rational conclusion., 

 

22.  

   

24 

25 

   

26 
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21478 

    

15-1 
  

- Also, if the evidenee as to such specific 

intent is susceptible of two reasonable interpretations, 

one of which points to the existence thereof and the other 

tq the absence thereof, you must adopt that interpretation. 

which points to its absence. 
lo 

 

7 

9 

14' 

15 

16' 

17 

13 

10 

21 

.22 

23 

25. 

26 

 

lf,on the other hand, cue interpretation of the 

evidence as to such specific intent appears to you to be 

reasonable and the other interpretation to be unreasonable, 

it would be your duty to accept the reasonable interpreta-

tion and to reject the unreasonable. 

    

   

4. 
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21,479 

The specific intent with which an act is done 

2 • 
may be manifested by the circumstances surrounding its 

3 
commission. But you may not find a defendant guilty o 

4. 
murder in. the second degree unless the proof circudstances 

5 
not only aro consistent with the hypothesis that he had 

the specific intent to kill a human being with malice 

T 
' forethought but are irreconcilable with any other rational 

8 
Conclusion. 

9 

	 Also, if the evidence as to such specific 

10 ' 
intent is susceptible of two reasonable interpretations, 

lI . 
one of:which points to the existence thereof and the. other 

12 
to the absence thereof, you must adopt that interpretation 

which points to its absence. 

14 
	 If, on the other band,' one interpretation of 

15 
the evidence as to sueh specific intent appears to you 

16 
to be reasonable and the other interpretation to be 

17 
unreasonable, it would be your duty to accept the reasonable 

18 
interpretation and to. reject the unreasonable. 
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4,48V 

 

15-3 

• 
4 

7 
 

; 	4 t 

Murder is classified into two degrees, and if 

you should finch any defendant guilty of murder, it wit1 to 

your •duty to determine and state in your verdict whether 

you find the murder to be of the first or second degree..  

 

 

10 
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21 48;1 

If you are convixiced beyond a reasonable 

 

  

doubt that the crime of murder Iwo been4cpmmittedby 

defendant, but you have a reasonable doubt .whether -such 

murder was of the first or the second degree; you must 

give, to. such defendant the benefit of that doubt and return 

a verdict fixing the murder as of the second degree. 
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15-5 	
1 
	 Before you may,  return a verdict in' thi* ease, v

• 	 , 
you 'must agree lAnanimusly not, only As`to -whether a 

defendant is guilty or not guilty): but also,. if *,,i5A1 should 

finxi him guilty of ap. unlawful 	you must agree 
4  

unanimously as to. vlaff.ther he is uilty of 13;urder'of-the 

first der4;rea or murder of the vz.00nd degree. 
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21,483,  

The intent with. which an act' is' done is shown 

by the circumstances attendinithe an,  the 'manner in 
, • 

3' which it is done, the means Psed,and the soundness of.imid, 

4, and discretion of the person c=mitttn& the-  act',. 

5 
	 For the purposes of the .case.gq trial. you 

6 rust assu= th--t u.z)ch cZ tba defandaatt erascf:"toundinina 

7 " 

	the tir oZ his allemd conduct whicht,it,is charge‘ 

constituted the crimes described in the indictment, 

10. 
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13 1  
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16.  
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A conspiracy is an agreement between two or 

more persons to Commit any crime, ariclv4th the specific, 

intent to commit such crime,:  followed by an overt act 

commited in this state by, One or more of the patties for 

the purpose of accomplishingthz,  object of the agreement 

Conspiracy is a crime. 

In order to find a dofeildant guilty,of 

conspiracy,.in. addition to proof of the unlawful agreement, 

there must be proof of the commission of at least one of 

'the overt aoto alleged In the indictments. 'It is not 

meceAsary to the 'guilt •of any particular defendant that he 

himself committed the overt act, if he Was one of the 

conspirators when such an act was committed. 

The tera "overt act' means any step taken or 

act committed by one or more of the conspirators which 

goes beyond mere planning or agreement to commit:a public 

offense and which step or act is done in furtherance of 

the accomplishment of the objeCt of the conspiracy. 

15-7 	
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.3 

7  

2 

5.  

6.  

9 

10,  

11 ' 

Bach member of a conspiracy is liable for eaih 

act awl bend by eachdeclaration of every other member of 

the conspiracy if said act or said declaration is in 

furtherance of the object of the conspiracy. 

The act of one conspirator pursuant to pr in 

furtherance of the Cannon design of the conspiracy is the 

act of all conspirators. Every conspirator is legally 

responsible for an act.  of a co-,conspirator that follows as 

one of the• probable and natural consequences of the object 

of the conspiracy even though it was not intended as a part 

of the original Plan and,even though, he was not present at 

the tin of the coMMissioil of such act. 
12 - 
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15-9 	 To be an avert act,' the step teken 'or.• act 

committed need not, in axed ,of itse1f,t constitute the 
2 

crime or even an intent to commit the crime which is the 

ultimate object of the conspirecy. /Tor is it required 

that such step or act, in and of itself, be a criminal or 

an unlavful gat. 

zo . 
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It is not necessary' i 'proving a 'conspiracy 

to shoo a meeting of the alleged conspirators or the 
• 

-making of an expreis or formalagreement'4; The formation 
I, 	• 

arid existence of a donspiracy may be inferred from all 
, 	

4 

circumstances tending to' show the common intent and, may be 

proved in the same way as any other fact may be proved, 

either by direct testimony of the fact or by circumstantial 

evidence, or by both direct and circumstantial evidence. 
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Evidence that a person was in the compatiY of 

or associated with one or more other persons alleged or 

proved to have been members of a 'conspiracy is not, in 

itself, sufficient to prove that such person was a member 

of the alleged conspiracy. 

• t 
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Na act or declaration of a. conspirator- that 

is an independent product of his own mind and is outside 

the common design and not a furtherance of that design, is 

binding upon his co-conspirators, and they are not criminally 

liable for any such ,act 

N. 	 4 	 , 	• - 
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4 

5 , 

6 

where a conspirator commits an act which is 

neither in furtherance of the object •of the conspiragY 

nor to natural and probable consequence of au attempt to 

attain that object, he alone is responsible for and is,  

bound by that act, and no responsibility therefor attaches 

to any of his confederates. 
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The act or declaration of a person who is not 

a member of a conspiracy is not binding upon . the members of 

the conspiracy, if any, even though it is an act which 

tended to promote the object of the alleged conspiracy. 
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Evidence of the commission of an act whicli 

furthered the purpose og an alleged conspiracy is tot, . 

in itslf, sufficient to prove that the person committing 

the act was a member of such conspiracy. 

r 	; 
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Every person who joins a criminal conspiracy 

after its fonaation and who adopts its Purposes and objects, 

is liable for and bound by the acts and declarations of 

other members of the conspiracy done aad made during the 

time that he • is a member and in pursuance of furtherance 

of the conspiracy. 

A person who joins a conspiracy after its 

formation is not liable or bound by the acts of the 

co-conspirators or for any crime committed by the co-con-

spirators before such person joins and becomes a member of 

the conspiracy. 

Evidence of any acts or declarations of other 

conspirators prior to the time such person becomes a member 

of the conspiracy may be considered by you in determining 

the nature, objectives and purposes of the conspiracy, but 

for no other.  purpose. 
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Any member of a conspiracy may withdraw from and 

cease to be a party to the conspiracy, but his liability for 

thejaCts of his concOnapiratOrs continues until he 

tffectivelY withdraws from the conspiracy. 

. In order.to effectively withdraw from a 

conspiracy, there must be an affirmative and bona fide 

rejectionor'repudiation of the conspiracy which must be 

communicated to the other conspirators of whom he has 

knowledge:.  

If a member of a .conspiracy has effectively 

Withdraw from the conspiracy he is not thereafter liable 

for any act of the coconspirators committed subsequent to 

his withdrawal from the conspiracy but he is not relieved 

of responsibility for the acts. of his co-conspirators 

' committed while he was a member. 
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In Count VIII the defendants are Charged with 

conspiracy to commit murder in Violation of Sections 1$2.l 

and 187, Penal Code of California, a felony, as follows: 

That on or about the 8th through the 10th.day 

August4  1969, at and in the County of Los Angeles, State of 

,California, Charles Manson, Charles Watson, Patricia 

Xrenwinkal, Su .an Atkins, Linda Nasabian, and peslie 
, - 

Sankston (whose true nate is. Leslie Van Houten), the said 

defendants, did willfully,. *awfully, feloniously and 

knowingly conspire, combine, confederate and agree together 

to commit the erimo of murder, a violation of Section MI  

Penal Cade of California, a felony. 

It is alleged that the following were overt acts 

which- were committed in this state by one or. more of the 

defendants for the purpose of furthering the object Of 

the conspiracy:. 

OVERT ACT NO, 1 

That on or about August 8, 1969, the said 

defendants, Charles Watson, Patricia Xrenwinkel, Susan 

Atkins and Linda Kasabian did travel to the vicinity of 

10050 Cielo Drive in tha City and County of Los. Angeles. 

ovum! ACT NO. II 
That on or about August 8, 1969, the defendants, 

Charles Watson, Patricia Xrenwinkel and Susan Atkins did 

enter the reidence at L0050 Qielo Drive,. City and County 

of Los Angeles.' 

000193

A R C H I V E S
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2 

a 

 

OViTIT ACT NO. III 

That on or about August 100  1969, the defendants, 

Charles fiansOn0  Charles Watson, Patricia Krenwinkel, Susan 

Atkins, Linda Kasabian and Leslie Sankston (whose true 

tame is Leslie Van Houten) did travel to the vicinity of 

301 Waverly Drive, City and County of Los Angeles, 

OVERT ACT' NO. IV 

That on Or about August 10)  .1969, the'defendants, 

Charles ;Iinson, Charles Watson, Patricia Krenwinkel 

and Leslie 'Bankston (whose true name is Leslie Van. Houten} 

did enter he residence pt. 3301 Waverly Drive, City and. 

County of 1103 Angeles, 

• 

4 

4 
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The defendants are also charged with the 

commission of the following public offenses: 

COUNT X 

That on or about the 9th day Of August, 1969, at 

and in the.County of Los Angeles, State of California, the 

said defegaants, Charles NansOn, Charles Watson, 

Patricia Nrenwinkel., Susan Atkins, and Linda Kasablan 

di4 willfully, un1awfu11y4  feloniously. and with malice 

aforethought murder Abigail Anne FoIger, a human being. 

COUNT IS 

odor about the 9th day of August, 1969, at 

.and '1 the County of Los Angeles, State of California, the 

..said defendants, „Charles ilanon„ . pharles Watson, Patricia 

14 
	

Krenwin1e10  S'usariAtkin6 and Linda Kasablan did willfully, 

unlawfally feloniously and with malice aforethopght murder 

Voityck FryhOwski„ a human being. 
• 
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Count III. 4'That,on..,o ibout the 9th day of 

August, 1969, at and ire the County of Los Angeles, State of 
. 

.California,. the said defendants; :Charles Manson, Charles 

• Watson;  Patricia Krenwinkel,, SUSan•Aticins and Linda Xast-. 
bias did willfully;  unlawtully, feloniously and 'with, 

malice aforethought murder Steven Earl Parent, a human 

being. 

Count IV. That on or about the 9th day of 

August, 3.969.; at and in the County of Los Angeles, State 

of California, the said -defendants, Charles, Manson;  

Charles 'Watson., Patricia Krenwinkel;  Susan Atkins and. 

Linda 1Casabien dial villfulay, unlawfully, feloniously and wit 

malice aforethought murder Sharon Marie Polaneki, a human 

being: 

Count V. That on or about the 9th day of 

August;  1969, at and in the County of Los Angeles, State 

of California, the.  said defendants, Charles Manson, 

Charles Watson, Patricia 'Krenwinkel, Susan Atkins and 

Linda Kasabian did willfully)  unlawfully, feloniously 

and with malice aforethought murder Thomas Jobs Sebring;  

a huMan, being', 

Count VI. That -on or about the 10th day of 

August;  1969, at and in. the County of Los Angeles, State 

of California, the said defendants, Charles Manson, Charles 

Watson, Patricia Kranwinkel, Leslie Sangston (whose true 

name is Leslie Van llouten),. Linda Iasabian and Susan 

16a-1 

• 	2' 
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Atkins did willfully, unlawfully, feloniously and with 

malice aforethought murder Zeno A La Bianca, a huMan 

being. 
3 

4 

6 

7 

10 

11 

Count VI1, 

That on or about the 10th tiny of August, 1969' , 

at and in the County a.' Los Angclesc  Mate of California, 

the said defendant6, Charles Manson, Charles Watson, 

Patricia,XtenWinkel, Leslie Sangston (whose true name is. 

Leslie 'Van Houten), Linda 1<asabion and.Susan Atkins 411 

willfully, unlawfully, feloniously and with malice 	• 

aforethought murder Rosemary La Bianca, a human being. 
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6 

In the crime charged in Count VIII of the 

indictment, there must exist a union or joint operation 

of acts or conduct and a certain specific intent. 

In the crime sof conspiring to commit murder. 

there must exist in thetilind of the perpetrator the 

specific inte'nt'4, Ommit murder of the first degree by 

means of 'amillfu4 deliberate an0 premeditated killing 

with malice aforethought, as that type of murder is 

4efined.elsewhere in theieinstrugtions, And, unleOssuch 

intent so exists that crimels not committed. 
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The specific intent with Which an act is done 

may be manifested b the .circumstances surrounding its 

commission,. But you, may not find any defendant guilty of 

the offense of conspiracy to commit murder charged in 

Count VIIT unless the proved circumstances not may are 

consistent with the bYpathesiS that be had the specific 

intent to commit murder' of the first degree hy'means Of 

deliberate and premeditated killing with malice 

aforethoUiht, as that-type of kautder'iii definedelSewhere 
1 	/ • 

in these instructions, but are irreconcilable with,any 
t-, 

other rational coneliusiaii 

Also, if the evidence as to ,such specific 
I • 

intent Is susceptible of tigo'reasandt;le interpretations, 

one of which points to the existenee thereof and the other 

to the absence thereof, you must adopt that interpretation 

which points to its absence. 

Le., on the other bond, one interpretation of 

the evidence as to such specific intent appears to you to 

be reasonable and the other interpretation to be unreason-

able, it would be your duty to accept the reasonable' 

interpretation and to reject the unreasonable. 
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11. 

The intent with which an act is done is shown 

by the circumstances attending the act, the manner in vhich 

it is donea  the • z 	used; and the soundness of mind and 

discretion of "the person comnittinc the act. 

For the purposes of the case on trial, you must 

assume that each defendant was of sound mind at the time of 

his alleged conduct which, it is c'../arued, constituted the 

crite described in the'iadiotent. 
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In this case, you must decide separately whether 

each of the several defendants is guilty or not guilty of 

each of the' offenses charged against him. ' If you cannot 

agree upon veretLets as to alb. the defendants, but-do agree 

upon 4 verdict as to one or more of them, you must render a 

verdict as to the one or more upon which you agree. 
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Each count charge's a separate and distinct 

otXense. You must decide each count separately on the 

evidence and the law applicable to it, uninfluenced by your 

decision as to any other count. Each defendant may be 

5 
	convicted or acquitted on any or all of the Offenses 

charged against him. 

Your finding as to each defendant charged .00 each 

count must be stated in a separate verdict. 
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As -to Count VIII of the indictment each defendant 

in.this case is individually entitled to, and must receive, 

s 	your determination whether he was a member or the alleged 

conspiracy. As to each defendant you, must determine 

5 
	whether he was a conspirator by deciding whether he 

6 
	

wilfully, intentionally and knowingly joined with Any other 

or others in the alleged conipiraey. 
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I have not intended by anything: I have said or 

done, or by any-questions that I may have asked, to intimate 

or suuest what you should in to be the facts on any 

questions submitted to you, or that I believe or disbelieve 

any witness, 

I anything I have done or said has seemed to so 

indicate, you will disregard it and form your own opinion. 
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You have been instructed as to all the rules of 

law that may be neCessary, for you to reach a verdict. 

Whether some of the instructions will apply will depend 

upon your determination of th0 facts. You will disregard an 

instruction, which applies to a state of facts which you 

determine does not exist. You must not conclude from the 

fact that an instruction has been given, that the Court is 

expressin8 any opinion as to the facts. 
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5 

7,  

both the People and the defendant are entitled to 

the indiVidual opinion of each juror. 

It is the duty of each of you to consider the 

evidence forthe purpose of arriving at a verdict if 

you, Carer do so. Each of you must deCide the case for your-

Self, but should do so only after a discussion of the 

evidence and instructions with the other jurors 

You should not hesitate to change an opinion if 

you are'convinced it is erroneous. However, you should not 

be inflUenced tO decide any question in e. particular way 

becaUde, a majority of the Jurors, or any or them, favor 

such a decision. 
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()9 

18-1 The attitude and conduct of jurors at the 

beginning of their deliherations are matters of considerable 

importance. It is rarely productive of good for a juror at 

the outset to make an emphatic expression of his opinion on 

the case of to state how he intends to vote. When one does 

that at the beginning, his sense of pride may be aroused 

and he may hesitate to change his position even if shown 

that it is wrong. Remember that ,you are not partisans 
8 

9 
 or advocates in this matter, bat are judges. 
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214-510'  

In your deliberations the subject' of penalty 

or punishment is not to be discussed or considered by you. 

If you return a verdiet, ofgUilty of murder 

4 
	in the first degree as to any particular count or 

verdict of guilty of conOpiracy to commit murder as alleged 

in Count VIII, then the matter of punishment as to those 

'counts will be considered and determined in a separate 

proceeding. 

If you return a verdict of guilty of murder in 

the Second degree as to any count, the tattet of penalty 

or punishment as to that count will be determined in the 

gAnnex provided by law. 
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• 	
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' 3. 

9 

Did you wish to approach the bench? 

MR. BUCLIOSI: Yes. • 

TEE COURT: Very well. 

,(Whereupon all counsel approach the bench and 

the following proceedings occur at the bench outside of the 

hearing. of the jury:) 

14A. ITUCLIOSI: /bur Honor, I certainly apologize 

to the Court for this, but apparently it was an oversight 

on our part. But as far as I know, on reasonable doubt, 

isn't there Supposed to be some instruction on telling 

the jury what "moral certainty" is? .  

On every jury case I ever tried, they have 

been tad that absolute certainty is not required. 

I know there is an instruction on that. 

THE COURT: The old reasonable doubt instruction did, 

contain In extra paragraph which is net in the present 

C1LJIC instruction. It is not required. 

1MR. BUCLIOSI: . The jury doesn't know what moral 

certainty is, and I would .ask the Court to give it, 

I really think it IA crucial that they be 

told that absolute certainty isnot.required and to be 

told what moral certainty is. - 

In fact, I even argued to the jury that you 

would give that instruction, and I apologize, but I just 

adOnmed,you would. 

In thelastjury case I had, they did haVe an 
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instruction on moral certainty. • 

Moral certainty is such, a vague term that the 

jury is not going to have. any way of knowing what it 

means, if the Court tells the jury that it is siniply that 

degree of proof which produces the convietion in an 

unprejudiced mind, it' would be very helpful to the jury. 

A brief statement that absolute certainty is 

not required 	I argued it to the jury -- it was an ever- 

sight on my part, I just assumed it was still necessary. 

I would request that the Court give that 

instruction. It is crucial. It goes to the very heart 

-of the case. 

Just by the instruction alone,. I don't eta* 

they will -really understand. What degree of proof is 

necessary.. a• and they are going tc be particularly confused 

in view of the argument that I made to them telling them 

that you would give them certaininstruction' s that are 

not there. 
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3 

TEE COURT: I don't know that that is going to 

bother them.' 

MR. FITZGEVALDI I am going to object to ,a change. 

I submitted six instructions on reasonable 

doubt and presumption of innocence, all of which you 

argued and very successfully Convinced the Judge not to 

give at instruction uhich we considered to be the law, 

People vs. Hall. 

Ng. BUGLIOSI: Near certainty? 

M. FITZGERALD: Yea. 

You actively participated in the discussion on 

the instruction of the reasonable certainty and you eon-

winced the Judge to reject each instruction that we aub-

Mitted, and, you sided With the Judge in giving the 

CAL= on reasonable doubt and presumption of innocence, 

NE. BUGLIOSI: All I am saying is for the Judge just 

to'derine the term to the jury. 

THE COURT: Of course, this does say "any possible 

doubt,". 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Moral certainty .doesn't- toll the Jury 

that we don't have to prove it to an absolute certainty. 

THE COURT: It does. It says reasonable doubt is not 

All possible or imaginary doubt, 

It is just another way Of saying it. 

MR..BUGLIOSI: The point is, the whole name of the 

game:is,forthe People to prove guilt beyond a reasonable 
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11. 

There are many cases that stand for the proposition 

that the Jury has to be told in as clear language as 

possible what this means. 

This instruction an absolute certainty and moral 

certainty is just explanatory, 

think it is incumbent upon the Court to explain 

to these lay people what these terms mean 

Wp have given them instruction after instruction)  

for instance, on accomplices, maybe 15 instructions,. and 

here, On reasonable doubt, which is the whole case, there 

is only one instruction. 
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191' NR,PITZGERALD: I tried to stop that. 

NR. SUGLIOSI: I beg the Court to give more than one 

instraCtion on reasonable doubt. 

THE COURT: Of course it's not how many; it'a whether 

it is UnderstoOd by. the juryy 

AA. BUGLIOSIt I agree, your Honor,1  Out it would be 

Much clearer to tell them thiS mora. certainty is that 

'degree or proof which produces conviction that unpret.udiced 

minds 

FITZGERALD: That is no more the law than People 

-vs. Hall., 

You sUccessfully convinced this Court that People 

vs:Hall was .not the -- 

1411. BUGLIOSI: What is your point? I am just asking 

the Court to explain to the jury -- 

MR, OITZGERALD: I participated in a discussion about 

"Moral'dertainty and I argued it Was vague and the Court 

Argued that Moral certainty h44 a definition every juror 

knew. 

wanted to modify that instruction. 

NRr  BUGLIOSI: I don't quite get it. All I am saying 

is he should tell the jury what moral certainty means. 

X don't get your point, I am just asking for an instruction, 

for the Court to tell the• jury what moral certainty means.. 

THE COURT I don't really think they need any 

further instruction. I can't imagine they would not 
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26. 

know what moral certainty 

MR. FITZGERALD; I will stipulate you can give the 

instruction on near oertainty. 

MIL BUGLIOSII I can only say, your Honor, that the 

main Itsue in this case is riot accomplice, but guilt, and 

many, many instructions are given on accomplices. 

This is the whOle ballgame right here, and 

'world ask that just a couple more instructions be given. 

dant 4se, any jigrm. 

can't see any harm In telling.the. JUry that 

absolutecertainty is not required, and telling the jury 

what Moral certainty is. 

' 	There is no way in the world that an appellate 

court can reverse a conviction if the Court gives that. 

It is given in marijuana eases. It is. given in 

all cases. It'S been given in this case. 

I don't know what moral certainty deans` by itself, 

THE COURT; You have to read it in connection with all 

of the other instructions, Mr. Bugliosil'and all the rest,  

with this instruction. 

MR, KEITH: To do sQ now, there are three prosequtors 

over there, they have been here seVen months, they come up 

with an additional instruction. 

THE COURT; I was presented with more instructions 

this noon by the defendants. 

MR, KEITH; Which you rejected. But now .... 
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Mak  FITZGIMALD1 If there 'really was any question, 

because you denied analoious instructions -- 

TEF, COURT; That is beside the point. The point is 

You couia ilard17 coFpl'ain ainvt. late instructions. 
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20-2.  

g 3 

6 

places at eounsel table and the following proceedings 

occur in open court 'within tha presence and hearing of 

the jury.). 

THE COM: You shall now retire and select one 

of your 'number to act as foreman who will preside over,  

your deliberations. 

- In order to roach a verdict, all 12 jurors 

must agree.to the decision. As soon as all of you have 

agreed upon a verdict, you shall have it dated and signed 

by your foreman and. then 'shall return with it to this room. 

The Clerk Will swear 'the bailiffs. 

THE C.EkRK; Tile bailiffs will please rise. 

DEiEND'ANT MANSON: Frau}4)the holding tank.) Tell 

them why we couldnIt put on a defease, old man. 

THE CLEM: Would you raise your right hands,'.please. 

You and eadh.of-you do solemnly swear that you 

Will take charge of the jury and keep 'them together 

otherwise instructed by the Court, that you will not speak 

to them yourselves nor allow anyone else to speak to them 

on matters connected with the case except upon order of 

the Court, and when they have agreed upon a verdict., you win 

return them into the courtroom, so help you Cod? 

FIVE BAILIFFS: I do. 

THE CLERK: And further, you do solemnly swear that 

you will take charge of the alternate jurors and keep them 

apart from the jury- while they are deliberating on the 

9 
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11,  
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cause unless otherwise ordered by the Court, so help you 

Cod? 

ITIV4 1.A.ILIPF4: I do. 

THE COURT: You may, escort . the jury to the jury roam. 

(Whereupon at 3s 24 oleloelt p.m. the jury 

- retiresfoticleUberations..) 

THE: COURT: 'ANinsel approach the bench, please. 
T 	• 	• 

1. 

2 

4 

.5 

6 

21 as. 7  
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26 

%WE COM: I still have this matter of .Vir. Kanarekis, 

my finding yesterday he was in contempt, not that I need 

the'rest of you here, but I do intend to take it up this 

afternOon.' 

Before you left, I wanted to tell you, 	Kanarek, 

that we will take a recess at thi's time and then we will 

resume. 

81JOLIOSI*: Is'it necessary fOr counsel to he 

present? 

ThE, p0,URT: Not unless you ,-ant to. 

_MR: KAMEN: I encaed 	 to represent me in 

this, your Honor. Can I have him present? 

THE ;COURT': 'You ay:  rave him present, Zr. KanareXi but 

I remind you again, this io a situation, the only one I 

know olii,May lie mistaken, but in any event it is a 

SitUation,which,  the .law 'berate the Court to handle in a 

summary manner under the Code of CiVil Procedure, and that 

is the way I intend to do it, this being a direct contempt*  

Ir it were an indirect contempt, then, of course, 

there would have to be a hearing to permit you to pUt on 

whatever d4fense yOu wanted to. 

But in a direct contempt, committed in the 

immediate view and presence Of the Court, it may be handled 

in a summary fashion. 

MR. UNARM I Understand. I think it is hybrid or 

indirect, in that -- 
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1 

2 

THE COOT: In answer to your question, he may be 

present in the courtroom just as anyone else can be 

present in the courtrooml  but we are not going to turn this 

into somi kind of an 'evidentiary hearing. 

KANARE4: The reason I asked your Honor to reed 

it over, is so we can present to the Court, I think., argu—

mentana, points and authorities, that it is indirect and/Or 

.hybrid, because of countells state of mind. 

THE COURT: It will not beltut over; it will 'be taken 

immediateliafter -the recessti',  

MR. XANAREK:, Has your Honor made up his mind? 

Because I-don't want 	I feel the jurors will find out 

about it'regardlest 	mean 

THE COURT: They won't find out about it from me. 

MR, KANARM X know not from your Honor intentionally.. 

THE COURT: The jury is still sequestered. They 

won't find out about it any more than they found out about 

the othca,  instances, 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor allOwed r., Bugliosi, where 

he really. got into a diatribe with the Court, your Honor 

allowed, him an alternate Ot a fine Or jail, and I think 

that 'reading the record in this matter shows that 	your 

Honor said to do something and' I said, °Very well, your 

Honor," and I sat down and 4 addressed the Court. 

X asked the Court 	my state 'of.mind Was as I 

haVe indicated, that .fir. Bugliosi had deliberately left out 
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the marijuana aspeot when he alluded to my previous 

argument. 

He was deliberately deluding the jury. 

4 

a 
9 

10 

12 

• p 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.23.  

24 

25 

2 

I 

2 

3 

000221

A R C H I V E S



10 

17 

21524 

22-1 - THE COURT! I have read the• transcript. I went back 

a number of pages ind- I read the entire situation. 

:Mere was tot a shadow, of doubt in my. mind as 

to what occurred and *what you intended, and what in fact 

happened, 

This was no impulsive, irpontaneous'outburst. 

It was a carefully calculated, interruptiop: 

It was not an objection, it -wag not d motion, 

it was Al gratuitous comment, 

BR, RANAREItt How mould I know what hews going to 

arve? 

THE COURT: Solely for the purpose of interrupting 

the argument and disrupting the jury. That is what it 

amounted to. 

We will take the recess at this time. 

(Recess.) 
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{'he folloWing'pioceedings were had iii. open 

court outside the presence of the JrUy; and the defendants, 

all defense counsel being present except Mt. Rughea:) 

MR. UNARM 'wonder if, I might approach the 

bench with the reporter? . 

THE COURT: I see no reason why we cannot conduct 

this in open court, Mr. Kanarelc. 

NR. KANAREK: Because I believe, your Honor, I have 

aa obligation to the defendant Manson in this case, and 

I belteVe that the pUblicity, there is nonecessity for 

whatever publicity has already taken place to be 

amplified by this at this time, your Honor, that is Why 

X want to make an argument to the Court. 

THE COURT: Thi jury is sequestered, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR. KANAREK: At your Honor Well know, it is our 

position,, not only mine but co-counsel-who are here,. 

Mx". Fitzgerald, Mr. Iaye Shinh and Mr. Keith, it is our 

position:that the jury, although the jury is sequestered, 

that these matters come to their attention. 

THE COURT: Yam familiar with your position. 

New, if you care to state something, you may 

do sod 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Let the record first show that the 

reason we are here, that I ordered you to be here, is 

in connection with the finding of contempt I made 
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yesterday. 
1 

BR. KANAWKI Yes, sir, I understand. I first would 
2 

like to exercise the Sixth Amendment right to counsel. 

- 	It is incredible of belief to me if someone 

S 
	is entitled to have a lawyer on'a parking ticket or an 

infraction that doesntt even involve going to jail, it is 

incredible to me to believe that the law would not 

allow me a lawyer in the posture of this case, and these 

times)  for me to have an attorney. - 
9•  

I have inforMed your Honor that Mr. Phil 
10 

11 
	Silver is an attorney I retained in connection with this 

matter. 
12 

13 
	 I allege it is a violation of the Sixth 

14 
	Amendment right to counsel, which is protected by the 

due process clause of the .Fourteenth Amendment and as 
15 

is 
	Incorporated by reference, for your Honor not to grant me 

17 
	the right to counsel at the very inception, I believe a 

13. 
	lawyer is entitled to constitutional rights just as anyone 

else. 
19 

.20 
	 I believe that since the Court is actius as 

21 

	both prosecutor and jurist, as judge in this case, it is 

22 
	my believe that your lionim would have the obligation to 

.g3 
	giVe me my constitutional rights, that I have a right to 

24 
	remain silent -- the rights/ am sure your Honor is 

familiar with, because your'Honor does have that function. 
25 

The way yclur Honor conceives this statute or 

• 
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this body of law, your Honor has the dual. role which is 

an unenviable one of being both prosecutor and judge, 

and therefore it would seem that a defendant, or someone 

who has the potential of going into custody should be 

entitled to have his constitutional rights, the right to 

remain silent, and all of that, the right to an attorney. 

THE COURT: You may remain silent if you like, 

Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, I understand, your Honor, but 

your Honor has refused a continuance to allow ---or the 

time involved to allow counsel to be here, for Mr. Silver 

to be here. 

TE COURT: It is not a question of time. As you 

well know, Mr. Kanarck, the Coda of Givil procedure,, 

And I am looking now at Section 1211, states as follows: 

"When a contempt is committed in the 

imuldiato view and presence of the Court or the 

judge in chambers, he may be punished summarily." 

That means summarily. 

MR. ICANAMIC: I understand4 

71E .COURT: alright, that is the kind of proceed-, 
ing_we are having now;  

HR. UNARM; tut, your Honor, the Constitution of 

the State of California, andAheFederal - Cnstitut‘. 

supersedes the statute, and if the statute is in conflict 

THE COURT: Unfortunatdly thd law' is againSt you on 

Ore 

6 
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12 

that. The cases axe against you. 

HR. KiWAREK1 Well, your Honor 

TM COURT: You may stop right now, Mr. Kanarek, I 

know what your argument is; I understand it; I don't agree 

with it. 

HZ. XANAREK: How could your Honor know it completely 

unless your Honor listens to it? 

THE COURT.: I have heard it before. 

R. XAVAREK: Well, your Honor, I believe furthermore 

if I may, I believe furthermore that -- and the reason I 

ask for a eontinuence, there are a couple of reasons. 

First, this is in the nature of a misdemeanor 

and there is a certain time period after a misdemeanor 

occurs, that is, after someone has been adjudicated guilty-- 

THE COURT: This is.riot a misdemeanor, it is a 

civil contempt, 

VA. UNARM Thee, punishment is certainly in -the 

nature of a misdemeanor Puniihment, and there is a certain 

time period before whichand-after which 	that 	there 

is a certain time span &ring.  which a defendant is ' 

entitled to a stay 'when he 4convitted of, disturbing the 

peace or jaywalking or whateVer it may bei  where he can 

go to Jail. 

The most minimal of penal offenses allows him 

in the misdemeanor court to have a stay of execution 

pending, so that he can do something after he has been 
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16 

17 

.19 

 

found guilty, before judgment is rendered, and I think it 

certainly is analogous here that this should be. allowed, 

TBE .  COURT I am going to give you a short stay. 

MR, ICANAREK: But, your lionbri allowing me v,ouuseil, 

maybe aounsai would convince you 
• 

THE COURT: Mr?  .Kanarek, I underhand your point, 

sir,. I hear4 your arguient, I understand it now; I heard 

it before4 understood it: then. 

The law is ainst you; sir. I don't agree 

With. you. 

10. gANAREIC: Well, 'your Honor, if I'may point 

out another matter to the COUrt: 

THE COURT: Ail right. 

. 	FANAREKt In connection with the case in chief, 

it is my belief that your Honor at this time by making 

this matter, bringing this to the fore, and focusing 

on IX unnecessarily, because I am not leaving California, 

and I am not leaving this planet, as Mr. Bugliosi as 

referred to, the earth I am not going anywhere, and I 

think your Honor iS well aware of that,. 

If your Honor wishes, your Honor can even set 

bail to guarantee that. 

But the thing that I would like to convince the 

Court of is in the posture of this case at this time I 

allege that haVing these contempt ptoceedirgs at this time 

denies Mr. Manson the right tO effedtive counsel that he 

20. . 

21  

22'

23 
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is guaranteed by the Sixth Amendment. 

/.so it denies him the tight to a fair public 

trial because all of this is going to create horrendous 

publicity, more publicity, and all of this is in violation 

of the due process clause of the Fourteenth Amendment and 

due protection of the law under the Fourteenth Amendment, 

under People vs. Groves i,:  a litigant is entitled to time 

to prepare.  
Nbw, recognizing and I'm sure as I have said 

before, / do 'not challenge the integrity of this Court, 

but X do "believe the ;motions of t6 Couri are involved 

after a trirl of this length, where your Honor and ,l have 

had this amount of disagreeMent, it is an almost Impossible 

burden for your Honor to be objective, concerning Me. 

Your Honor has certain attitudes concerning me 

that your Honor has. Therefore if we look at the adminis-

tration of justice, it seems to me that an impartial 

magistrate, if our law does not provide for it, which it 

Oarportedly does not, according to the. Code -- it • should, 

and failure to so provide is a violation of due process 

under the Fourteenth. Amendment, a fair trial and a fair 

hearing. 

How Could your Honor with the differences of 

opinion that we have had for six months or so, how could 

your Honor be objective? 

Your Honor certainly agrees' that he is flesh 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

1:7 

113 

19 

20 

22. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000228

A R C H I V E S



21,531 

2 

3 

4 

5, 

6. 

14 

15 

an.4 blood like all ot'us, and therefore the way to look 

at this judicially, the way to go into it, and come to a 

fair fact-finding result is for your Honor to grant the 

stay, allow me to have counsel, call in the County Counsel. 

The County Counsel is very very effective; they 

can call all the witnesses they want; they can produce all 

the'circumstantial and direct evidence, put it before an 

impartial magistrate.. 

THE COURT: M. Kanarek, I have heard enough. I 

have heard enough, sir. 

Ng. WARM: Yoirt Honor, then., is ordering me 'not 

to speak furtlpi? 

•THE- cQpRT: Thatt 

Yesterday)  January 14th, at page 21,1.89 of 

the transcript, lines 7 and ,8 you tnterrupted, ti4 •prosecui. 

torts closing argument to the jury with a frivolous, 

gratuitous comraerxt, after you load' repeatedly teen instructec 

and warned the day before by the Court not to interrupt and 

disrupt his argument, unless making an objection or motion 

in good faith. 

The. Court/ a warnings to, you are set forth in 

various places from page 20,808 to 20)912t  and in various 

other plaCes in the transcript. 

For that conduct the judge adjudges you, to be '1/ 

in direct contempt of court and sentences you. to pay a 

fine of $100 and, failing the payment of said fine, you are 
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to spend two ,days in the County Jail. 

Payment of the fine j.s stayed to I0:00 o' Block 

tomorrow morning. 

You are ordered to appear tomorrow morning at 

10:00 a.m. and pay thisfine or surrender yourself in the 

custody of the Sheriff in furtherance of this sentence. 

7' 
	

This court is now' adjourned until. 9:00..a.m. 

Monday morning. 

9 
	

(Whereupon an adjournment was taken. until 

14 
	

4:00 at clock a.m. Monday, January 18, 1971) 
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MR, nuZICHz That was my understanding. 

THE COURT: Is Friday agreeable with all counsel? 

MR. NUSICH: Yes, your Honor. 

ms BARKER: Your Honor, we would prefer, if possible, 

some date later than Friday. Preferably Monday, if possible. 

MR. FITZGERALD: That is agreeable. 

MR. NUSICH: Agreeable with the People. 

MR. BARKER: Any time after Friday. 

THE COURT: Is 9:00 ololoCk agreeable? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Agreeable. 

THE COURT: Monday, January 25th at 9:00 a.m. 

MR. BARKER: Thank you. 

MR, FITZGERALD: Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: On both motions. 

3•  
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(The following preceedings were had in open. 

cOurt in the absence of the defendants and the jury, 

Vr. Kay and 	Nuoich the only counsel present0 

HR. KAY: Your honor,.' we have three witnesSes here 

today -tte roUld .Tint ordered bad: 	1:oekti from today: 

Katic tutot.insjer; 	Arneson, John Puhek. 

THE CO MT: Each of you is ordered to return to this 

courtroom, on January 25th, at 9:00 a.ti. without further 

order, notice or subpoena. 

NR. KAY: Andy your Konor, may we have a bench warrant 

issued and held. for Alan Sprinr,er. He is the fourth witness 

and 1 understand he is in Custody this morning,. 

THE COURT: Until when? 

MA.. KAY: Nezt Wednesday. 

THE COURT: A bench warrant will be held for Alan 

Springer until January 25th, at 9:CO a.m, 

Thank you very much. 
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(The following proceedings were had, in the 

chamber$ of the coot at 11,140 a.m.,iout of the presence 

of the jury and the defendants, all counsel with the 

exception o 14r. Busliosi and :;Jr. Hughes being present: 

THB COURT: All co<unsel aru present except kr. 

Bugliosi, 

Is it all right if we proceed in his absence? 

MR. JAY: Yes, be haw oUr exhibit list and he is 

bringing it dawn, 

He has 4 list of both the prosecution and. 

. defense eXhibits. I undorstana that might be an issue.. 

'THE COURT: Yea, we have had a request from the foreman 

of the jury, Mr. TubiCk. 

First they want a list of the exhibit identifi-

cation. Apparently their notes do not completely indicate 

to them ,what each particular exhibit number iso 

I imasine this refers to the photographs 

primarily, possibly of certain parsons who were photographed 

who appear in certain of the pliotographic exhibits, perhaps 

the planes, also. 

I think perhaps the simplest way to handle it 

:would be if Counsel could just ajree on a list. 

It doesn't have to be anything extensive, just if 

the photograph happens to be of a person, the name of the 

person and the exhibit number. 
is 

If it/a plate, just what the place is, without 
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2 

going into a description Or explanation. 

They also ask for a record player which I under- 

stand we have obtained. 

KAI: Yea, the District Attorney's Office has 

'provided that. We have given that to Mr. Darrow. 

THE COURT.; That would apply, Y assume)  that the 

BeatIe album. That is the only record. 

MR; FITZGERAZD: I've got certain problems with that )  

with the record player. 

Mr. Bugliosi mentioned in his opening remarks 

to the jury that he hoped Judge Older would provide 

a phonograph player for them during their deliberations,. 

yet he made no attempt during the course of the' trial to 

. have it Played. 

HOW the jury has a list of the lyrics, but the 

lyrics, many of them, are almost indisdernible on the 

record,' and the record of Course contains Sound effects, 

and things that are not contained in the written-out lyrics 

that the preisecution introduced into evidence...  

Purthermore, we have no way of controlling their 

use of the record player. They may, for example, play 

one lino of a song over—  and over again. 

They may play one song over and over again, 

• 'In effeet, I think what is happening is the 

jUry is receiving evidence out of the courtroom, and if 

your 1onor does deCide that notwithstanding the remarks of 
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counsel that they will.be allowed to use the record player, 

.maybe'We'olihi to bring them down and have them listen to 

it in open 9ourt, , That 'way we can control what they are 

listening_ to. 

Otherwise the record is just completely devoid. 

of what . is going on. 

4R. MI I can see no need to control what they are 

doing with the record. 

The record record has been introduced into evidence, 

and Mr, )1.1.gliosi's remarks were not in the hope that the 

COurt would provide them with a record player and. play- the 

record,, but if they wanted to hear. the record 	he did, not 

Suggest they listen to the record -- but if they wanted to,. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

7 

8 

is 

12 

that they ask the Court. 

The record is an exhibit. I heard no Ob:ectiona 

from defense counsel when it was introduced -- the fact 

they wanted them to have it played. 

TH4 COURT: Mr., lanarekalso at one point said if they 

wanted to-listen to the record, he was sure Judge Older woul 

provide them With a record player, or something to that 

effeCt. 

MR. KEIM I Join Mr. Fitzgerald's remarks. I do 

believe that. the :Ury should hear the entire album instead 

of, as M. Fitzgerald points out, excerpts from a particular. 

- song or a particular song only. 

From my understanding of the case, such as it is, 
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I think it might make a difference. 

MI  &MARL-4: 	might say this, your Honor, I object 

to the use of the record 

What I say is this: It is my position the 

People have an obligation to put ,on their case. The fact 

that I think the Court is goin; to let them hear the 

record does not mean that I approve of the procedure, and 

I don't approve of the procedure, the helter skelter 

aspect, 

Thei.e is an integration of the lyric with the 

words :thirosecution aid not put it on in their case in 

chief. 

tat It isfa denial to the right of 

effective counsel. 

THt.QOUittqI As%referring to Your argument, 

Mr. 4anarek, in which .you, took just the opposite position. 
• . 

YQU were encouraging the jury, in etfect,to 

ask the Court fora record player, That is the way 

understood it. 

ItANAREK: Well, your Honor, you see, we are on the 

horns of a dilemma, knoWing the propensities of man, so to 

speak, the bare record there, I know that the jury is. going 

to want -to hear it. 

But I believe the case is fatal as far aS the 

'prosecution it coneerned with the emphasis they put on 

helter skelter. 
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This is my argument to the Court, and the Court is 

the one to rule. 

It is my position that it is a denial to the 

effective right of counsel under the Sixth Amendment, due 

process picks up the Sixth Amendment right to effective 

counsel. and equal protection -- pardon me. I'll start over. 

The due prooesa clause of.  the Fourteenth 

Amendment picks up the Sixth Amendment, and the Fourteenth 

Amendment also has an equal protection clause in it, and I 

allege those rights, those constitutional rights 	and 

furthermore I allege due process under California law, 

in 'that the prosecution did:  ot play that record in open 

court. . 

Not playing it in open court, the record is a 

mere exhibit, and so the prosecution has an obligation to 

prove their ease. 

They did not prove the helter skelter aspect of 

-it. They did. not put the record on in open court, and X 

will object to the Court 

THE COURT: How is, that any different: from, say, 

introducing a contract in a case without reading it to the 

jury before they.go'int0 a jury room?
, 

• MIL. FITZdaALD: It is more analogous to a tape that 

is introduced bUt not.plaied In Operi- ooUrt,'then you give 

them a tape recorder _and Allow them to play it, baqk in the 
f 	• 	, 

jury room. 
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If one Of the defense counsel has misled the jury 

into thinking they are going to listen to the record, that 

is a very Unfortunate thing. 

Yi.aybe we can sOlve the whole problem by simply 

handling it like we do the re-readihg of the testimony: 

Set.the record player up in open Court and play it 

whet We can .all be here ,for the taking of the evidence, 

because 'the record.itself is different from the lyrics-. 

It contains material in addition to the lyrics. It is not 

simply a matter where they can simply listen to the 

lyrics. 

3 

5 

6 

a 

(Nr. Bugliosi has entered the chambers.) 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: WhatAlbura do they watt to hear, 

Revolution. 9,has no lyrics. 

MR. FUZGERALD: They have gunshots. 

MR. BUCLIOSI: They.  do have'lyrics to the other songs. 

1114 FITZGERALD: Right. 

MR, KANAREK: I did net mislead the jury. 

It is my belief that this Court would allow them 

tO do that, that is What mY belief is, and that is my 

argument.. I certainly don't foster it by stating what, 

for instance, Green vs. California 	yoUr 1;onor ruled 

in that direction in con#ettion with Juan Flynn. 

believeI.still. 	that Johnson is good law in 

California, but "nevertheless your lionOr is doing it. I 

believe ;the Court is going,  td offer' them 	iS going to let 

them use the record player, bUt it is my belief, and the
fi • ; 

People cannot put on eviaencb, we ' rested thd case„ we 118,17e' 

made argument. 

. 	The People did not put any of the Beetle album on 

during the course of'the trial, therefore ,it is my belief 

that -the Beatle album cannot he used. 

NR4 BUGLIOSI: We introduced it into evidence. 

MR. KANAREK: You did not play the Iyrios. 

MR. BUGLIO$1: But the album is there. 

rat  KANAiEK: You are dealing with the integration of 

the lyrics and the musiei and we have a  right to cross—

examine On that. 

 

26 
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But we would have a right, perhaps, even to put 

on a defense in Connection. with whatever -- because your 

heater smelter is such a bis portion of your case, it is 

my belief that your caso fails becauso you did riot put-that 

because you did not put the album into evidence and did 

not play it before the jury while the evidence was being 

taken. 

It is my belief and I alleLe that it is a fatal 

defect as fares your case is concerned. 

I will obj-ect to it being played. I object to 

the jury being given a record player. 

a, BUGIJIOSI: Well, they have that revolver back 

there; what if they wanted to disassemble it, do you think 

they could do it back there even though we did not do it 

in court? 

MR. VITZGERALp; I think so, sure, 

MT% BUOLIOSI: I think they can listen to that album. 

THE COURT: As Y pointed out, Ar. Bugliosi, before you 

arrived,. Mr. Kanarek during his argument encouraged the 

J-ury to. ask the Court for a record player for the album. 

He was not objecting at that time.. 

MR. KANAREXt I objected to the album.  going into evidence 

I only did what I believed this Court iSgoing to do. 

I don't like to take on. the Court in front of the 

THE COURTS You were volunteering my services and 
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1 

3 ' 

assistance without consulting !With. me, I.ir, Kanarek, is what 

you were doing.  . 

MR. KANABEK: I believed that that is what ocCurred. 

4 

7. 

10 

I '):oald aci: this, also, I would ask the Court to 

,order everybody in thi coartroo not to dismiss with the • 

press anythinc that we ara zayinL here because somehow, no 

IriattOr what happens in chatters, It ends ap In the newspaper, 

and I would ask the Court most rspectfully to order us all 

not to discurs'anythinc that haprns in chambers so that. 

the jury will -- 

THE COURT; That has been ander the publicity order 

since the first day of the trial, 

MR. KANAREK: I agree, your honor, but these matters 

ndo get Out to the press. 

THE' COURT:. You let ne know how that oaours, Mr. 

Xanarek. I will =aro you I will do something .about it. 

NR. KANAREK: Well, 1 am reluctant to be a tattletale, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: I can only find out by tinding out about 

20 

21.  

22 

it. 
MR.. UNARM My function is not to ,..- I don't like to 

be a ..,._ 

THE COURT t Then why are you mentioning it? 

MR. KANAREK: Bemuse I believe it, is very important, 

THE COURT:- What woOld you surest if you are not 

willing to tell me who the culprit is, what do you suggest 

24 

25 

25 
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do / 

MR.' KANARLX: I would ask yOur Honor to -- to use the 

.power,and.preatigefof the; Court :toff 	all ,quItiel that 

•the publicity order- is still in effect. 

I have no desire'.• to pUt any coiansel on the spot 

per se. 

THZ COURT: You brought the subject up, Mr. Kanarekl  

I did not. initiate it. 

KANAREK: I am doing it by way of emphasis. 

I mean.; I love my co-counsel.  

THE COURT: The order is still in effect, if there is 

any doubt_ in anybody's mind. 

MR. KAY: To get back to the subject on hand, I 'wonder 

if it might not be easier for all concerned if your Honor 

asked the bury to specify which exhibit numbePs they Were 

confused ,about, and then instead of having to make up a 

Ions- 110t of about three hundred exhibits, maybe they have 

only qUestiOns about two or three exhibit numbers. 

THE COURT: That Sounds like a reasonable suggestion. 

MR. FITNERALD: I also have a suggestion that might 

save counsel a tremendous amount of time, 

It is unlikely we are going to be able to 'agree 

among ourselves as to 'a description of anything. X hope 

that is not the case. T hope we can agree but I don't 

thillk we will. 

THE COURT: You cannot agree to a. photograph showing 

000243

A R C H I V E S



,546 

somethipe. 

MR. FITZGERALDI We will try, but we have been through 

this before, I mean,,.getting stipulations in this case has 

been extremely difficult. 

I just wanted to point out that the clerk has a 

list of all of the exhibits.. 

THE CLERX: Thank. you, Mr. Fitzgerald,but I wouldn't 

possibly try to tell counsel what an exhibit is when yoU 

cannot agree among yourselves.. 

NR. FITZGERALD: We have a legal description of them 

fob the purpose of the CoUrt, which is an impartial bOdy. 

That is the reason I suggest that your offices 

be offered, 'tot.became I, think your description is better 

or worse. 
ti .% 

THE COURT: ,To me it'is ridiculous to think that you 
take 

gentlemen• .cannot4it down and, sayfa picture of a certain 

person and say this purports to represent so and so,.- or if 

it represents a piece of geography„ to say this is a photo-

graph of the vicinity or something or other. 

MR. FITOERALD: That may be trues Certainly I would 

agree and everybody would agree that Exhibit 1 is a picture 

of Sharon Tate in life, okay. 

But if you think Mr. Xanarek will stipulate' as to 

some leather thongs or anything like that,, any of the 

problem exhibits, And there are aboutV of them,'and 

obviously .if the jury just needs a statement, "These are 
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leather thong517 they have got the leather thongs in front 

of them. 
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THE COURT: We can easily ask them to segregate Oose 

exhibits that they wish to have identified* 

FITZGERALD: Good. 

THE COURT: Have them -brought here and we will find 

out what it is. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Great. 

THE COURT: Maybe it can be done in five minutes.. 

On the other hand it, may take more time. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Terrific. 

KANAREK: If I. just may make a slight point* 

I do then object to any of the playing, to 

the sending of the record player, any playing of the record 

THE COURT: Let's do one thing at 0 time, ht. Kenerek 

Now we are talking about Exhibit identification. 

Will you do that, Bt. Murray, tell the foreman 

to set aside and segiegate those exhibits on -which they 

wish some identification. 

Tug BAILIFF: ShAll they do itpowl. They will be 

going to lunch in about three minutes. 

THE COURT: Well;' they ciri itart. 

(The bailiff leaves the chambers of the court.) 

THE COURT: Nowl  on the record player,- 

HR. BUSICH: Your Honor,.there is testimony to the 

effect that records identical to that were played; there 

are lyrics of the songs in evidence. 

THE COURT: I think Nt. Fitzgerald's suggestion is 
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'10 

lI 

12 

1:3 

14 

16 

11 

probably a good one, 'we can ask the jury what they want to 

hear, and then bring them down and play it for them, play 

it once instead of giving them the recorder. 

MR. KJ.Y,: That if after they play it down here they 

go up and deliberate longer, and they say "Ve want to hear 

the, song again"?. 

THE COURT: Highly unlikely. If they do, we will 

play it again. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is hard to tell what the lyrics 

are from the record. I played some of them; it's really 

a dodge-podge, a wild sound. It is not a clear record. 

HR. SHINN: And also, your Honor, there are rumors 

around that some of these Beatles' records, your Honor, 

you put $.t on .a record and play it a different way and 

there is a message coming out, your Honor. 

THE COURT: 1.1h.at do you mean "in a different way"? 

EH. SHINN: There are rotors around, if you take it 

by hand and just swing, it around, there is a message 

coming through., 'That is a rumor among the young kids, 

that is what I teard. 

I think they should play' it in open court 

so they won't fool* around with the record, your` Honor. 
" 	a 4 - ; 

TAB COURT:. You "think what? 4  

14R. SHINNt It is tietter, to 'play, itiin,open court 

where we all, will be present so they won't fool around 

with the record. 
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THE COURT: The third request is the request to 

Visit the Tate and La Bianca residences and areas at night.. • 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Is that right: The jury wants to go 

put theret, 

THE COURT: 'I'm very much opposed to that. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Well,- of course we took a position 

on, the record.  that I don,t think any of us are 'willing to 

abrogate*  that we go to the scene. 

'We of course at the time we made the request, 

we did not request that we go at night  

'To go. at night, of course, would more approxi-

mately dupli-cate the scene on the night of the nomicide. 

To go during the daytime, although as my 

recollection is when we. defense attorneys made the motion, 

we did not specify it was at night, 

In my, knowledge of the law 	my' knowledge of 

the law in the area -- is limited. I dont t 'know if a jury 

can go to visit a scene after the evidence is closed.. 

MR. KEITH,: It sounds like a reasonable request if 

it 'were made during the :trial.. 

PITZ9ERALD:. Vie made it and it was denied. 

XAMEK: , Nay I make .amotio4 I make 
4 

motion, your Rona.*  No,. 1, I make a motion 'that all of the 

evidenqe, all of the tesimony, that wag admitted into 

evidence go into the fury rboth. 'So that they::ohtx have the 

benefit of all of the :evidence, 
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THE COURT: 'What makes you think that it hasn't? 

MR.. lANAREK: I am talking about the transcripts, 

your Honor, the transcripts. 

THE COURT: Let's not waste our time. 

MR. KANAREK: This shows their lack of ability to 

remember,. your Honor, and I reiterate that motion.. 

Failure to do that denies a fair trial under 

the Fourteenth Amendment iith a case six months long 

THE COURT:: Failure to remember what? Are there 

.things in the record they never heard2 

MR. KANARE1( I am talking now about the exhibits, 

your Honor. 

For instance, they don't remember the number 

of the exhibits, all kinds of things like that. 

The human mind cannot possibly — 

THE BAILIFF: Judge, they said it would take them 

quite a. while, but this is an example of what they mean. 

They sent these two pictures down here. They assumed 

that-  this is probably where a body was, but they don't 

know what these lett'ers mean., 

There is another one right here, a line drawn 

between these two houses: They would like to know the 

significa.nc? of that. , They don't know. 

MR. lotion. That's why I always like to write 
r - 	 . t 

names on the exhibits, ond sooforth. 

MR. KAY: I think those markings are.  described in 

, 
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the record,, so the record would have to be read to them 

rather than counsel stipulating. 

IR. FITZGERALD: We would have to rerecross-examinati 

as to the matter as well. 

nit. KEITH:, We certainly cannot stipulate this is 

*ere Patricia Krenwinkel came over the wall, can we? 

BUGtIOSI: I know where these are; the second 

place Voityck Frykowski ended up. 

'This is Linda Xasabian; this is Abigail roiger. 

This is where Frylcowski was at first, then froM 

here he went to here, VF-2. 

But this it why it is advisable to write out 

the exhibits. 

I did }Lot do this. 

THE COURT: We are just going to have to segregate 

'all of the exhibits, get them together and then we will 

have to work •out a method of answering their questions. 

THE BAILIFF: Would you want the photos sent down 

as. they exAm4ue them?" 

THE COM: I don't think we need all of this on 

the record, this is just ,conversations  

I don't need your comment after every sentence 

of mine„ 	Kanarek.,  
MR. KANAREK: I hope your Honor recognizes -- 

' Mg COURT: tour silence an start right now. We 

-go off the .record at' this point. • 

(Discuss on off the record4 
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LOS ANGELES.).  CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, JANUARY 18, 197l 

1:55 7.m. 

tThe following proceedings were had .in the 

chambers of the court, all counsel with the exception of 

ir. Hughes being present0 

TIC COURT: We can stay off the record while we have 

'our informal discussion. 

(`Gff-the-record discussion , after which the 

followlpgprOceedings were had On the record.) 

THE QOURT1 All right, now,' we will go on the record. 

Z cri indicate ,what, the requests have been, 

and, yu'Otn:.Stateyour.respective arguments, pro and con; 

then we will ,go from there. . 	. 	 , 	4  

counsel are present. 

ContimangOur-dicusSion or this morning., 

gentlemen, about the request from the foreman of the jury: 

The third item requested is a View of the 

premises, the Tate and La Bianca premises, and the area at 

night. 

Do you wish to be heard, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR, FITZGERALD: If It please your Honor, on behalf of 

all counsel, I might indicate for the record -- 

AR. UNARM Well, your Honor, as to this, Mr. 

Fitzgerald is speaking for himself. 

MR. KaTH: I am 4oining. 
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12 

MIL allINNt I am 

THE COURT: 'Y'ou will be. giVen a chance, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR. KANA1EK: Yes, as to-this point he is not speaking 

for me, as to this point. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. FITZGERALDt It has beet suggested in an off-the-

record discussion that for the jury to proceed to the 

scene would be to receive evidence, albeit simply a view, 

and assuming that is the case, for the purposes of agtxment,-

the defendants and each of them with the exception Of 

Charles Manson, by Irving Kanarek, would move to reopen 

so that the Jury might be Allowed to view the scene As 

proVided in the Petal Code. 

All of us feel that the jury has expressed a' 

firm desire to View the scene, and that that would be 

helpful in determining the faCtuaI issues. 

\Te feel that there has been a considerable amount 

of,evicience that has put into issue various aspects that 

Could be determined by a, physical View of the scene. 

 

• 
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The prOeoution has introduced numerous photo-

graphs, both colopl  and biaek-and-white, illustrating 

varioUS aspeota Of both.the Tits scene and the La Bianca 

scene. 

We feel that one major aspect that could be, or ' 

apparently.could be cleared up by a view of the scene 

would be the relative illumination at both crime scenes. 
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Linda Kasabian has testified that she viewed, 

among others, Patricia Krenwinkel chasing Abigail 1'olger 

down the lawn. 

At the Tate residence she also. viewed one of the 

decedents, Voityck Frykowski, near death as a result of 

stab wounds near some shrubbery, 

There has been some testimony that the blood of 

Sharon Tate and Jay Sebring was actually found outside the 

house. 
9 

11 

There had been photographs intrOdueed of 

police officers pointing to various physical objects. People 

Exhibit No. is a scale--drawing to minute detail or-  the 

entire Tatetstate, 

There has been considerable controversy about the 
14 

proximity of the adjoining guest house to the main haute, 

its, acoustical relationship as well as its optical 

relationship. 

There has been testimony that Manson,. in March of 

1969, actually went to the Tate house on a viait and proceede 

down eatiway. 

insofar as the La Bianca scene is concerned, it 

has been alleged that vhiIe'3301 Waverly Drive is in the 

CIty of Los Angeles on a city block, it's actually been 

-alleged that *it is:ii remote hoime2. 04 far back from the 

street. Xt is bordered on the right by the former Earl 
„ 

C. Anthony estate. ” 
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It Is bordered on the left by the darold'True 

residence. 

Danny Galindo, an LAPP officerr  testified that he 

searched bhe Rarold :rue location and the outside of the 

La Bianca residence, lookin4-for warder weapons. 

There has keen testimony that there was a long 

driveway, apparently into :fhich =7Q of `tie defendants dis-

appeared on a focgy ni„;ht. 

There was testi=ony about the leni3th of time it 

would take the d',:fendants to traverse the driveway and 

go into the house: 

Linda lasabl:44 testified that -- one view of the. 

evidence is that she saoked one-tnird of a Pall Mall 

olarette; another view i;if the evidence is ..f1y smoked 

throe-Iluarters of a-  Fall 7.Al1 cigarette. 

There have been 	aerial overviews of the house 

and the estate:  /and Ve think it would-be very helpful if 
the jury could,go to the location and put aIl of these .  

things in a frame of r.::‘ference. 

Tk COUZT: Do any other 'defense counsel wish to 

be heArd yin: that? 

'NR. KAITARLK: Yes, your Notor. 

no, I think Ir..Fitzgerald stated it 

adequately and 	Join with him in hin motion te reopen. 

war=:. Now,, I -w-ould like to join with 

Fitzgerald's teMments as far as they have gone. 
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The.  reason I did not want to join previously was 

because J did not know exactly what he was going to say. 

But I will pin in his comments as far as they 

have,gone„ and I would dust like to add another points  

that is, there was testimony, for instance, by Linda. 

Kasabian that Mr. Manson was gone only several minutes. 

But in addition to joining with Mr, Pit;gerald's 

comments I Would like to include lathe request and the 
we 

motiOn to reopen a motion that/then, argue, be allowed to 

argue this new evidence before the jury further, and that 

We be allowed to interrogate Linda Kasabian at the scene. 

We asked -- we asked 	when Linda Kasabian was 

on the stands  we made a motion to interrogate her at the 

14 	scene, and I believe your Honor denied that motion, and. 

15. 	that is why I am saying as rat as it went I join in mr, 

.16 	Vitzgerald's comments. 

N. 	 I don't believe they went far enough, and my 
is 

18 	addition, as I hare indicated,/amotion to reopen, but in 

.19 addition a motion to argue the new evidence, and the new 

' 20. . addition to interrogate Linda Icasabian at the scene, with 

21 the court reporters' presence as provided by, the Penal Code. 

'22 	 .Zn Other words, tonvene.  the Court at the scene of 

the Tate and the scene of the La Bianca residences. 

24 , 	MA. SHINN: I wish to pin in Mr. Fit;gerald's 

'and motions. 

1HE COURT: Very well. 

MR.:BUGLIOSI:t . People object.. 
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' The takinc.of evidence has come to an end. 

agree with *Ar. Kanarek, actually, if we Go out' 

to the scene we just about have to call Linda back here, 

call other witnesses, call Altobelli to the stand, all kinds 

of things. We would open a bas of worms.' 

a. KAY: At thc: La Elanca house, who will know what 

the lighting conditiow am around there except Linda 

Kasabian? The two La 3iancas arc2, dead; the lic;htins might 

have been.chanzed Considerably in a year and a halt since 

the murders. 

M..KANARLY:;,  This could be ascertained by the City 

Engineers, the City records. 

V.Yz Do they know if lichts were on at Harold 

Trues house? 

FOLIO': I think the taking of evidence Is over 

with, your Honor. Ve object to reopeninG the case, as it 

were, at this late date, because If we did reopen it I 

agree' 'Path Nr. Kanarek, you. would almost have to say We would 

have to reargue those partieuIar iSsues to•the jury. 

-It is just too late. It is one second past mid-
', 

night now, and I think the photOzraphs and the testimony 

adequately cover the murder scene. 

It would be unprecedented to reopen the case at 

this late data and open up all types of unforeseen 

problems. 

3 
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2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

10 

12 

18 

14. 

15 

• 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ER. KEITH.: We mast remember this is at the request 

of the jury. 

TEE COURT: That's.right. Let' s not forget that. 

R. MUSICH: The one problem, too, the request aS 

to both locations might seem out of curiosity. They might 

just 'want tO see the scene of the crime. 

THE COURT:, My recollection is the state of the 

record is now, and this is subject to correction, as 

have indicated to counsel, I am not certain this is 

exactly the way it happened, but my recollection is that 

somewhere either during or after the testimony of Linda 

Xasabian one or more of the parties requested view of 

the premises, and the motion was denied without prejudice 

to renew it at some later date in the trial after the jury 

had heard all of the evidence. 

Of course, if my statement is cortect,_ there 

was no renewal by any party of their request for a view 

of the premises. 

But entirely apart from, that, now 1 am faced 

with a request from the jury for a view of the premises. 

It is not a request for a view of any specific portion. 

The exact words are: 

.21 

22 

"Request visits to TateLa Bianca residents  --, 

r.e-s-i-d-e-n-t-s, and area at night." 

Vow, we have had extensive photographic coverage, 

both aerial and on the.ground, both interior and exterior 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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13 

15 

16 .  

21,560  

shots from a number of different angles and distances from 

both of these scenes, aad all of the'reIatbuildings and 

grounds. 

There have been, as I say, aerial photographs 

showing, the scenes; there have been detailed diagrams, and 

there have been maps showing the streets and relative 

locations of the streets, houses, and so forth. 

X cannot really see what possible help a 

visit to the'scene could be for the jury, particularly in 

view of the fact that -- while I suppose it would be 

theoretical possible to duplicate the conditions, existing. 

on the night of these crimes, I know of no wove would 

know when that was accomplished.. 

ER. KANARBItt May I be excused for just a moment, 

your Honor? 

THE COURT; So that if we took the jury to the scene 

at night -as they requested 'we might very well be showing 

them a scene that did not exist on the night of the alleged 

-crimes, and I thick it would simply open up many many 

problems. It would not really be helpful. ' 

I can understand the jury; they have been sitti 

here for six mouths listening to evidence. Unquestionably 

they Are curious; they would like to see it; I mould, too, 

I have never been there either. / mould like to see it just 

as a matter of curiositY. 

But i don't think it would help me a bit if I 

2e-2 
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4.  
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6 
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• f 

were deciding the case, in view o all the testimony in 

the case and all oZ the exhibits. 
• 

So because I think. it•might very well be 

misleading and tend to confuse the jury it lout in any 

way assisting them, I am going to deny their request and 

your motions to reopen. 

Now, we 'will play the record. 

Did yon get the requests  Mr. Hurray? 

THE BAILIFF: Yes, your Honor, they want to hear 

four of them. 

MK. FITZGERALD: I can give you an estimate of the 

time. 

THE, COURT: There is a possible solution to this, 

I dont suppose any of us want to sit for an hour and a 

half listening to the Beatles; I Wouldro t want to listen 

to them for 30 seconds. 

MR, KAWAREK: I would like to be present, 

THE COURT: Ti you gentlemen could stipulate the 

record, could be played through just once to the jury--

MR. :KEITH: Without counsel being preSent7 

THE COURT: Without counsel or the Court being 

present. 

MR.. UNARM I would welcome being present. 

THE COURT: YOU, can be present if you want to. 

MR. KANAREK: I see what you mean, all right. 

TAB COM: Anyone who did not want to could be'  

2e-3 ' 	1 
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excused. 
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$11-INN: In other 'words, yOtir Honor 	play it 

in court and not upstairs, 	that oprrect? , 

THE COURT: If anyond is goings  to be prebent other 

than the jury, it will hereto'be" ddrie in oilety'Court. 

101. KANARSK: Your Honor, I too 'make the motion in 

view of your Honor's not acceding to the jury's request, 

the jury themselves having requested these matters, I do 

make Alt motion for a mistrial. 

THE COURT: Denied. 

M. FITZGERALD: Okay now, I will add these up. 

M. UNARM Your Honor, in the interest of completioi  

Mr. Murray kindly brought to our room here this morning 

People's Elthibit 4, people's. Exhibit 251 and People' Exhibit , 

loop 

That is, 251 was an envelope I believe; 

People's Exhibit 4 and People's Exhibit 100, concerning 

which there was colloquy, are'pictures. 

Is that a fair statement, your- Honor? I don't 

believe the record revealed what bk. Murray did bring to us 
at the jury's request.' 

THE COURT: I don't think it makes any difference, 

but the jury is now segregating any of the exhibits they 

wish, •to have further identified, which would include those 

three. 

21 
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23 

24 

, 25. 

26 

000260

A R C H I V E S



• 21,563 

HR. BUGLIOSI-: Are we going to handle the exhibit 

problem after the playing of the record, is that going to 

be done now or after the album? 

THE' COURT .111ey are apparently not ready yet; they 

are going through the exhibits',noW$  trying to segregate 

them. 

Is that tOrrect,,  Ur. Murray? 

THE BAILIFF: Yes. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We will have to come baA tomorrow 

morning because it is 2:0 now. 

MR4 FITZGERALD: Eighty-three point ten minutes. 

THE • CLERK: That is -without change of the records. 

NR. FITZGERALD: I am talking about four sides, two- 

sides of each record. 

THE . COURT: Can, we arrive at any stipulation between 

counsel as to any portions of those records that you don't 

think have any relation or bearing to the ease? 

MR. KEITH: Not as far as I am concerned, you canut. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I agree with Mr. Keith.. The problem 

is, there was specific testhmony to some specifie songs. 
1, 

There' was also genera, testimony as to the 

album itself. 

There 4was a considerable amount of general 

testimony, as a matter of fact, as to when the double 

album was released, and the fact that Mamma .and all the 

Family members listened to it repeatedly, and so on. 
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1 It is an unusual musical experience, your Honor.  
BUGLIOSX: We have got five songs, I think; that 

should be played only. 

TEE COURT: Counsel apparently cannot agree. The 

jury had requested all of them. 

141. iAZ: ..An4her' problem is, when you play the album, 

14 

Those can be teen off the 'record' before, 

and a list Made up, probably six songs on a side., say 

'You are now on band No. 14 this. song is -- 

"ThiS song, band No. 2 is this song." 

Otherwise:it might be confusing to them, or 

more, confusing to them. 

KEITH: Also the problem with counsel not.  aving 

21,564 

either the Court or somebody is going,to.halve, to tell them 

which song is which, 	they 'go* doth. the lh~tm.  

Some of those words, I, 1.1n.derstand, are pretty 
• • 

to be present, if some counsel stay and other counsel leave, 

it will look to the jury as if counsel, that have left are 

not very interested in these proceedings. 

I would, rather have an order that we all go or 

we all ,have to stay.. 

ER. BUGLIOSI: I agree. Zither all of us should be 

here or none of us should be here. 

I would make 0 motion that the Court excuse 

all' of us. I don't see why we have to suffer through. 83 
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- minutes of this horrendous album music. 

What is the basic objection to having the 

record player going to the jury room and have them listen 

themselveS7 

NR. RAT: As long as they play the whole album, the 

objection before was that defense counsel did not want them 

to play it. 

.1f they play it for them in.opet court, why not 

play it up in the jury room? 

MR, BUGLIOSI If they want to hear a certain song 

'over again, they can play it'oiler, 
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2f-1 MR. FITZGERALD: Right. I think contrary to some of 

the obligations of my fellow counsel, once they hear the 

whole tbIalz. in open,court„. if they want to rehear anything 

else then,' think it is just like a piece of evidence 

They can replay portions of itIor whatever. 

But I think until we have that -- 

THE COURT: Have what, I don't follow you. 

MR. FITZGERALDI 'I think there is new material here, 

I think that we ought to at least hear it all played in 

open court. 

MR.,KAYt'What difference does it make what they are 

going to hoar as long as we are going to play the whole 

album? 

MR. KITH: I don't know. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Our hearing isn't necessary any more, 

Paul, wecaVt.arg,ue about it. 

ME. FITZGERALD: Correct, I Just Want tO be present 

When. the Jury takes evidence, that's all, 

But I will do this, as Mr. i{anarek has said 

numerous times, I don't question the integrity of the 

Court 

if you all want to leave, I will leave with you 

and let the Court suffer through it. 

MA. BVGL/OSI: Thanks a lot: I have heard it several 

.times. The Judge Maybe hasn't. 

THECOURT: I can asiure you I haven't, and I am not 
• 
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21,567  

anxious to  

•Let's go off the record for just a moment. 

(Whereupon)  there was an off-the-record dismission 

after qhich the following proceudings were had on the 

record:) 

r4E COURT: Let's go back pa the record. 

With respect to the rqquest of the jury for a 

record player, 9Ihich apparently and obviously is for the 

purpose of permitting them to pl,ty the 3e.atles album which 

Is in evidence -- what is that exhibit? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: 266 is the album and 267, the lyrics. 

T COURT: I understand that'all counsel except 

Kanarek are willing to stipulate that the bailiff may 

take a record player: into the jury room and play 'the regard 

wl,thout any comment, cOnversation or anything other than 

playing the record. 

I think he should be permitted-to just read the 

titles of the songs from the label on the record, but with-

Oat any comment or conversation about it, 

1-1E4. KANAREZ: • I-think that.  la an imposition on" Kr. 

Murray. , 

THE COIJLT: Jnst 'a rem/It, 	Il'anarek, we will let 

Mr, riAlrray worry about that. 

It is my understanding that all of you except 

sir.. Kanarek agree that ra:xy be done, providinz that the 

bailiff plays the record tbrough in its entirety first, and 
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21 
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theA ir the jury'wants to.  go back and hear any particular 

portion, that portion will be replayed again without any 

Comment:,' interpretatiOn or.Conversation"from the bailiff 

with any Member of the jury regarding the record. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Correct, it is so agreed. 

THE COURT: So agreed, Mr. Keith? 

MR. KEITH : Yes. 

MR. SHINN: So agreed. 

THE COURT: Do the Prosecution so agree? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. 

THE COMRT: Mr. Kanarek, I 'understand you do not. 

agree. 

MR. KANAREK: That is correct, your Honor,. it is my 

belief actually In that regard, if I may Aro n. First of all, 

there is a case on point and '-- there is an exact case on 

point and, the reason it is an imposition on Mr. Murray, 

the case holds that the Court cannot use the bailiff to 

carry out its instructions in connection with the ease 

itself. 

The bailiff-cannot participate in getting 

evidence to. the Jury, and X can show- you .- it is a ease 

that Mr.' Lavine, Morris Lavine -- I forget the name of the 

case, it was reversed on that theory. The Court did much 

less than the Court is asking Mr. Murray to do, if your 

Honor will gine me a moment, it is a case, I think, of 

some years ago. 
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1 
	

'MR. BUGLIOSI: It,  was rot Crovedi? 

4 • 

KANAREK: No, itlo not.; If' I may -- 

THE. 'COURT: If yOu maY what?: 

XR.XANAREKI, Play ,I use Witkin's Criminal Procedure? 

KR. VaGLIOSI: You are not talking about the :Sear,s 

6 
	

case, are you, Irving? 

MIL UNARM No. 

. 	MR, BUGLIOS/: Even if We were in open court, the 

9 
	

bailiff would probably have to play it. Someone would have 

10 	to spin the record. 

11 	.MR; SHINN: Why not have the Jurors play it? 

12 
	

NR FITZGERALD: Inasmuch as they have People's 

ih 
	

Exhibit 267, it is a very simple project for them to read 

14. 
	

titles of the song, and lyrics right along with listening to 

15 
	

it, 

16 
	

MR, KAY: As 'long as they'knOw the order of the songs. 

7,7 
	

on the album., that ia the only thing. 

18 
	

NR. FITZGERALD: I assume the lyrics are in order. 

19 
	

MR. XAY: I don't know. 

20 
	

' Off the record discutmioni) 

21 
	

THE COURT: Let's go back on the record now, and state 

22 	what. we are going to d0.. 

• 23 • 	 With resvect to the playing of the Beatle album, 

24 	and the jury's request for a /record player, I propose to 

25 	have the jury- brought back into court and advise them that 

:26 
	

they will be furnished with a record player; that the 
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bailiff will be instructed to play the Beatles album 

through once in its entirety without any comment or 

conversation with any of the jurors, between the bailiff 

and any of the jurors, and'that thereafter if the jury 

wants any particular portion of the album played that he 

will then go back and play the portion that they request, 

And.upon Completion' of that, without any comment 

whatever with the jury.,' he will then bring the recoid 

player out of the jUry rdom and leave the root himself. 

liolOnderstand that all counsel are in agreement 

with that .kcept Mr. Kanarek? 

' Is that Correct?' 

MR, BITMERATipl Thatis correct. 

MR4 SHINN: That iscorrect. 

= 	
( 

MR, 	TX: That is Correct': 

MR. KANAREK: That is correct. 

THE COURT: Now, Mr, Kanarek, do you wish to make an 

objection? 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. I object on the 

grounds that the People have rested their case, 

• The People have made extended reference to the 

Beatle album, and that it was played at the Spahn Ranch a 

great nuuber of times. 

It igi.my pOsition that your Honor allowing:the 

record to be, played at this time, that your Honor is putting 

before the jury evidence after the case has rested; that 
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It did not take place ins  open cielurt. the'  album 

going into evidence was twriy, 	a,physicaI object to 

show the existence of the Beetle album, 

As I say, there was no playing of the album in open 

courtc  therefore what your Honor is doing is, your Honor 

is nov,„ while the jury is deliberating, your Honor is 

alloying nevi evidence to go before the jUry. 

Now, therefore, it Is improper because the 

People have tested, for your Honer to allow this. 

It is a denial of a fair trial and right to 

effective counsel under the Sixth Amendment which is 

incorporated into the due process tlause of the' Pourteenth 

Amendment, and it is a denial off' equal protection in that 

counsel have not had the opportunity to argue the meaning 

to the jury. 

We have not had the opportunity to try to convince 

the jury that the exhortations, eV whatever is set out in :  

musical form on the album upon which the prosecution laid 

such great store, all of that Is not in part of our argu—

ment. 

We' could have made extended argument concerning 

it, and, ao could the prosecution; they could argue What 

the Werda mean and What the music means, if it had gone on 

whale the'people were putting on their case. 

„ 	
21,571:  

the integration of the' words and the` music: in- the,Beatle 

album is not presentable in,evidenpe.before the Pity. 
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But they did.ribt put that into evidence; they 

did not play. lih'e 4record. 

Not having played:therecord, the wprds, the music, 

that which comes out of the recOrd when you put it on a,  
a. 

.record player is _pot ,ililt-fvldep.*befo're the jUry during' „ 
the course of the trial and, as I say, t is a denial of 
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a fair trial, 

I would have liked very much to have argued to 

the jury that the words and music here are words and music 

that those people at the rangh could have heard independently 

of Nr, .arson, 

With Xelter Skolter all over the ranch, and. I 

firmly believe this, it is riot just a matter of argument, I 

believe that•Mr. Watson and Susan Atkins and Patricia 

Krenwitkel and and Linda Xasabian, having heard the 

Beatles and whatever et Spahn Ranch, when Ar. Manson was 

not even present, acted on their own, and I Sincerely 

believe they acted on their own, and , whatever they had to do 

19 with Ilelter Skelter and the peatles album came abput because 

of what they heard. 

And I had no way of arguing that to the jury. 21 
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THE COURT: Well, Mt. ganarek, letls get a few thing 

straight. 

First of all you had an opportunity any time 
3 

you wanted to to play that record which was in evidence 

either by yourself or to the jury. 5 
If you want to do that, and you certainly had 

the right to argue anything about the Beatles, and .the 
7 

testimony about the Beatles, and the lyrics which are in 

evidence, the album itself. 

10 	
That was entirely Up to you. I see no'differen e 

between this, as I said off the record in our discussion, 

betleen this and the very common example of a lawyer puttin 

into evidence during the course of a' trial a rather, lengthy 

document which he does not read to' the jury, Simply a 

foundation is laid and it goes into evidence and then the 

16 	
jury takes it into the jury room and reads it "during."during.their 

deliberations. 3.7 
I see no difference whatever between that and 

2 

11, 

12 

• 15 

this. 

KANAREK: Your Honor is 

TER COEIRT: I don't want to belabor the point. X 

think you have made your record and I have no desire to 

prolong the discussion. 

MR. 1CANMK: In view o your Honorls Adoing this, 

I would ask for a mistrial in connection with what your 

Honor is going to do with this record. 
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• .4 	• 
Tug -COURT: The motion will be denied. Let's have 

the jury brought down. 	t 	 T , 

Have they had a recess, or anything this after 

noon? 

TEM BAILIFF: No, your Honor. 

THE COtIRTi Idly don't we give them a break. How long 

will they need? 

THE. BAILIFF: 7 1Xen minutes. 

THE COURT: All right, then, ife will have them, brought 

back down into court. 

I will tell them I- am -going to deny their 

request to- visit the two premises. 

I 'will tell them about the record playing, then 

we will send them back upstairs again. 

NR. FITZGERALD: Why don't you also ask the jury about 

setting -aside the problem exhibits? 

THE COURT: Yeas: yes, I-will. 

BUGLIOSI. After we do that are we coming back 

into chambers? 

THE COURT: Not unless they already have segregated 

the exhibits. 

They won't have time to listen to the album 

. -and get to the exhibits today. 

Mit;. 'wiling.: 'Your Hon.or, may the record reflect 

that your Honor did read -People vs. Weatherford, a. .Californi 

Supreme Court ease.- 
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3°.  

(The following prOceedings,wer'e had in open 

court in the presence and hearing of the jury, all counsel 
p 

and all• jurors being present, tile defendants not being 

physically present:) 

THE COURT: All counsel and jurors are present. 

14R. UNARM Before your Honor proceeds may we 

approach the bench briefly, your Honor. 

THg ,COUBT: We wild take it up afterward, 14r. Kanarek. 

Tubick,•  I have received from the bailiff 

your request for certain. matters and I considered all of 

these requests and discussed them with all counsel. 

With respect to the first request, a E  list'of 

the exhibit identifications, if you will make a list of 

the exhibits to which you wish some. additional information, 

and segregate those, and give them to the bailiff, we will 

then consider that. 

With respect to the playing of the album I 

will instruct one of the bailiffs to take a record player 

into the jury room and play the album in its entirety 

without any conversation between the bailiff and any 

juror; and if any of you then wish to hear any portions 

of it again, after it has been played through in its 

entirety, he will again play those portions requested, 

and without any conversation between any juror and the 

bailiff regarding the matter. 

With 'respect to the request for visits to 
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the Tate-La,Bienca ,rcadences, I have discussed that matter 

with counsel and I' hr,ve eccided to deny that request, 

, You may c: cart the• jury back to the jury room, 

and the' alternate jurors to their room. 
	to 

MR. ICA.VARrir.:, `Mayige approach the bench? 

TEE COURT: Very well..  
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(The following- prOcedings 'were had at the 

bench out of the hearing of the jury:) 

MR. KANAREK: our Honor, I will object -- may the 

record reflect that the record player is still in, the 

courtroom and the court still has the power to rescind 

what I deem to be an illegal order. 

THE COURT: You have already made your objection, 

Mr. Kanarek. I. don't vault to hear it again and I .don't 

want to clutter the record with repeated objections. 

Now, we spent a great deal of time both this 

morning and this afternoon in chambers. 

This court is now' in recess. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Does the Court want us back tamorrov,  

morning then? 

TEE 'COURT: I think there is no need for you to stay 

around any further this afternoon, and instead of hur -

the Clerk have to call you in ,„the ,morning I will just ask 

you all to be here, say, at .9:45 in the morni%. 

lfflk. FITZGERALD: , Veil 

THE COURT: By then the—jury-:should haveA segregated 
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the exhibits that they 'want any further information about. 

8o we will adjourn until 91145. 

(Whereupon sir adjournment was taken until 

945 orclok a.m. of the following day, 

Ttlesaay, January 19, 1971.) 
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